PENNSYLVNIA DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
July 21, 2018

The eighth meeting of the 2017-18 Pennsylvania District Board of Trustees was held on July 21, 2018. All board members
were present. Guests included Finance Chair Paul Kasoff, Past Governor, Public Relations and Audit Chair Bob Raub, Circle K
Administrator Kelly Shaup, candidate for Governor-elect Mike Haven, Williamsport Kiwanian Russ Wynn and Division 22 Lt.
Governor Lillian Mataja.

An opening thought was provided by Trustee Phyllis Paim.

The minutes from the April 21, 2018, May 2, 2018, June 13, 2018 and July 8, 2018 board meetings were considered for
approval. See the pages marked P1— P13. The minutes for all four meetings were approved as presented.

The consent agenda was considered. See P14-P47. All items on the consent agenda were approved hy proper motion,
second and vote.

Membership, new club building and The Formula were discussed. See the pages marked P48-P49. Co-chair Matt Wise
reviewed the report and then supplemental discussion was held on new club opening efforts. Region | — Smethport may
take longer than planned due to resistance to outsiders. Region [l — Northside will become a focus after District convention
as all workers are on the convention committee. Region Il and IV have no definite plans at this time. Region V — Efforts
continue on Southern Lancaster County and efforts have been initiated in the suburban York/Dallastown area. Region VIl
has had some focus and activity on a next generation Kiwanis Club and with the demise of the Chester club, consideration
has started for a new club in that area. Region | {Summit) and Region VI (Back Mountain) have completed clubs.

The District audit committee report was reviewed. See P50 —P52. It was announced that Lillian Mataja is being appeinted
to the committee to replace Paul Kasoff who has been appointed Finance committee chair. The audit report from RKL
Associates was, also, considered as part of the report from Audit committee. See P53 —P102. The report from RKL
Associates was accepted by proper motion, second and vote. The report of the audit committee was accepted by proper
motion, second and vote. It should be noted that a communication plan to share out the audit results is being developed.

The District’s non-profit status has been fully restored. It should be noted that presently our non-profit status is
independent of that of Kiwanis International. Moving forward a determination will need to be made about whether we
should go back under the umbrella of Kiwanis International.

The Finance Committee Report was considered; see P103 - P127. A motion was introduced and seconded to accept the
report. A motion was introduced seconded and approved to amend the report to leave the inclusion of Michelle March on
Quickbook data entry to the discretion of the Executive Director. The amended report was approved.

Information was provided on the current District budget and the account balances. See P 128-P129.

There was no report on the Kiwanis Kash Raffle but information was provided on what is happening with clubs that received
Kiwanis Kash tickets.

Unclaimed Kiwanis property was discussed. To date about $2,100 has been received with another $3,000 to $7,000
pending.

A proposal for a fundraising pin for the District as submitted by Circle K Administrator Kelly Shaup was considered. See
P130. A motion was introduced and seconded to accept the proposal. After discussion, the motion was amended to
instruct that Kelly Shaup bring a final pin design and fundraising plan to the board for consideration at its meeting cn
September 22, 2018. The amended motion was approved.
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An additional fundraiser that was put forward by Mr. Shaup can be seen as P 131. A committee consisting of Kelly Shaup,
Mike Coolbaugh, Phil Weber and Matt Wise was appointed to study and develop this fundraiser further.

Governor Judy Raub discussed a Kiwanis phone popsocket idea that will be developed for the September 22, 2018 board
meeting.

A District Board Finance Committee Policy was considered. The proposed policy can be seen as P132—P133. After
consideration, the board adopted a final policy which can be seen as P134—P135. The final policy will be added to the
District Policy Code.

It was reported that there are no outstanding issues with club dues collections/payments.

Judy Raub reported on the meeting she had with representatives of the Dallas and Back Mountain club regarding the name
chosen by the new Back Mountain club. The Dallas club has concerns about the name adversely impacting them. It was
indicated to the Dallas club that no change would be taking place with the Back Mountain club name.

Governor Judy, Executive Director Kevin Thomas and Trustee Matt Wise will develop a list of clubs that potentially might
consider surrendering their charter and encourage efforts to take proactive steps to keep this from happening.

2018-19 Lt. Governors were reviewed. There are presently vacancies in Divisions 2, 6, 8, 14 and 17. Efforts and plans to fill
these vacancies were discussed.

Since some 2018-19 elections were held via email or without a quorum sufficient to meet District Bylaw requirments, the
board voted to confirm and appoint all the 2018-19 Lt. Governars where such an election took place or was necessary.

The board considered the resignation of Region | Trustee Kathy Durner. See P136. With regret and thanks for her service,
the board accepted her resignation effective October 1, 2018.

A replacement trustee for Region | was considered. Roger Janes of the Kiwanis Club of Meadville has submitted an
application to complete the unexpired portion of the term being served by Kathy Durner and Roger meets all requirements
for the position. The board appointed Roger Janes to fill the unexpired portion of the term effective on October 1, 2018.
The term will expire on September 30, 2020.

A possible replacement for the Midwinter conference was discussed. See P137 —P138 for the report from the committee
studying a possible replacement. After considerable discussion that involved our entire array of Kiwanis District and
Regional meetings, instruction was issued by the board to the committee to further enhance and develop its report and to
give consideration to points/concerns raised in the discussion at this meeting.

The report of the District Convention Committee was discussed. See P139.

The board agreed to move the Past Governors meeting at convention from 3:30 — 5:30 pm on Friday, August 10" to 2:30 -
4:30 pm to avoid conflict with the Friday evening river cruise. The Board, also, agreed that the order of election for offices
at the convention would be governor-elect, governor and endorsement for Kiwanis International Trustee.

The convention ads and sponsorships were reviewed by the board.

Executive Director Kevin Thomas indicated and explained that there might be some hotel attrition issues based on present
levels of reservations.

Because he had to leave the meeting, Governor-elect Phil Weber addressed the board on issues relating to a 2018-19
operating budget based on the outcome of the recently completed audit report. Phil had shared two proposed budgets
that would require substantial changes to District operations. Phil indicated to the board that hard choices were ahead.
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Executive Director Kevin Thomas indicated he would be offering a third proposed alternative budget.

The Key Leader report and financial information were presented. See P140 —P142. The board urged transparency in all Key
Leader reporting. The board approved the report including the date and location for the 2019 event.

No progress was reported on Strategic planning.
Information was shared early childhood development. See P143 —P144,
Closing comments were provided by Governor Judy Raub with a focus on her experience serving as governor.

With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

e Sme

Kevin E. Thomas
District Executive Director/Secretary/Treasurer
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PENNSYLVNIA DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
April 21, 2018

The fourth meeting of the 2017-18 Pennsylvania District Board of Trustees was held on January 20, 2018. All board
members were present with the exception on Inmediate Past Governor John Grib and Region |l Trustee John Mazurowski.
Kiwanis guests included Audit Chair Paul Kasoff, Past Governor and Public Relations Chair Bob Raub, Past Governor and
Education Chair Jennifer Vare and Division 15 Lt. Governor and Builders Club Administrator Tiffany Calliao.

An opening thought was provided by Trustee Matt Wise.

The minutes from the January 20, 2018 board meeting were considered for approval. See the page marked P1—P3. The
minutes were approved as submitted with the inclusion of Law and Regulations Chair lennifer Crowell’s report which had
been recelved after the meeting’s conclusion. The report had been submitted to board members for review.

The consent agenda was considered. See P4-P43. All items on the consent agenda were approved by proper motion,
second and vote. The District Executive Director’s report was removed from the consent agenda so that it could be
discussed later in the meeting.

Membership, new club building and The Formula were discussed. See the pages marked P44-P47. Co-chairs Cathy
Symanski and Matt Wise urged board members to not focus on the negative but instead try to remain positive and share
positive energy. Two new clubs should be organized in the next few weeks. Zone Vil “Secret Shopper” idea to assess clubs
was discussed.

The District Foundation Nominating Committee was discussed. Governor Judy Raub indicated she is appointing Immaediate
Past Governor John Grib to chair the committee and be the District Board's representative on the committee. (This had
been discussed at the January 20, 2018 meeting but had not been official confirmed.)

The Audit Committee report was reviewed and discussed. See P50. Input was provided by Audit Committee Chair Paul
Kasoff and the board discussed the report. Approval of the Audit Committee report was tabled due to a question on the
990 filing deadline extension.

Governor Judy Raub invited to Frank lati and Keith Eldridge from the accounting firm of RLK associates to provide an update
on the progress of their work on the audit for 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17. See P51-P69 for their
report. Extensive input and discussion occurred between board members, Mr. lati and Mr, Eldridge.

An update was provided on the District’s 501(c)4 status. See P70-P71. Qur application has been received and we are
awalting to learn more.

The Finance Committee report was considered. See P72-P73, The board discussed the recormmendations contained in the
report; see P74. The District budget recommendations contained in the report were accepted with one modification;
$1,000 was retained in the stipend line item for International Convention. The board took no action on the graduated dues
recommendation contained in the report. A chart was provided to the board to review the recommendations of the
accounting firm of RKL. See P75-P76. A motion was provided and seconded to provide online bank account access to the
District Finance Committee Chair. The motion was amended to provide access to the District Governor as wel| as the
Finance Committee Chair. The amended motion was approved.

Governor Judy Raub anrounced that she is revamping and appointing a new Finance Committee. The committee will now
consist of Paul Kasoff as chair, Judy Raub, Phil Weber, Sarah Zulueta , Kevin Thomas and another member to be
determined.

The District Budget and Account Balances reports were reviewed. See P77-P78.
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The Kiwanis Kash Raffle was reviewed. See P79-P80. The recommendation to mail raffle tickets, along with a letter, to all
clubs was approved by the District Board.

An update was provided on Kiwanis unclaimed property held by the Pennsylvania Department of Treasury. Since the last
board meeting, claims have been made for all unclaimed Kiwanis property. The Treasury department has acknowledged
receipt of the filings and we are awaiting a determination on our claims.

A financial statement from the District Foundation was reviewed by the District Board. See P83-P84.

A report on the Key Club District Convention was reviewed by the District Board. See P85-P86.

A 2018-19 Key Club District operating budget as approved by the Key Club District Board was reviewed. See P88. After
review and consideration, the budget was approved by the Kiwanis District Board.

Clubs not paying dues and/or pending charter revocation were reviewed and applicable information was shared on each
club’s situation on getting its dues payment situation resolved. See P8O — POO. The highlighted clubs are those pending
charter revocation.

A report an Club Leadership Education was reviewed. See P91. Education Chair Jen Vare provided additional information
on planned training content.

The District Executive Director’s report, which was removed from the consent agenda, was discussed. After discussion, the
report was approved. See P36-P39 .

District leadership positions that are filled and vacant were reviewed. See P92. Concern was expressed about the lack ofa
candidate for the position of Governor-elect for the 2018-19 year.

Goverhor-elect Phil Weber asked the District Trustees to give consideration to redivisioning possibilities when and where
practical and possible.

The proposed agenda for Lt. Governor training was shared with board members and the format for Trustee training was,
also, discussed. Trustees will stay for about % hour following Lt. Governor training and then additional conference calls/go
to meeting sessions will be scheduled.

The evaluations and financial information from the 2018 Midwinter conference was reviewed. See P96-P107.

The 2020 Midwinter Conference was brought up for consideration. After consideration, the board opted to not have a
Midwinter Conference in 2020.

A committee consisting of Past Governor Jen Vare, Trustee Matt Wise and Trustee Ben Osterhout will consider possible
alternatives to Midwinter and report to the board by May 20, 2018.

May 3, 2018 was the date established for a board conference call to consider a budget and agenda for the 2018 convention.
Other items will likely be discussed on that call.

it was announced that the District Caucus at the Kiwanis International Convention will be Friday, June 29, 2018 at 8:00 AM.
The candidates for the position of Kiwanis International Vice-President at the Las Vegas International Convention were
considered. The board voted to endorse and recommend to Pennsylvania Kiwanians attending Art Riley from the Capital

District.
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The candidates for the position of Kiwanis International Trustee at the Las Vegas International Convention were considered.
The board voted to endorse and recommend to Pennsylvania Kiwanians attending George Delisle from the New England
District and Katrina Baranko from the Georgia District.

The amendments being considered at the Kiwanis International Convention were considered. See P111-P112. The board
voted to recommend to Pennsylvania delegates that they support proposed amendments #1 and #2 and vote against or
oppose proposed amendment #3.

An update was provided on our Key Leader program. See P113.

The District Office lease was considered. See P114-P116. After consideration, the board approved moving the District
office and signing a three year lease for space at 2795 Interstate Drive, Harrisburg PA contingent on final discussions with
the landlord of our present location.

An update was provided on our Early Learning Guide distribution. See P117 —P121.

Dates for 2018-19 District Board meetings were established. The dates will be September 29, 2018, January 19, 2019, April
13, 2019 and July 20, 2019,

Circle K District Governor Rachel McDonald arrived during the meeting and was invited to address the board. She provided
an update on the Circle K District’s status and activity.

Governor Judy Raub expressed a concern about Past Governors who are no longer Kiwanians and/or members of Kiwanis
Clubs in Pennsylvania receiving District information. She did not believe they should be receiving the information.
Executive Director Kevin Thomas indicated this has been a long-standing District practice. No action was taken on this
matter.

With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin E. Thomas
District Executive Director/Secretary/Treasurer
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Pennsylvania District Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting — Conference Call
May 2, 2018

The 2017-18 District Board of Trustees held a conference call to conduct District business on May 2, 2018 commencing
at 7:30PM.

Governor Judy Raub presided. All board members were present on the call. Guests included Kiwanis International
Trustees John DeVilbiss and Greg Beard, Finance Committee Chair Paul Kasoff and Circle K Administrator Kelly Shaup.

The 2018 District Convention budget was submitted for approval. See P2. The budget was approved as presented.

The 2018 District Convention agenda was considered for approval. The agenda was approved with a correction to the
Thursday evening outing (removing a Lancaster reference). The approved, corrected agenda is P3-P4.

The 2018-19 Circle K District operating budget was considered for approval. The Circle K District budget was approved
as presented. The approved budget is P5.

The District office lease and location were considered. There were two offers for the board to consider. One was for
approximately 900 square feet of space at 2578 Interstate Drive, Harrisburg PA at a starting price of 513,000 per year
with a 3 percent per year escalation clause for a term of 3 years. The other was from our current tandlord at 2793 Old
pPost Road {1,200 square feet of space) for three years at starting rate of $15,000 per year with a three year term and no
escalation. After considering moving and relocation costs, the board voted to accept the offer for 2793 Old Post Road.
see P6-P8 for information that the board used in its consideration.

Information was provided by Finance Committee paul Kasoff. See P9-P10 for information shared with the board. After
consideration, the Board approved action that authorized the Governor and Finance Committee Chair to have oversight
of all District accounts with read only access, including Service Leadership Program accounts. As well the board
approved read only access for the Key Club and Circle K Administrators to the appropriate bank accounts for their
organizations. Also, the board authorized purchasing Quickbooks on line as the District bookkeeping and accounting
package with full access being granted to the Executive Director and Administrative Secretary and read only access being
granted to Governor and Finance Commmittee Chair.

A revised audit committee report was presented to the board reflecting the proper due date of District’s form 990 for
2016-17. See P11. The board approved the revised report.

Governor Judy Raub asked Executive Director Kevin Thomas when he might have the remaining items RKL needs to
finish the audit report. He indicated that he hopes to have the information prepared by May a4t

With no further items to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submi

Executive Director/Secretary/Treasurer

P4



Pennsylvania District Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting — Conference Call
June 13, 2018

The 2017-18 District Board of Trustees held a conference call to conduct District business on June 13, 2018 commencing
at 8:00PM.

Governor Judy Raub presided. All board members were present on the call. Guests included Kiwanis International
Trustees John DeVilbiss and Greg Beard, Finance Committee Chair Paul Kasoff, Past Governors Jen Vare, Bob Raub, Cathy
Szymanski & Bruce Eberly and Division 22 Lt. Governor Lillian Mataja.

A proposed amendment to the District Bylaws to establish s District Finance Committee was considered. See P2. An
amendment was offered to the proposed amendment which would name the committee the District Board Finance
Committee. The amendment to amendment was seconded and approved. After further consideration, the amendment
as amended was approved. The amendment as approved and amended is P3 — P4. This amendment will need to be
approved by Kiwanis International. Depending on the response of Kiwanis international, the board may need to approve
additional changes before sending to the clubs for their consideration

A proposed addition to District Policies to provide for the operation of the Finance Committee was considered. See the
documents marked page 1, page2 and page 3. After discussion, a motion was introduced and seconded to table
discussion on the proposed policy until the July 21% District Board meeting. The motion to table was approved without
dissent.

with no further items to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

Respgctfully submitted

evin E. Thomas
Executive Director/Secretary/Treasurer
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OSAL FOR BY-LAW AME NT

The Board of Trustees of the Pennsylvania District is seeking to amend the District
by-laws to establish the Finance Committee as a permanent standing committee.
Currently, the Finance Committee is not so designated, and one consequence of this
is that the Governor does not have to name a chair or members. With the recent
Audit Report strongly recommending that the Board strengthen its oversight of the
District’s finances, the Board believes it to be in the best interest of the District to
establish the Finance Committee as a permanent standing committee, requiring the
Governor to name the members of this committee and name the chair, subject to
Board approval.

P,

There would need to be two additions to the by-laws, as follb’ws:
Article V. Section 1.

Add subsection:
“k. Finance”

This Section lists those committees that are permanent
standing; and this amendment adds the Finance
Committee to the list.

Article V. Section 2

Add subsectjon:

_*d. District Finance Gommittee. The District Finance
Committee shall consist of the Governor-elect, one {1) Trustee,
one (1) District Kiwanian in good standing who is not a current
member of the Board, and the District Treasurer. The
Governor will appoint the Chair, and may appoint additional
members to this Committee, subject to Board approval. The
District Finance Committee shall be responsible for the
oversight and reporting of the District’s finances, performing
those duties and responsibilities detailed in the appropriate
District Policy as approved by the Board.”

This subsection lists the required members of the
Finance Committee, the role of the Governor in relation
to appointments of members and the Chair, and
references the Board-approved policy that explicitly
details the roles, responsibilities, duties and other
issues, of the committee members. Note that the
Governor is an ex officio member of the Finance
Committee, as is the case on all standing and other
committees.

Pa.
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PROPOSAL FOR BY-LAW AMENDMENT

The Board of Trustees of the Pennsylvania District is seeking to amend the District
by-laws to establish the District Board Finance Committee asa permanent standing
committee. Currently, the District Board Finance Committee is not so designated,
and one consequence of this is that the Governor does not have to name a chair or
members. With the récent Audit Report strongly recommending that the Board
strengthen its oversight of the District’s finances, the Board believes it to be in the

| best interest of the District to establish the District Board Finance Committee as a
permanent standing committee, requiring the Governor to name the members of
this committee and name the chair, subject to Board approval. *

There would need to be two additions to the by-laws, as follbmrs:
Article V. Section 1.

Add subsection:
“k Finance”

This Section lists those committees that are permanent
standing and this amendment adds the Finance
Committee te the list.

Article V. Section 2

Add subsection:
* 4. District Board Firiance Committee. The District Board
Finance Committee shall consist of the Governor-elect, one (1)
Trustee,
one (1) District Kiwanian in good standing who is not a current
member of the Board, and the District Treasurer. The
Governor will appoint the Chair, and may appoint additional
members to this Committee, subject to Board approval. The
District Board Finance Committee shall be responsible for the
oversight and reporting of the District’s finances, performing
those duties and responsibilities detailed in the appropriate
District Policy as approved by the Board.”

This subsection lists the required members of the
District Board Finance Committee, the role of the
Governor in relation to appointments of members and
the Chair, and references the Board-approved policy
that explicitly details the roles, responsibilities, duties
and other issues, of the committee members. Note that
the Governor is an ex officio member of the Distriet
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Board Finance Committee, as is the case on all standing
and other committees,
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Pennsylvania Kiwanis District
Finance Committee Charter

PURPOSE
The Finance Committee (the “Committee”) of the Board of Directors (the “Board”)
of Pennsylvania Kiwanis District {the “District”) shall: (i) maintain oversight responsibility of the
District’s Finances, {ii) review the financial objectives, financial policies, financial structure and
financing requirements of the District and its service leadership programs and make such
reports and recommendations to the Board for approval or advisement, and (iii} to the extent
delegated to it by the Board pursuant to this Charter or exercise the powers and authority as
approved only by the Board with respect to such matters.

COMMITTEE STRUCTURE

1. The Finance Committee is a permanent standing committee of the Board.

2. The members shall include the Governor-elect, at least one (1) Trustee, at least one (1)
District member in good standing who is neither an officer nor Trustee, and the District
Treasurer. The Governor shall be a member ex officio. The members and Chair of the
Committee shall be selected by the Governor, subject to approval by the Board. The
members of the Committee shall serve until their successors are appointed and
qualified to serve on the Committee.

3. The Chair shall be responsible for leadership of the Committee, including overseeing the
agenda, presiding over the meetings and reporting to the Board. If the Chair is unable to
attend a Committee meeting, prior to such meeting the Chair shall designate an acting
chair for such meeting. If the Chair is not present at a meeting, and if an acting chair has
not been designated pursuant to the foregoing sentence, the members of the
Committee in attendance may designate an acting chair for such meeting.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1. The Committee shall meet at a minimum four {4) times each fiscal year and can hold
additional meetings from time to time as may be called by its Chair or requested by the
District Governor.

2. The Finance Committee shall report to the Board at every scheduled quarterly meeting,
and at other such times as either the Board requests or the Committee determines is
necessary for the Board to receive information that is material to the District’s finances.
The committee report will always be part of the quarterly board packet.

3. Meetings may be held in person or via conference call.

4. The Committee may invite to its meetings any member of District board and such other
persons as it deems appropriate to carry out its responsibilities.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
In addition to any other responsibilities which may be assigned from time to time by the Board,
the Committee is responsible for the following matters:

1. The Committee shall oversee the District’s and its subsidiaries’ (“Circle K”, “Key Club”,
“Builders Club”, “K Kids” and “Aktion Club”) overall financial policies and objectives and
shall recommend an annual operating budget submitted to the Board for approval. The
annual goal should be to approve a balanced budget with ample cash reserves. The

DRAFT - For Committee and Board Review Only Page 1
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Pennsylvania Kiwanis District
Finance Committee Charter

District will control its finances through an adequate budget system, and financial
matters will be conducted on sound, conservative principles.

2. Oversight Authorizations:

a. Bank and Credit Card Accounts - The Chair of the Finance Committee, District
Governor and District Treasurer, shall have signature authority on all District
bank and credit card accounts. The Board may authorize others as requested by
the Committee.

b. On-line Access to Bank and Credit Card Accounts - The Committee shall ensure
that the District Governor and Finance Committee Chair have the necessary
authorizations to view all bank and credit card accounts on-line, using adequate
secured computer-based application approved by the Board for this purpose.

¢c. Investment Accounts — The committee should obtain written monthly reports
from our Investment Advisor.

3. Reporting:

a. At each District Board meeting the Finance Committee through the District
Treasurer, shall provide a quarterly report of the District’s finances, including,
but not limited to:

a. Current year operating budget versus actual numbers;

b. Most recent balance sheet;

c. Past's month’s detailed cash flow including entry of checks written with
date, payee, amount and reason; and

d. An explanation of spending when greater than a 5% variance occurs in the
current year budget versus actual.

b. The finance reports shall be submitted with the agenda and provided to the
Board members at least ten {10) days prior to the Quarterly Board meeting by
the District Treasurer and Finance committee.

4. The Finance Committee in conjunction with the Audit Committee shall ensure that the
annual IRS Form 990 is prepared and recommended to the Board for execution and
filing as required by law.

5. Finance Committee will review and propose the overal! investment strategy for the
District that will be adopted by the board and monitors the performance of the
portfolio based on market conditions and can recommends changes.

6. The Finance Committee shall work with the Audit Committee, as requested, to ensure
that any audit, either internal or external, is performed as required by the District
bylaws.

7. The Committee shall report regularly to the Board concerning its activities, including

reviewing and advising the Board of any material developments that the Committee
believes should have Board consideration.

DRAFT — For Committee and Board Review Only Page 2
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Pennsylvania Kiwanis District
Finance Committee Charter

8. The Committee shall annually review and assess the adequacy of this Charter and
recommend any propased changes to the Board for approval.

DRAFT - For Committee and Board Review Only Page 3
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Pennsylvania District Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting — Conference Cail
July 8, 2018

The 2017-18 District Board of Trustees held a conference call to conduct District business on luly 8, 2018 commencing at
3:00PM.

Governor Judy Raub presided. All board members were present on the call. Guests Included Finance Committee Chair
Paul Kasoff, Past Governors Bob Raub & Cathy Szymanski and Division 15 Lt. Governor Tiffany Callaio.

A revised version of the amendment (adopted at the June 13, 2018 Board Meeting} to establish a District Finance
Committee was considered. See p 2. The revised amendment as presented was approved by the board without dissent.

The question was raised if anything more needed to be done in relation to Board’s endorsement of Cathy Szymanski as 2
candidate for Kiwanis International Trustee at the 2018 Kiwanis International Convention, It was indicated that nothing
more needs to be done.

It was announced that there will be two candidates for Governor-elect. They are Don Smith from the Kiwanis Clubs of
Annville-Cleona and Palmyra Area and Mike Haven from the Kiwanis Club of Williamsport.

A motion was introduced and seconded to consider a possible dues increase. After discussion, a motion was made and
seconded to table the discussion. The motion to table was approved with 8 ayes and 2 nays {Mike Coolbaugh and Matt
Wise voted nay).

With no further items to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

/ thu"v%

Kevin E. Thomas
Executive Director/Secretary/Treasurer

Pl

P12



A. Showing the proposed by-law changes with edits

Article v, Section 1 (add)
k—DistrictBaard Finance

Article V, Section 2 (add)
d. DistrictBoard Finance Committee. |n accordance with Kiwanis International

A e Y,

requirements, the District shall have a standing Finance Committee. The District
Board Finance Committee shall consist of the Governor-elect, one {1) Trustee,

one (1) District Kiwanian in good standing who is not a current member of the
Board, and the District Treasurer. The Governor will appoint the Chair, and may
appoint additional members to this Committee, subject to Board approval. The
DistrctBoard Finance Committee shall be responsible for the oversight and
reporting of the District’s finances, prepare a budget of estimated income and
expenditures for submission to the District board, receive and review the annual
audit, periodically review any financial reports prepared by the treasurer, and
performing those duties and responsibilities detailed in the-approprate District
Policy as-approved-by-the-Beard.”

B. Showing the proposed by-law changes as edited

Article V, Section 1 (add}
k. Finance

Article V, Section 2 {add)
d. Finance Committee. In accordance with Kiwanis International requirements,
the district shall have a standing Finance Committee. The Finance Committee
shall consist of the Governor-elect, one {1) Trustee, one (1) District Kiwanian in
good standing who is not a current member of the Board, and the District
Treasurer. The Governor will appoint the Chair, and may appoint additional
members fo this Committee, subject to Board approval. The Finance
Committee shall be responsible for the oversight and reporting of the District's
finances, prepare a budget of estimated income and expenditures for
submission to the district board, receive and review the annual audit,
periodically review any financial reports prepared by the treasurer, and perform
those duties and responsibilities detailed in District Policy .*
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Pennsylvania Key Club District Governor Report

Hello Everyone,

| hope you dll are having an incredible summer thus far! The Pennsylvania Key
Club District Board hos been hard at work since the Board Trainer, Lieutenant Governors
have been establishing communication within their respective divisions and most have
heid their first Divisional Council Meetfing which was a Divisional Officer Training. Af these
meetings, they are able to gather contact information, provide one-on-one assistance,
and train the 2018-2019 club officers. They have also been working diligently within their
assigned committees. Committee rmeetings are being held via online video conference
calls to work toward the goals | set for them as well as their own initiatives. Our Fall
Rallies are quickly approaching and the committee is working to ensure they are
speciacular. This year, our district will be holding two Falt Rallies. One on September 15th
at Kennywood Amusement Park near Pittsburgh and the second at HersheyPark on
September 29th. A Fall Rally is essentially a one day District Convention. In the morning,
we will meet to discuss information on the Pennsylvania District and for workshops. After
lunch, everyone has the day to themselves in the park. The Ouireach and Education
Committee has provided articles and ideas for the Summer publicafion of the
Keystonian, the PA Key Club magazine. Our District Edifor, Trey, did an amazing job
putting it together. Feel free to check it out on Issuu under PA Key Club. The Executive
Committee has rewritten the Distinguished Club Officer Requirements and is currently
working on publishing Club Officer Training Manuals. That is just @ small glimpse at the
committee work that is being accomplished. All other committees are working
extremely hard fo make this year successful as well. Personally, | have kept up with the
Lieutenant Governors' progress and Executive Board Members. | have created monthly
reports to keep frack of their work, held progress calls to discuss guestions / concerns,
distributed monthly board newsletters, attended various committee meefings, worked
with my Intemational Trustee, completed all international Reports, and distributed a
Governor Greeting to the entire District. The District also attended Infernational
Convention in Chicago, IL. It proved to be a fantastic experience for allin atiendance.
Congratulations to our Immediate Past Governor, Grace ison, on being elected ds a
2018-2019 Interational Trustee! The Key Club District Board is meeting from July 21-221in
Harrisburg and we are anficipating weekend full of hard work, bonding, and funi

| look forward to seeing many of you at your District Convention in August. Until
then, enjoy your board meeting and feel free to contact me at anytime! | can be
reached via email af: governor@pakeyclub.org oOr by phone at: 570-898-3633.

Yours in service,
Margaret Karpinski
Pennsylvania Key Club District Governor
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Kiwanis Children’s Fund Report
Ben Osterhout, District Chair
July 16, 2018

The Kiwanis Children’s Fund has established a goal for Pennsylvania for the 2017-18 year of $29,136in
unrestricted giving. As of June 30, 2018, our district was at $19,533.75. This excludes for Eiminate and
disaster rellef.

The 2018-19 grant will be fifteen percent —as of 6/30/18, that will be 52,930.06. In recent years, we
have used the grant for key Leader.

During the recent grant cycle, the Kiwanis Club of Easton received a grant for $15,000 for their
Playground and Community Gardens Project.

One other major focus based on distinguished club status is for clubs to have a $10 per member
average giving for unrestricted giving. As of the June 30, 2018, update, the following clubs have
already achieved a $10 per member giving average for 2017-18:

+ Erie (Division 1} o Hershey-Hummelstown (Division 13N)
« Warren {Division 1) o Dillsburg Area (Division 13N)

+ McKeesport-White Oak {Division 6) « Carbondale (Division 15)

¢ Wilkinsburg [Division &) « New Holland (Division 16)

« Greensburg {Division 8) « Norlanco-Rheems {Division 16}

« Juniata County {Division 11E) » Lititz Area (Division 16)

+ Mansfield (Division 12N) « Centennial Internet (Division 16}

« Jersey Shore Area {Division 12N) « Emmaus (Division 18)

« Danville (Division 125} Pottstown (Division 19}

e Dalmatia {Division 125) « Ambler {Division 19)

e Nortumberland-Point Township {Division 128} Norriton Circle {Division 19)
« Buffalo Valley A.M, (Division 125)

¢ Harrisburg (Division 13N)

o Middletown (Division 13N}

ELIMINATE PROJECT

As of May 31, Pennsylvania has pledged or given $1,255,219.29 to The Eliminate Project, with
$89,110.34 in cash outstanding. 96% of Pennsylvania clubs have participated to date. Gifts are
needed now more than ever to eliminate MNT from the remaining 14 countries,

If there are any questions regarding the Kiwanis Children’s Fund, please contact me at
benosterhout@pakiwanis.org of 570-885-1752.

Respectfully submitted,
Ben Osterhout
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District Board Committee Report
Leadership Development Coordinator
Submitted by: Jennifer Vare

Board Meeting 7/21/2018

1. We reviewed who our Educators were and make certain that they are able to offer education
and facilitate discussions that are positive and motivating.

a. Since April our updated educator list is now:
i. Region 1-Roger Janes
ii. Region 2-Barb Byers & John Mazurowski
iii. Region 3-Ann Graves & Phyllis Palm
iv. Region 4- Matt Wise & Penny Meyers
v. Region 5-Bob Raub & John Grab
vi. Region 6-Kelly Shaup, Mike Coolbaugh & Tiffany Callaio
vii. Region 7-Joe Wilson & Sarah Zulueta
b. | would still like to add more people to the team, please let me know who should be
added from your area or even a different region
c. | submitted an ad for the next Keystone Kiwanian to look for more educators

2 Too often | have heard that these materials sit in trunks of cars, offices or in other bags of
Kiwanis materials, and are not given to the leaders who need them.
a. All computer materials were distributed online via Sarah Zulueta and |
b. All paper materials were sent via Kl to 1 person in each region.
c. |will be contacting each leader to see that all materials get distributed to the
clubs

3. Kiwanis trainings that have happened:
LTG/Trustee June 8-9"

Region 4 June 23"

Region 5 July 7"

Region 6 July 14"

Region 7 July 18"

©oo T

4. Kiwanis training that will be happening:
a. Region 7 July 28"
b. Make up LTG training at Convention
c. Region 5 August 18"

5. | would like to send a follow up survey to all participants onlfine so that we know what we did
well and what we didn’t

6. A huge thank you to Region 7 Trustee Sarah for fixing the power point as well as Bob Raub &
Matt Wise for giving so much input.

7. Monthly messages and checklist reminders have been sent to Presidents and Secretaries just

once this quarter. | will continue at the end of August and then start a new for the next Kiwanis
year. Feedback has been very positive.
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Kiwanis

PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT

District Public Relations Coordinator

Report to the District Board

July 16, 2018

Public Relations Coordinator duties have slackened a bit recently as our District Audit
responsibilities have picked up. | serve as Chair on that committee as well.

Since my last report, there have been two instances where | have provided Public Relations
guidance to clubs that were faced with potential issues that could have, and still may, become
newsworthy in the local media. Both issues suffice it to say are critical of individual Kiwanis
members who have become entangled in events that could be critical of our organization. The
good news is that, fort he most part the local Kiwanis Club, Pennsylvania Kiwanis and Kiwanis
International has managed to stay out of the limelight. It is my responsibility to provide advice
and guidance to Kiwanis leadership at the club, Division, Region, and District level on how to
react to these types of events. However, itis critical that the PR Coordinator is informed and
becomes involved very early when ever anything that has potential negative publicimpact
happens.

| keep Kiwanis International Public Relations informed, and they help keep our district informed
as well. Kiwanis International has alerting tools that routinely searches national and
international media for key words in broadcast in print or in the electronic media. Should
something happen in the District that surfaces, Kiwanis PR will probably reach out to me for
details as we may know them. Kiwanis International was unaware of these two incidents
mentioned above because of the lack of Kiwanis involvement in the initial reporting,

As part of other District duties, | continue to stumble across instances where clubs continue to
embrace old, out of date images and messages from the long ago retired “bird-cage” logo to
even our changed defining statement from “changing the world” to “improving the world” and
even the old motto “We Build” has been seen. Unifying the Kiwanis brand worldwide is a
strategic goal of Kiwanis International and its our job as members of this global organization to
support the strategic plan to include working hard to let go of the old and embrace the new
messaging, logos, and image. Trustees are asked to be on the lookout for brand offenses and
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To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Governor Judith {Judy) Raub

Governor-elect Phil Weber

Executive Director Kevin Thomas

PA District Trustees

Davld Smith, District Youth Protection Chair
Report for July 21, 2018, PA District Board Meeting
July 16, 2018

| received Youth Protection Training on June 28, 2018, at the Kiwanis International Convention,
held in Las Vegas, NV.

a. During the training, Kiwanis International announced that they plan to add a full-time
Youth Protection Manager to assist District Youth Protection Chairs.

b. Kiwanis International mandates that all District Setrvice Leadership Program Advisors go
through Kiwanis International for background checks, and that the Advisors receive @
clear background check.

c. Kiwanis International highly recommends that all Clubs develop and institute a policy
regarding background checks for their members through their respective states,
territotles, or countries.

d. Kiwanis International Is requiring all Clubs to conduct yearly Youth Protection Training
beginning in the new fiscal year {October 1*) and not in September, as previously listed
by Kiwanis International. Afl Club members shall complete the mandatory online Youth
Training through Kiwanis International.

Youth Protection Training wili be provided at the District Convention, to be held August 9-12,
2018, in Pittsburgh, PA.

| will be meeting with the Linglestown Club in the near future to provide Youth Protection
Training.

Respectfully submitted,

Tl & _Amu<

David Smith

District Youth Protection Chair
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PA District Kiwanis International Report for:

Sponsored Organization or Program: Aktion Club
Co-Administrators: Barb Byers/Karen Sears
Report Date: July 13,2018

Report Period Covered: April 2018 - present

Updates since last report:
s Co-Administrators continue to have bi-weekly conference calls to discuss plans, clubs,

concerns and collaboration to ensure streamlining and non-duplication of job duties and
to also ensure that all job duties are completed.
¢ TLC was held during Kiwanis International Convention in Las Vegas. PA was

represented by the following people: Karen Sears, Darlene Anderson, Patrick Hughes,
Dina Buno (Abington Aktion Club); Heidi McKenrick, Tim Driscoll and Amy Murphy
(Erie Aktion Club).

o Dina was the Keynote Speaker for ICON Opening Session and the Foundation
Breakfast. She was also featured at TLC. Autographed copies of her DVD were
available for sale at the Red Carpet event at TLC.

= The “Dina” movie has continued to impress. It is being released overseas
and she went to Paris prior to ICON to speak about it and promote it.
v The DVD of this movie is available for purchase through Amazon and is
also available on Netflix.
= 1 will bring my copy of the movie to DCON in case people want to see it.
¢ The Charter party for the Whitemarsh Aktion Club was held on May 17. They had over
100 participants. Whitemarsh brings the PA Aktion Club census to 23!

« We have been working on planning our workshop for DCON as well as planning our 22™
Aktion Club Convention scheduled for Saturday, August 18 once again at the Laurel
Lodge. (There will be overnight accommodations Friday and Saturday night for those
clubs who are traveling far. Whitemarsh is one of the club that will be participating in
Aktion Club Convention this year, which we are really excited about.

o We purchased a program ad for District Convention on behalf of Aktion Club.

« Barb has been working with the Airport Area and Sewickley clubs to co-sponsor an
Aktion Club.
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« We are working on securing the Aktion Club speaker for the Hero in Service Luncheon.
We have someone interested, we are just working out the logistics.

Pending Items
= We still would like to set up Region/Zone Committee for Aktion Club. This has been a
goal of ours for a while now. If you know anyone who may want to fill this role, please
contact Karen or Barb. People in bold have been confirmed:
Region 1 —-TBA
Region 2 — Jean Harkins/Bob Marko
Region 3 - TBA
Region 4 — TBA
Region 5 — TBA
Region 6 - Linda Hoover
Region 7—- TBA
=  We continue fo want to obtain signage for the District as well as both of us. We are
considering KI banner for the district and table banners for each f us for various displays
when we are promoting Aktion Club at events. We hope to have at least the KI banner for
District Convention.
= Development and distribution of an Aktion Club newsletter

0000000

Upcoming events/Plan of Action:
- Submission of article to Keystone Kiwanian for TLC report.
= Completion and Submission of PA Kiwanis Foundation teport for TLC grant. (Karen)
= Attendance at Kiwanis District Convention.
o Conducting an Aktion Club forum/workshop (scheduled for Friday afternoon).
o Sponsoring a table at DCON
= Follow up/monitor on potential new clubs: 1 club with Airport Arca/Sewickley co-
sponsoring.
» Finalizing planning for Aktion Club District Convention and facilitating Aktion Club
District Convention.
«  Consideration of development of a Strategic Plan for Aktion Club

Assessment of District Officers:

Respectfully submitted,

Barb Byery Kawrew Seary

P20



remind clubs to work for the future by improving our Kiwanis image on member and one club
at a time.

| have been asked to, once again, present a workshop on the Kiwanis image and | have been
working in preparation for that workshop. | attended PR Coordinator training in advance of the
International Convention In Las Vegas. At the training, | as able to capture some new
presentation material that | will incorporate into the DCON workshop | am preparing. ! also
obtained a guantity of a new handout document that | have already started sharing around the
district. It's a new format branding guide for Kiwanis leaders and for club PR chairs as well.

1 look forward to a new Kiwanis year with new club stories to share about how we touch so
many lives through Kiwanis service. Please insure that your clubs have identified Public
Relations chairs so that we leverage our PR efforts more effectively across the state.

Respectfully submitted,
-signed-

Robert F. Raub, District Public Relations Coordinator
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PA District of Kiwanis Intemational Report

Service Leadership Program: Builders Club
Administrator: Tiffany Callaio

Report Date: 7/15/18

Report Period Covered: April to July

Administrator's goals, obiectives and outcomes in the administrative or programmatic
year:

# Active Clubs = 62

# Suspended Clubs =

# Inactive Clubs = 8

Membership # [NUMBER] as of [DATE].

Administrator's activities since last report: | was cleaning up my email list and KI's list on
advisors, so | sent out emails to faculty and Kiwanis advisors to get any new
information. Have sent out an email to a faculty advisor to get a Builders Club member
to go to Convention.

Committee Members: Amy Casagrande, Keith Smith

Comments regarding committee:

Concernsfissues: | have not heard back from the advisor to secure a Builders Club
member at convention (has been a liftle more than a week). | was hoping to use this
school because the Sheraden club sponsors them, but | might have to look elsewhere.

Concernsfissues that require District Board action or knowledge

Important Events/Dates with description:

Assessment of District Officers:
Additional information/comments:
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PA District of Kiwanis International Report

Service Leadership Program: Circle K
Administrator: Kelly Shanp
Report Date: July 15,2018
Report Peticd Covered: April — June 2018

Administrator’s goals, objectives and outcomes in the administrative or programmatic year:
2018-2019 Goals in process:

Two new Ad hoc commitiees have been created:
Membership Development and education: Designed to raise general member knowledge
Advisor Relations: Increase interaction with Kiwanis and Faculty advisors, and sponsoring Kiwanis clubs

Next 3 year strategic plan due by end of year:
New Club Building expectations:
Merge Club and District Officer Training

2018 — 2019 Cirele K District Board Goals: April 2018 to March 2019
(final club reports are still being compiled)
700 Members 60 Kiwanjs Family Relations (KFR) Activities
60 Interclub Events 12,000 Service Hours
120 District Service Projects (DSF) $2500 raised for WASH {CK1I’s new init. for water in Haiti)
Build/ Retain 5 clubs 75% Club Reporting
Club Information:
# Active Clubs = 30 Active
# Suspended Clubs = 1 # Inactive Clubs =4
Membership # 660 as of 4/15/17 (+11 incoming; 11 TUP)
*+ King’s College Chartered
Administrator’s activities since last report: (Major Highlights)

District Officer Training (PACK) and Training Plus
LTG and Trustee training — attended one session
CKIx

Committee Members:

Kristina Badali — Covering Snowbelt Zone Advisor (NW) and Administrative Specialist - Technology
Mariza Shavelle - Liberty Zone Advisor (SE)

Shawn Smith — Three Rivers Zone Advisor (SW)

Megan Thomas — Colonial Zone Advisor (Central S)

Conupents regarding committee:

I am pleased with the Committee members and the job that they are currently doing. There are still some areas with
room to grow. Last year's additions have been able 1o take on new responsibilities and bring new ideas which have
been well received.

Congcemns/issucs:

‘As the District Board is now starting to be mostly filled each year, I need Kiwanis Assistance to help mentor these
students. I have concerns on filling the spots on the remaining committee spots in order to get the proper coverage.
Any people who may be interested should be forwarded to me. Qur strongest divisions have Kiwanis advisors that
are actively engaged. We need assistance in the Black Diamond (NE). Keystone (NC) and Snowbelt (NW) Regions.
Currently, we have them covered, but additional help in these areas would allow us to grow further.

Concems/issues that require District Board action or knowledge: (Note: include budget where necessary):
Knowledge only: '
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Club Officer Training:

One of the areas that needs to be updated is our club officer training. We are secing a need to make sure that the club
officers are getting the same information. We will be exploring combining club president’s training with District
Officer training in some fashion over this year.

Daal Membership:

We will be discussing the possibility to work on an International Circle K By-Laws change to see if we can get CKJ
members the ability to have a dual membership for the last 6 months of their CKI career. In essence, as of April 1%,
most graduating students are involved with 6-8 weeks of service, graduation, and CKIx. Currently, it is in talks and
1 expect no action at this time (next week’s meeting will be the crucial part for this year).

CKIx:
We need to increase our presence. As the third largest district, we do not send enough representation. As such, I do
not feel that our needs are being included upon the decisions that are made.

Important Events/Dates with description:
Sept- Oct — Fall Rallies:
Each division will be hosting an event for the clubs in their area. Dates will be finalized at PA Kiwanis Convention.

InterPACK:
Tentative 11/2-11/4

Assessment of District Officers:

The incoming 2018-2019 Officer Group is young and motivated. We have many past Key Club members making
the jump into District Level roles. As such, they are green but highly motivated. They are having more meetings
over the summer (han prior boards and are progressing on their goals.

Current Openings:
Liberty Division LTG (interested Incoming Freshman if still open in Sept)
2 District Chairs; (1 standing K-family): 1 Ad hoc (advisor relations)

Respectfully Submitted:
Kelly Shaup

724



PA District of Kiwanis International Report

Service Leadership Program: Key Club
Administrator: Bob Orlando

Report Date: July 20, 2018

Report Period Covered: April 2018 ~ July 2018

Administrator's goals, objectives and outcomes in the administrative or programmatic
year: '

# Active Clubs = 154

# Suspended Clubs =1

# Inactive Clubs = 0

Membership # 10,755 as of June 27, 2018

Administrator's activities since last report:
. Governors { Administrators Training Conference, Baltimore, MD 4/26 thru 4129
+ Key Club International Convention, Chicago, IL7/2thru 7/8
« Various on-line committee meetings

Committee Members:

Cathy Szymanski — Zone 1 Matt Alexander — Zone 4
John Mazurowski — Zone 2 Mike Coolbaugh —Zone 5
Ryan Hartman — Zone 3 Stef Stamatopoulos — Zone 6

Liz Smolinski — Zone 7

Comments regarding commitiee:
A very coheslve group, working well together and enjoying our work with Key
Club.

Concerns/fissues:
This committee has a lot of issues. | guess that's why we get along so well!

Concernsfissues that require District Board action or knowledge: (Note: include budget
where necessary):

Fall Rallies: Last year we hosted the very first District wide Fall Rally at Hershey Park.
The purpose for having rallies was to reach out to members that would not ordinarily

attend District Convention s0 they can learn maore about Key Clubon a District and
International level. The beginning of the rally offers ice breakers to get club members {0
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meet members and officers of other clubs outside their division. Condensed workshops
are held and District Board members also conduct some broad range training and Key
Club structure information as well as promote Districl projects such as Early Childhood
Leaming. District Convention is also promoted at this event.

The idea of hosting a Fall Rally is not new to Key Club. There are several district in
international that hold fall rallies and have been successfully doing so for many years. It
is a great one-day evert that brings Key Club members together for learning
opportunities and social interaction.

This year we are holding two raflies in an effort to reach as many members as possible.
Committee members Ryan Hartman and Matt Alexander have been working with board
‘members in the planning of these events. The contracted minimum attendees has been
within reach and this program is projected to be at a break-even cost point or into the
black.

Important Events/Dates with description:

July 21/ 22 Summer Board Meeting, Harrisburg, PA
September 15 Fall Rally Kennywood Park, West Mifflin, PA
September 29 Fall Rally Hershey Park, Hershey, PA
October 6 / 7 Fall Board Meeting, Harrisburg, PA

January 5/ 6 Winter Board Meeting, Harrisburg, PA

March 28 thru 31 District Convention, Pittsburgh, PA

Assessment of District Officers:

As of this writing we have two LTG's who have voluntarily resigned from their position.
Both cases cited family matters that pulled their attention and time away from their Key
Club commitments. We are currently looking for replacements.

The board as a whole seems to be very cohesive and works well together. There is a
lot of progress being made during committee meetings held on line.

This year's executive board members are very strong, all having served a prior year as
LTG. Governor Maggie, a senior from Shikellamy High School, is in full stride at this
point in her administrative year. Very much on task and has been showing terrific
leadership skills with her board.

Acdditional information/comments:

Adgiional WHWITe R 2o 12

We are happy to report that we have secured John Shertzer as our keynote speaker for
District Convention.
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Board of Trustee Report Date: 7/15/2018

Trustee Name Kathleen Durner Region 1

Lieutenant Governors:

Name: Randy Gorske Division: 1

Name: Kathy Durner (acting) Division: 2

Name: Division:

Name: ~ Division:
Education

Regional Meeting: [ ] Fall Date: August 26, 2018 {] Spring Date: Avgust18, 2017
Assessment of Meeting, if occurred:

The August 2017 meeting was reported last fall.

Last fall. As I recall, the training was extremely interactive. Groups were arranged by club officer position.
Power Points were used as starting points for group discussion of challenges and successes. Overall, all
participants felt that the session was meaningful and productive.

Club Leadership Education Planned: x ] Yes (1 NotYet [INA  Date(s) August 18, 2018

Membership Growth

Which New Clubs are actively being worked on in your Region?

{Please note date of next meeting and potential organizational meeting date with each club)

Cathy Szymanski has successfully launched the Summit Club of Erie. Cathy and David Szymanski need to be applauded for
their tenacious persistence to bring the Summit Club into reality.

The Smethport/Easiern McKean County area Kiwanis is still in the early stages. I will be trying a lunch meeting as soon as I
reconnect with the primary leader in the community. Evening meeting have not proven successful in attracting interested
persons, despite being advertised on social media. Many ideas and suggestions have been shared. However, getting a buy in
for the evening has been a challenge. I will have a date for the next meeting, which will be at lunchtime, by Saturday.

L

Which clubs are being counseled in your Region, by whom Kathy Durner

1. Ivisited the Franklin club in June to discuss growing their membership roster---specifically women. This will take
more than one visit. Their strength is that they are open minded. My Goal for the club: bring in three women to
start: from Northwest Bank, other banks, industry, ete.

o. Iam scheduled to work with the Hermitage/ Sharon clubs on building and strengthening their Service Leadership
Programs.

Service Projects

Are there any Early Learning events being scheduled in your area? (add Project Description, Sponsoring Club and Dates)
None at this time. Many of the clubs read on a regular basis to young children---schools, day care facilities, YMCA, etc.

How are clubs/Service Leadership Programs participating in District/Regional Special Projects?
Key Clubbers from Warren and Corry assisted with AMBA events in sponsoring communities.

Bradford Key Club actively participated in Kids Fest which was held on the last Saturday in April. While at Kids’ Fest, Key
Clubbers painted children’s faces, read books, and helped children make fuzzy butterflies and caterpillars.

Hermitage Key Clubbers assisted with the Annual Pancake Breakfast.
The Erie Key Club is involved with the Annual Thanksgiving d{}'ﬂer.




Board of Trustee Report Page 2

Communication

Describe communications with the Formula Team

Thave been negligent about communicating with the Formula team. I take full responsibility. Tam spread a little thin doing
Lieutenant Governor and Trustee tasks.

Describe communications w/the Lt. Governors in your Region and strengths, weaknesses and concerns in each Division

I have experienced positive interactions with Randy Gorske. He is willing to get imvolved in activities and projects. His
strength is his personal interaction with individuals and his clubs. Due to his centralized home and work location, Randy is
able to visit many of the clubs on a regular basis. He even brings his grandchildren to some of the gvents.

While at the International Convention in Las Vegas, we coordinated plans to complete preparation for the upcoming year and
the change of leadership.

Bringing up Randy’s name results in positive comments and a story relating their connection to Randy. Randy’s career choice
has brought him into contact with many Kiwanians from Division 1 and Division 2.

As with most adults, Randy would benefit from another person proofreading his work.

Randy Gorske would be a good candidate to consider for Region 1 Trustee for the 2020-2023 term.

Deseribe communications your clubs in the Region complete this quarter.

| Report Division 1 Division 2
Election Reports 9/14 clubs have submitted | 6 /10 clubs have submitted
reports to date reportis to date
---several clubs have —-several clubs have
multiple year positions multiple year positions
Monthly reports 100%completed---7/14 100%completed---1/10
: 89%completed---3/14 89%completed-—-3/10
33%completed-—1/14 67%completed---1/10
0% completed---3/14 44% or fewer
completed---5/10 J

Since some club officers do not use social media, T call and email club presidents and club secretaries. I have spoken with or attempted to
speak with any club in Division 2 that has not submitted reports on a consistent basis. The phone calls did not improve the reporting
process. Some of the clubs dance to a different drummer.

Other Information:
Are there any concerns with the Region that the District needs to know about?

|

Finding a Lieutenant Governor for Division 2 has been my greatest challenge. I hear a lot of blaming/complaining, but little
response to simple suggestions/requests..

To end on a positive note with membership. . .
Division 1: 77 new members and the addition of the Summit Club with 14 new members
Division 2: 14 new members from five clubs
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Board of Trustees Report Date: 7/16/2018_

Trustee Name JOHN MAZUROWSKI Region 2
Lieutenant Governors:
Name: BARBARA BYERS____ Division: __ 5.
Name: NONE Division: 6
Name: NONE Division: 8_
Name: Division:
Education

Regional Meeting: YES Fall  Date: October 15, 2017 TBD Spring Date;  None
Assessment of Meeting if occurred:

(see previous report rom Fall 2017)

Club Leadership Education Planned: [ Yes YES Not Yet CINA  Datels)

Membership Growth

Which New Clubs are actively being worked on in your Reglon?
(Please note date of next meeting and potential organizational meeting date with each dub)

North Side, Pittsburgh PA (LTG Barbara Byers)
Fall Regional Meeting to be held near club loeation on September 30, 2018.

Which clubs are being counseled in your Region, by whom
Kittanning PA (John Mazurowski)-

Mars PA (Barbara Byers)-

McKeesport (Keith Smith)-

Service Projects

Are there any Early Learning events bein scheduled in your area? (add Project Description, Sponsoring Club and Dates)
Allegheny County Children’s Fund petition to add county income tax for early childhood health and education (this is an

outside effort).

How are clubs/Service Leadership Programs participating in District/Regional Special Projects?
\ PA Kiwanis District Convention planning.

Board of Trustee Report Page 2

P29



Communication

Describe communications with the Formula Team

Personal contact with Cathy Szymanski and Matt Wise during Kiwanis events.
Participation in Formula teleconferences.

Describe communications w/the Lt. Governors in your Region and strengths, weaknesses and concerns in each Division

Division 5 (Barbara Byers)- some strong clubs; we are trying to schedule visits to outlying clubs.
Division 6 (None)- can make intermittent personal contact with clubs as former LTG for this division.
Division & (None)- contact is rare, very concerned about a division without LTG for consecutive years,

Describe communications with your clubs in the Region completed this quarter.

Email communication via newsletter May, June, July 2018,
Emnail communications with each individnal club in connection with Convention Fundraiser and Convention sponsorship.

Other Information:
Are there any concerns or additjonal information you want to share about the Region?

Excellent, excellent work by convention organizing committee.

Convention fundraiser was held on April 20, good attendance from western PA Kiwanians.

PA Kiwanis Foundation Art Show and Sale scheduled for June 2 did not happen due to small response.
Continuing efforts to identify Lieutenant Governors for Division 6 and 8.

P30



Trustee report- Trustee-Phyllis Palm, Region 3 July 21, 2018

LTG- Region Three- Divisions-
11-E- Alice Arnold
11-W- Rick Kistlar
10- Vacant
EDUCATION- Fall meeting- TBD- Discussed 7/10 with incoming LTG’s
Club Leadership education- not yet. Planning date

MEMBERSHIP GROWTH- New clubs?- none being worked on. Juniata, Lewistown, Bellefonte,
State College conducting membership drives.

COUNSELING- Bellefonte- considering a satellite club to have a different meeting time- Matt
Wise advising- May 2018; Nittany developing plan for survival-Kevin Thomas and Ann Graves
counseling- July 11, 2018; Juniata Club- Phyllis Palm attended meeting June 20"-gave Formula
advice and written information for membership drives and strengthening ciub.

SERVICE PROJECTS- any Early learning events?

State College donated $7000 to early childhood educators. Circie K club of South Hills Business
school Lewistown read and donated books to Burnham UMC day Care. Nittany Club
sponsoring” Countdown to Kindergarden event”.

How are Clubs and SLPs participating in District/regional projects? Lewistown Sponsored
“sump rope for MNT” at Kid connection , Juniata completed a Caitlin's Smiles project, early
learning events as previously stated, clubs are continuing to fulfil pledges for Eliminate project.

DESCRIBE COMMUNICATION WITH FORMULA TEAM- continue to benefit from E-mail messages
from Team.

DESCRIBE COMMUNICATIONS WITH LTG’s- phone communication plus e mails; Met 7/10 with
Alice Arnold and Rick Kistlar to review status of clubs in 11-E and 11-W. held divisional meeting
with clubs in division 10 on April 14. 11-E LTG communicates well and often with clubs- 11-W
visits clubs frequently. 10 lacked consistent contact since LTG is vacant.

DESCRIBE COMMUNICATION WITH CLUBS IN REGION- visit to Johnstown clubs with the
divisional meeting prior to Johnstown clubs 100 Anniversary celebration. Visited Juniata Club,
forwarded all emails- contacted each club in division 10 by phone regarding election of LTG.
Sent e mail to all clubs in 11-E and 11-W to conduct elections of LTG. Foliow up phone calls
made.

OTHER INFORMATION- any concerns or additionai info to share?

Pl



1.Fred Smith and Kevin Fondelier will serve a co-LTG plus mentor someone during the
upcoming year in division 10.

2. All 3 divisions in region Three have an LTG for next Kiwanis year-2018-2019.

3. July 10-kevin Thomas, Phyllis P, Alice Arnold traveled to Phillipsburg and met with Rick Kistlar
and Fred Smith- incoming Trustee and LTGs for next year. Kevin supplied the training manuals
to Alice, Rick and Fred from the Bucknell session and reviewed pertinent points. In depth
discussion re the divisions and possible ideas for the next year was heid. Club counseling,
coaching and membership tools plus Club excellence tool were suppited.

4. Penns Valley club resolved the Issue re the builders club and dues and is now in good
standing once more.

5. Nittany Club is struggling to determine how to proceed in the future as indicated earlier.
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o 7/121/2018

Board of Trustee Report Dat
mmNmMatthew Wise Region
Lieutenant Governors:
Name: Division:
Name: Penny Meyers Division: 12N
Name: DOI"I Uh'lCh Division: 128
Name: POSItiON Vacant Division: 14

Education
Regional Meeting: [W] Fall ~ Date:
Assessment of Meeting.if occurred:

November 11,2018 o .~ June 23, 2018

The June 23rd event was designed as a live CLE Session. This was the first in Region 4 for several
years. The event was well-attended, but | still would live to have seen maore reprsesentation from other
clubs, especially from Div 14. A second CLE will be held on September 8, 2018 in Bloomsburg area as
a way to encourage those from Div 14 to attend.

Club Leadership Education Planned: M ves (I NotYet [INA Date(s)

Membership Growth

Which New Clubs are actively being worked on in your Region?
(Please note date of nest meeting and potential organizational meeting date with each club})

Div 12N: The meeting referenced in the April report with Williamspart did oceur. At this point, 8 new locstion In South Willamsport will not be viable since the Wiliamsport Club is focused
on the planning and implementation of the 2019 Districl Gonvention. LTG Penny and | have a few ideas for & localion, bul need to further discuss the viability before we move forward,
Div 125: As of now, there are not any plans {o open hew club in this dlvision.

Dlv 44: We need to get a mesting with District ard Regiona! Lezadership 1o discuss an appropriate plan of action for Div 14 (and the lack of LTG, which | fear has caused significanl issues
with promoting Kiwanie and furthering develapment of new leaders. Undll then, no new clubs are planhed.

Which clubs are being counseled in your Region, by whom

12N: Jersey Shore {Penny Mevyers), Muncy {Penny Meyers) Sullivan County (pending), Valley Athens {pending).

125: Dalmatia {on-radar}, Middleburg (on-radar), Mifflinburg {Matt Wise/Don Ulrich). 128 LTG hes requested information for community canvessing for
8 ¢lubs.

14: Hazleton (TBD), Valley Conyngham (Stef Stamatopoulos). See above regarding a plan for Division 14 - which should resutt in additiona! coatching.

Service Projects

Are there any Farly Learning events being scheduled in your area? (add Project Description, Sponsoring Club and Dates)

Nothing additional to report (from the April 2018 report).

How are clubs/Service Leadership Programs participating in Distriet/ Regional Special Projects?

The relationship continues to be strong in mast areas of the Region. There are a few locations that LTGs have informed
me that they are working with a concern. Several ¢lubs sponsored either a HOBY or Key Leader representative. In the
coming year, 1 would like to look at either a region-wide or division-wide service project that brings together our clubs and
SLPs. | am open to ideas from other Board members on this initiative.
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Board of Trustee Report Page 2

Communication
Describe communications with the Formula Team

Communications are constant. In addition to having our calls, we have regular communication via email regarding clubs
and any issues. Team development is still a goal and priority, so is establishing successful lines of communication with the
clubs that seem to need assistance. The LTG reports have been helpful In allowing the Region 4 leadership team to
sirategically address certain areas of needed growth,

Describe eommunications w/the Lt. Governors in your Region and sirengths, weaknesses and concerns in each Division

We continue to have meetings of the Region 4 Leadership Team. It was good to meet with and plan with the LTGs at the
training in Bucknell and I'm looking forward to our next meeting to discuss strategy on finishing strong this year and kicking
off the 2018-19 year with a bang! As previously indicated, my largest concern remains Div 14 and it is my intention that for
the next part of the year the Regional and District leadership convene 1o discuss a strategic plan for this Division.

Describe communications with your clubs in the Region completed this quarter.

Communication is via email, social media, and some telephone. Our CLE opened a new door for several clubs
and | am looking forward to duplicating that in Div 14. As reported in April, ihe challenge will be providing

something that is pertinent {and of perceived import) for the members who are serving in their 5+ term as a
particular officer.

Other Information:
Are there any concerns or additional information you want to share about the Region?

The most recent membership reports have Region 4 ina positive membership situation. As of 6/30/2018 Region 4 Is at a +19 for the year. Last
quarter we wers at a +18. While we still have a lot of work te do, this is vary good news.

The team has also discussed the added benefits of having regular Division Council meetings. Division 12§ does have these, but there has not been
ane for several years In 12N and 14. | hope to work with Division 12N LTG to coardinate something for the early par of the fall,

Other goals meving into the future: each Divislonal leader in Region 4 is working at completing a Division Action Plan for the next 4 quariers; | am
planning on scheduling trustee visits to clubs in G3; and, in addition to the Div 14 planning, as previously indicated, | am going to continually reach out
1o each ¢lub in the Div personally and thank them for their service to their community and let them know we are here. ! will alsc invite them to the Sept

8 CLE event.

As previously indicated, | would Yike to point out that the PA eKiwanis 2.0 club has embarked on a plan to hold & series of onling webinars devoted to
] educating the public about the Opicid/Heroin epldemic that is plaguing many of our communities across the District. These are wall-received and |
have asked to be the moderator for the July 22nd event. The speaker is one of their own members who is a pharmacist. Please join us.

As a side note - many of the £lubs in Region 4 participated in the Gelsinger/Janst Weis Chitdren's Hospital Children's Miracle Network telethon on
June 1-3, 2018,
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7/16/18

Board of Trustee Report Date:

Ben Osterhout

Trustee Name Region
Lieutenant Governors:
Name: Susan Gabriel Division: 13N
Name: EMily Reed Division: 19N
Name: SUSan Werner Division: 10
Name: ROdney Stoops Division: 138
Education

Friday, November 10
Regional Meeting: [H] Fall Date: y

Assessment of Meeting, if occurred:

[] Spring Date:

Good meeting

Club Leadership Education Planned: [El Yes O Notvet [INA Date(s)_July 7, 2018 & August 18, 2018

Membership Growth

Which New Clubs are actively being worked on in your Region?
(Please note date of next meefing and potential organizational meeting date with each club)

Southern End Lancaster
Greater York Area

Which clubs are being counseled in your Region, by whom

Linglestown - Bob Raub

Service Projects

Are there any Early Learning events being scheduled in your area? (add Project Description, Sponsoring Club and Dates)

Southern Lancaster distributed early learning guides at a polo event

How are clubs/Service Leadership Programs participating in District/Regional Special Projects?

None




Board of Trustee Report Date: _7/17/18

Trustee: Michael Coolbaugh Region: 6
Lieutenant Governors
Name: Tiffany Callaio Division: 15
Name: Tim O’Donnell Division: 17
Name: Young Chang Division: 18
Education
Regional Meeting: [X Fall Date:__11/17/18 [ Spring Date:

Assessment of Meeting, if occurred:
Our Fall Meeting is scheduled for November 17t at a location to be determined.

Club Leadership Education Planned: & Yes ONotYet [ Date(s): __7/14/2018
NA

Membership Growth

Which New Clubs are actively being worked on in your Region?
{Please notc date of next meeting and potential organizational meeting date with each club}

Clubs with growth since the April District Board meetfing

Division 15 — New Club Back Mountain — 20, Dallas +3, Scranton +2, Wilkes-Barre +1
Division 17 — Stroudsburg +1, Pocono Day Break +1
Division 18 — Allentown +1, Emmaus +5

Which clubs are being counseled in your Region, by whom

Service Projects

Are there any Early Learning events being scheduled in your area? (add Project Deseription, Sponsoring Club and Dates)

)_ Several of the clubs in the region distribute Early Learning Childhood Development guides to their communities. Many also
do weekly readings at Dayeares and Elementary Schools.

|

How are clubs/Service Leadership Programs participating in District/Regional Special Projects?
-

Clubs in the region visit with their Sponsored Leadership Programs on a monthly basis. Most also assist each other on
service projects in the schools and communities. Key Club’s District Project again this year is Early Learning,.
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Board of Trustee Report Page 2

Communication
Describe communications with the Formula Team

are scheduled by the Co-Chairs of the Formula Committee.

1 communicate with the Formula through conference calls that
t with club openings or strengthening.

Also if needed I contact by text or email for information to assis

Describe communications w/the Lt. Governors in your Region and strengths, weaknesses and concerns in each Division
vision 18 but I am still having some difficulty communicating with Division 17.

Communication has improved in Di
Communication with Division 15 continues to be strong as it has been all year.

Describe communications with your clubs in the Region completed this quarter.
dvised of the Region 6 Facebook page that they can use to share their projects and ideas with all of the

Clubs and 1t. Governors have been a
clubs in the Region,

1 attended Division Council Meeting in Division 15

Visited the Palmer Township club in Divisien 17

Other Information:
Are there any concerns or additional information vou want to share about the Region?

1 still haven't been able to find an LTG for Div, 17 2018-19

Club Strengthening Conference scheduled for Angust 25% in Division 18. This conference will be open to all of Region 6.
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Board of Trustee Report Date: July 16, 2018

Trustee: Sarah Zulueta | Region: 7
Lieutenant Governors

Name: Dennis Pennington Division: 19

Name: Bonnie MacDonald Division: 21

Name: Lillian Mateja Division: 22
Education

Regional Meeting: XFall Date: November 3, 2018 [OiSpring Date:
Assessment of Meeting, if occurred:
We will be working on doing a short meeting and service project that will involve all the KFamily in the Region.

Club Leadership Education Planned: X Yes ONotYet O Date(s); July 18, 2018 6:30 pm - 9:00 pm
NA July 28, 2018 9:00 — 12:00 pm

Membership Growth

Which New Clubs are actively being worked on in your Region?

(Please note date of pext meeting and potential ol;ganimtional ‘meeting date with each club)

Kiwanis Club of Next Generation — There are 4 applications, but Jen Vare and I will be revamping our
approach when we have an opportunity to develop a proper game plan. The goal is not to just have this be
compromised of only Service Leadership Program alumni.

Which clubs are being counseled in your Region, by whom

Division 19 — Pottstown {Dennis), Upper Bucks (Sarah) which had a blitz June 5-6 and Collegeville (Bonnie
Houpt/Jen Vare/Sarah).

Division 21 — Bonnie MacDonald - Council Rock and Glenside.

Division 22 — Baltimore Pike (Lillian), Main Line (Sarah), Valley Forge (Mariza), South Philly (Sarah), West
Chester (Lillian)

Service Projects

Are there any Early Learning events being scheduled in your area? (add Project Description, Sponsoring Club and Dates)
Main Line - Sept 8, 2018 There is a Back-Pack drive that they have helped sponsored and working with Lower
Merion High School Build On group to pack the Guinness’s World Record of Backpack stuffing — 3,000. The
event is large and we will be having many Kiwanis volunteers.
Norriton Circle: They are leading the Regional project for Montgomery Country Intermediate Unit (MCIU)
Lending Library project. Thisis an ongoing project involving members from several clubs.
Conshohocken: The club is working on a reading event in September 2018 called Curiosity Day based on the
l Curious George books, there will be games, crafts and reading activities for children.
South Philadelphia — July 28, 2018 they will be participating in a Community Baby Shower at South
Philadelphia High School where there will be a Kiwanis table and we will be also working the event in parmership
with Bethanna Christian organization passing our Early Learning Guides. J

How are clubs/Service Leadership Programs participating in District/Regional Special Projects?
[SLPs are invited to all Regional events and large project where appropriate via email and facebook invites.
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Board of Trustee Report Page 2

Communication

Describe communications with the Formula Team

Communication is via quarterly Regional calls and emails. Region 7 does their own Club Coaching quarterly
meetings locally to focus on specific local club growth goals by Division/Club. Membership blitz have been
communicated o them via email.

Describe communications w/the Lt. Governors in your Region and strengths, weaknesses and concerns in each Division

rCommunication with LTGs have been via email. We have also been including the LTG Eleets in communication to onboard
them propetly.

Three clubs have received membership surveys from Trustee at their request including Collegeville, Norriton Circle and
Valley Forge. These survey results are going to be available to each of their board anonymously.

Division 19 —Areas of concern for this division is the lack of consistent communication among clubs. The LTG-Elect has
been bridging that gap to assist some of the clubs when needed, Additional growth plans are needed for these clubs.
Division 21 —An area for concern is the stagnate growth and lack of NEW leaders stepping up in existing clubs. The LTG has
currently had health issues so communication has been stalled with Division 21 but they have been participating in events.
Division 22 - Communication needs to be improved in this Division but this is a tight knit Division where they often
interclub with each other which does engage newer and younger members. The newly chartered clubs in the Division are
struggling to find signature projects and as the leaders 2 year terms expire, we will be looking to help these new leaders
emerge in the Division as a fong range succession plan. A few older clubs are finding it difficult to fill leadership roles and
provide impactful service.

Describe communications with your clubs in the Region completed this quarter.

There was much communication sent to the Region this last quarter including about Region 7 Summer picnic
which was replacement for a traditional Regional conference, Trenton Thunder interclub with NJ District
fundraiser, and communication on summer Club leadership Education dates. After CLE we will be adversting Nov
grd Fall Regional meeting.

Other Information:
Are there any concerns or additional information you want to share about the Region?

The stagnate growth in some clubs are a concern for the Region. We hope to start Tooking at areas for new clubs for Fall
and possibly rebuilding the now defuncted Chester club.
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executive Director’s Report — july 21, 2018

1. Attached is my schedule for the period April 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018. | wili be pleased to
answer questions about any activity.

2 We need the support of all board members to encourage convention attendance a_nd support of
the ad campalgn. In relation to the ads, we are about $600.00 behind the same time last year.
Our budget counts on $6,500 in ad sales and we are about $3,200 off that mark right now.

3, While we will discuss it later, | would, also, urge board support of the District Raffle.

Respectfully submitte

Kevin E. Thomas

District Executive Director/Secretary/Treasurer
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Governor-elect Report
July 14, 2018

1 have been actively participating in both District and International activities in the
past 3 months, as well as preparing for my term as Governor. 1 have also been
working with Kevin to develop the workshops for the 2018 District Convention in
Pittsburgh, and with the Williamsport Convention Committee on 2019 format.

District Activities:

a & O @& & =

Attended all Board Conference calls.

Attended Northeast Region meeting at BW] Airport.

Attended Charter night for Whitemarsh Aktion Club

Attended Charter night for Linglestown Kiwanis Club

Participated in multiple Finance Committee meetings

Attended Palmer Township Kiwanis Club meeting

Participated in membership recruitment drive for Upper Bucks Club, in
Quakertown

Helped with Lt. Governor Education session at Bucknell. Also provided
Trustee education regarding Financial issues.

Participated in Allentown Northeast Club celebration of completing
Eliminate Pledge as a Model Club.

Recorded a welcoming video for Club Leadership Education,

Attended Williamsport Club meeting, and helped with promotional video for
2019 Conference.

International Activities:

L

Attended 2018 Convention in Las Vegas.
Addressed Centennial eClub meeting at DCON, and participated in Service
Project.

DCON 2019

{ am trending towards a reduction in the number of Workshops offered at
next year’'s convention in Williamsport, asking the host committee to find
service projects in the community that attendees can support. [ would be
looking for both ‘getting your hands dirty’ projects, and lower effort projects
that can be done at the hotel for those who choose not to, or cannot, perform
physical work. My feelings are:

o We are a service organization, and when we come into a community
for our convention, we should not turn inward. We should
demonstrate to our host community that we area service
organization, and we bring service. This should be easier to do in
Williamsport than a major urban area. My goal: more aching backs
and fewer aching back-sides.
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Budget
o Iam working with other members of the Finance Committee to develop a
preliminary 2018 - 19 operating budget that follows the requirements set
forth in the proposed Finance Committee policy, including explicit
allowances for debt reduction and re-funding the reserve account. A draft
will go out to the Board prior to the September 22 meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Phil Weber
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Kivwanis

BRSNS DISTRICT

July 2018

Judith A. Raub

PA District Governor
602 Rose Petal Lane
Mount Joy, PA 17552

Governor's Board Report
April 16, 2018 through July 15, 2018

Dear fellow board members:

My journey as Governor continue. | have spenta great deal of time out and about in the District throughout this
reporting period. | visited Key Leader along with a variety of club and division celebrations and activities. By
participating in these events, it reinforced, beyond a shadow of a doubt, how committed and compassionate our
Kiwanis members are. Despite what is going on in our individual lives we seem to always step up and pitch in,
That's what makes us a great organization. That's what makes me proud to be a Kiwanian.

The Finance committee has been working on the tasks that were identified in the preliminary audit report which
was presented at our last board meeting. | understand that the results are not as obvious to all but know that we
have been making progress. | need for allto understand that we have already adjusted the current budget to cut as
much as we could and were “permitted to do” by the Board, but the reality is, we knew as a committee, that we
were not putting any dent in the deficit. We felt, that we needed to ook at our procedures and go from there. Sort
of tackie some of the low hanging fruit and then move up the list. Still more work to come from this.

since our last board meeting 2 clubs have been officially organized, the Kiwanis Club of Back Mountain and the
Kiwanis Club of Summit TWP (Township). Thank you to all those involved. Our District will be stronger because of
these new clubs and these new members. There are still others in the works (Southern Lancaster, York Area,
Smethport) at various stages. Additional assistance would be great, so we can move them closer to completion.

We are still behind on our club strengthening efforts as well and f am hopeful it is not from lack of trying. We have
77 days left in this administrative year (counting from luly 15, 2018 to September 30, 2018) so, it’s not impossible.
But now is the time we must ACT.

HAVE YOU GOTTEN YOUR ONE YET?

As | sald before, It is not only the budget and our income that suffers from the lack of members; it is our Leadership
positions which in many cases remain empty because of our membership numbers. Most leadership positions were
easy to fill when we had 7000 plus members. Our lack of membership results in lack of available leaders.

During this period, | had the opportunity to meet with Kiwanis Leaders from neighboring states at a regional
meeting in the Baltimore area. Thanks to Governor-Elect Phil, 1 was asked to attend and participate in the LTG
training. It was good to hear his points of view and to interact with the incoming LTG's that were present.

1|FPage
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International Convention fell within this time frame. {June 27 through July 1) The following can be found on
Kiwanls.org convention results: “Delegates elected Arthur N. “Art” Riley as 2018-19 vice president at the 103rd
Annual Kiwanis International Convention in Las Vegas, Nevada. Riley, from the Capital District, begins his role on
October 1, 2018. Delegates also confirmed the elections of Florencio "Poly" Lat of the Philippine Luzon District as
2018-19 president and Daniel Vigneron from the Belgium-Luxembourg District as 2018-19 president-elect. Per
Kiwanis procedure, election to those positions were unchallenged.

Katrina J. Baranko of the Georgia District, George R. Delisle of the New England and Bermuda District and Ronald E.
Smith from the Southwest District will begin a 3-year term as a Kiwanis International Trustees, also beginting on
QOctober 1, 2018.

Alsc, during the business session, delegates passed two amendments to the Kiwanis International Bylaws and
rejected one other,

Passed: Amendment 1: District Board Endorsement of Kiwanis International Board Candidates
Passed as amended: Amendment 2: Timing of Kiwanis International Candidate Announcements
Faited: Amendment 3: Family Member Status

in remarks to Kiwanians from around the world, Kiwanis International Executive Director Stan Soderstrom praised
efforts by members, clubs and districts for funds raised for The Eliminate Project. More than USS78 million has been
raised by Kiwanis, with additional funding from the Canadian government, UNICEF and USAID, The remaining
pledges of 522 million are due by 2020.”

Kevin and | have traveled to Pittsburgh for their monthly DCON meetings. Being part of the DCON Planning
committee for this year's convention has been good. | can tell you it will be a jam packed few days. Governor-Elect
Phil has been working on workshops/forums to compliment the days we spend together. Please make sure your
Regions, Divisions, Clubs — our members are registering.

As you know up until International Convention, our District did not have an announced candidate for Governor-
Elect. |am happy that we have 2 candidates running, Don Smith from the Kiwanis Clubs of Palmyra and Annville-
Cleona and Mike Haven, from the Kiwanis Club of Williamsport. | know them both and am looking forward to
hearing how they will help our District with our financial and membership matters.

| am looking forward to the next several months as my story will continue as District Governor,

Yours in Kiwanis service,

Judy Raub
Judy Raub, Governor 2017-2018

2|Page
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The Formula Team

Pennsylvania District, Kiwanis International
Report to District Board

July 21, 2018

Status Update
As you can see from the June 2018 Monthly Comparison Reports we are currently experiencing a

positive growth situation. Having said that, barring a gain of 50-60 new members we do not anticipate
there to be a positive net increase for 2017-18.

Based on recent societal and cultural trends, there is a definite downswing in people joining civic and
service organizations. It is all of our responsibility to do our very best to overcome this trend 50 that we
are an exception. With the so many creative ways of bringing in members and growing and
strengthening our clubs, we need to make sure our club leaders are exposed to as many new and
exciting ideas as possible. This will be difficult because we all know that change is hard to accept, but if
we always come back to our “Why", we will make our communities a better place through Kiwanis.

The Formula Leadership Team is committed to doing everything possible to equip our leaders with the
tools necessary to grow our organization, but we cannot do it for you. We all need to realize the
importance that increased membership has on our District, especially as it relates to financial solvency.
Membership should remain a top priority for leaders and we are dedicated to working with Governor-
elect Phil o develop a plan that builds on the many successes of this year.

Preparation for District Convention

We are nearly compieted with the development of workshops for District Convention. Cathy and Matt
will be providing two membership workshops on Friday aimed at enhancing the member expetience and
member retention. Our Kiwanis International Area Coordinator, Chris Martz, will be presenting two
unigue {and new) sessions on Saturday that will address making meetings fun and changes clubs can
make to appeal to a younger demaographic.

These workshops are all going to be new and fun. We are looking forward to the excitemnent that will
build around the attendees.

New Club Updates

We would like to congratulate the Kiwanis Club of Back Mountain (Region 6, Club Openers: Tiffany
Callaio, Mike Coolbaugh, and Megan Kuffa) and the Kiwanis Club of Summit Township (Region 1, Club
Openers: Cathy and David Szymanski) as our two newest clubs in the Pennsylvania District!

There is still a lot of work to be done if we are going to achieve Governor Judy's goal of 8 new clubs. The
following are clubs that are currently in a stage of development:

» Smethport (Region 1, Kathy Durner)

« Northside (Region 2, Barb Byers)

e McAlisterville {Region 3, Phyllis Palm)
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« South Williamsport/Greater Williamsport Area (Region 4, Matt Wise and Penny Meyers)
= Southern End Lancaster County (Region 5, Judy Raub)

= Greater York Area (Region 5, Ben Osterhout and Emily Reed)

= Kiwanis Club of Next Generation (Region 7, Sarah Zulueta and Jen Vare)

If we open these clubs this year, we will make our goal, but as you can see from the above reports there
are sorme that are not feasible or going to happen in the later part of 2018, which may not happen until
next Kiwanis Year, As Formula Leadership, we are ready and available to help the new club openers in
their endeavors and have spoken with them all throughout the course of the last guarter.

Club Counseling/Coaching

We continue to have a strong club coaching plan. As a result of several discussions at the Lieutenant
Governor Tralning weekend, the Formula Team is planning a club coaching event in Region 6. We would
like to work with the other Trustees and Lieutenant Governors to Identify those geographic areas that
will benefit from this activity. As Governor Judy has indicated, these sessions are some of the best she
has seen — so let's get aut there and spread the word. Please contact Cathy or Matt to get something
scheduled in your Region as weekends are quickly filling up with Kiwanis and personal activities.

We were unsuccessful at scheduling a third-guarter call with the Regional leadership, but we will be
working at getting a call set up in the coming weeks to develop a strategic plan with the regions to finish
strong. Please stay tuned for an email from Cathy and Matt to discuss the dates, etc. for this.

While we made a strategic decision to make this year’s focus on the calls to be about data and provide
more strategy, we realize that much work needs to be done in the area of incentivizing the follow-
through. Although we maintain communication with individuals, there are benefits to having team-calls
on ways to grow and strengthen Kiwanis.

As you know, it is this time of year that a conversation about retention becomes even more important
than it already is. Even though most of the time member retention is a lot easier than bringing in new

members, it is not without its challenges. We encourage Trustees and Lieutenant Governors to remind
their clubs about the importance of this and making sure that we do everything possible to ensure the
membership deletions at the end of the year are at a minimum — and for viable reasons.

The Future of “The Formula”

As you may have already been made aware, “The Formula” as we know it will end on September 30,
2018 and will be replaced by a Membership Committee, led by a Membership Coordinator. The
Pennsylvania District will remain in the Northeast USA Area. Our staff contact will remain Chris Martz.
incoming International President Poly Lat will be appointing new volunteer-level Area Coordinators {the
names of which have not yet been released).

We do expect, however, the structure and resources to remain in place, although rebranded {you can

see much of that on the new materials coming out from Kiwanis International). As we receive updates,
we will be sure to notify everyone.
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Kiwanis

PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT

District Audit Committee

Report to the District Board
July 16, 2018

since the last Audit Committee Report to the District Board several events oceurred that altered the
makeup of the Audit Committee, affected the outcome of the final audits prepared by RKL, and directed
the resolution of the financial issues uncovered by the auditors.

At the [ast District Board Meeting Governor Judy reappointed Paul Kasoff to the District Finance
Committee. Paul's leadership and interest in working through the issues surrounding the audit will
provide a basis of knowledge to help the Finance Committee begin to understand the issues and to
make positive corrective recommendations to the District Board. Bob Raub who has maintained the
relationship with the auditors will assume the role of Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The District Board directed that a Request for Proposal (RFP) be created and sent to several local CPA
firms who are qualified and experienced to conduct Non-Profit organization audits. In early June,
Governor Judy approved the letter requesting audit proposals. Letters were mailed to 4 CPA/audit firms
including our current auditors at RKL and other firms; Smoker Smith & Associates in Hershey, Trout
Ebersole and Groff in Lancaster, and Brown Shultz, Sheridan & Fritz in Camp Hill. The Audit Committee
received an inquiry call from the last firm requesting copies of the last two years audits and financial
statements. Inasmuch s they are currently not available, we will recontact this firm when the
information becomes available. The potential time table requested responses by August 21 for review
and presentation of a recommendation to the District Board on September 22. This remains an open
item for the committee to continue to work on throughout the summer.

There have been discussions with Governor Judy and Governor Elect Phil regarding a replacement for
the third member of the committee to replace Paul Kasoff. | suspect that this will be an item for
approval at this board meeting.

The Committee just learned that the District Office has received notification from the IRS that they have
restored our 501 {c) 4 status retroactive effective February 15, 2017, the date of the original revocation.
The Audit Committee suggests that the Board approve a procedure to insure that IRS Forms 590 are
properly and timely flled.

Several telephone meetings with the auditors have taken place. The primary source of concern has
been that items needing clarification have been slow in being provided. On July 5™ RKL informed the
Committee that the final questions have been answered. These questions were issues raised because of
the high balances of the miscellanecus account. The Committee was told that the auditors expected
that these final pieces of data would ciear the way for audit completion,
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Of some concemn is the filing of the IRS Form 990 for the year ended September 30, 2017. This return
was due on February 15, 2018 and has been extended for a maximum of 6 months. Our audit firm has
been contracted to prepare this return for us and to file. In recent conversation with RKL, the firm
confidently stated that the IRS Form 950 will be no problem to complete and will be filed to meet the
deadline.

The Audits recently conducted by RKL are for five years, 2012/13, 2013/14, 2014/15, 2015/16, and
2016/17 financial data have been reviewed and recorded for our use. The audits have been grouped
into 3 separate audits with the first audit covering the 3-year period October 1, 2012 through
September 30, 2015. The remaining years are represented by 2 audlts, each for a single year period
October 1, 2015 to September 30, 2016 and October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017. Findings are
reported in each separate Financial Statements and Supplementary Information file. Findings are
divided into two categories. The first group of findings are considered material weaknesses in the
District’s internal controls that reasonable possibility that a material misstatement in the District’s
financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basls. The Audit
Committee suggests and strongly recommends that the Board specifically address each of the findings in
all cases.

Final copies of the audits and other materials will be sent by separate email and should be added as
attachments to this report, The Audit Committee recommends to the District Board that they accept
the audit material as submitted and refer the findings to the Finance Committee for their analysis and
recommendations. Included in the attachments are the Representation Letters for each audit period.
The text of the letter must be copied onto District Letterhead, signed by the Executive Director and
returned to the Audit Committee and to the auditors at RKL. This letter is needed to complete the final
audit file,

Any guestions about the audit results or findings should be addressed to the Audit Committee and not
to the auditors as additional work may be required exceeding the scope of the work of the audits and
current IRS 290 filing.

Respectfully submitted,
{signed)
Robert F. Raub, Committee Chair
Keith Smith
Attachments (8)
Audit cover letter
Financial Statements and Supplementary Information (September 30, 2013, 2014, and 2015)
Financial Statements and Supplementary Information (September 30, 2016)
Financial Statements and Supplementary Information {September 30, 2017)

Representation Letter {(3), and Audit Summary
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Trustees
Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Kiwanis International NTL HDQ
K23 PA District (District), which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30,
2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities and changes in deficit in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statemants.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financia! statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects on the financial statements of not allocating the functional
expenses as described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Kiwanis
International NTL HDQ K23 PA District as of September 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its
unrestricted net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in Note 3, the District incurred costs in connection with program services, general and
administrative expenses, and fundraising. Such amounts have not been set forth separately in the
accompanying financial statements or related notes as required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the District will continue
as a going concern. As discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements, the District has suffered
recurring decreases in net assets and has a deficit in net assets that ralse substantial doubt about
its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's evaluation of the events and conditions
and management's plans regarding these matters are also described in Note 10. The financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statemenis and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

July 21, 2018
York, Pennsyivania
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Kiwanis International NTL HDGQ K23 PA District

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Current Assets
Cash
Cash - money market
Accounts receivable
Due from Key Club
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets
Security Deposit

Total Assets

Liabilities and Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Credit card payable
Line of credit
Accrued payroli and payroll taxes
Due to Aktion Club
Due to Key Club and affiliates

Total Current Liabilities
Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Deficit in
Unrestricted Net Assets

See accompanying notes. 3
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September 30,
2017 2016

$ 10,152 § 33,435

560 559

386 4,705

- 10,000

1,008 BG5S

1,721 2,433

13,827 51,997

1,450 1,450

$ 15277 § 53,447

$ 9,679 § 7,141

21,243 52,048

29,640 39,640

7,300 5,435

5,642 38

3,231 -

76,735 105,202
(61,458) (51,755)

$ 15277 § 53,447




Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District
Statement of Activities and Changes in Deficit in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30,
2017 2016
Revenues
Dues § 129,335 § 134,831
Conventions and events 68,182 63,725
Early learning Initiatives 18,370 -
Revenue for services provided to related parties 16,850 16,375
Other revenue 16,469 18,540
Interest income 156 171
Total Revenues 250,362 233,642
Total Expenses 260,065 240,592
Change In Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets {9,703) {6,950)
Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets at Beginning of Year {51,755) (44,805)
Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets at End of Year $ (61,458) § (51,755)
See accompanying notes. 4
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District

Statement of Cash Fiows

Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities
Change in deficit in unrestricted net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in deficit in

unrestricted net assets to net cash
used in operating activities
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Net Cash Used in Operating Actlvities

Cash Flows Provided by Investing Activities
Decrease in due from Key Club

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Increase in due to Key Club and affiliates
Increase in due to Aktion Club
Change in credit card payable
Change in line of credit

Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Financing Activities

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash at End of Year

Supplementary Cash Flows Information
Interest paid

See accompanying notes. 5
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Years Ended September 30,

2017 2016
(9,703) $ (6,950)
4,319 (4,605)
(143) 1,478
712 (2,433)
2,538 (8,839)
1,865 o7
(412) (21,252)
10,000 8,548
3,231

5,604 .
(31,705) 34,279
(10,000) (30)
(32,870) 34,249
(23,282) 21,545
33,994 12,449
10712 § 33,994
2,354 § 3,719




Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 1 - Nature of Activities

The Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District (District) is a nonprofit corporation
organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvanla for the purpose of promoting
Kiwanis objectives and providing support to local Kiwanis clubs throughout Pennsylvania. The
District derives substantially all of its revenues from Pennsylvania-based Kiwanis clubs and their
members.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the
accompanying financial statements follows:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, if any, at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Basls of Presentation

The District utilizes the accruat method of accounting and follows the Not-for-Profit Entities topic
of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC),
which requires the District to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assefs: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. Accordingly, net assets of the District and
changes therein are classified as unrestricted net assets since there are no donor-imposed
stipulations.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at outstanding balances. The District considers accounts
receivable to be fully collectible. If collection becomes doubtful, an allowance for doubtful
accounts will be established, or the accounts will be charged to income when that determination
is made by management, Unpaid balances remaining after the stated payment terms are
considered past due. Recoveries of previously charged off accounts are recorded when
received.

Inventory

The District values inventory using the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) method or net realizable
value.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and Equipment

The District capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $500.
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation expense is calculated
using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.

All assets were fully depreciated as of September 30, 2017 and 2016,

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. An asset is considered to be
impaired when the undiscounted estimated net cash flows to be generated by the assets are
less than the carrying amount. The impairment recognized is the amount by which the carrying
amount exceeds the fair value of the impaired asset. Fair value estimates are based on
assumptions concemning the amount and timing of the estimated future cash flows and the
discounted rates reflecting varying degrees of perceived risk. The management of the District
concluded that no impairment adjustments were required for the years ended September 30,

2017 and 2016.
Advertising
Advertising is expensed as incurred.

Contributed Services

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to
present the District's program. These services do not meet the criteria for recognition as

contributed services and are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements.

lncome Taxes

The District intends to be exempt from Federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(4)
of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar section in the Pennsylvania Revenue Code;
however, the group exemption has been revoked during the year ended September 30, 2017
for failure to timely file appropriate tax retums. The District is currently in the process of
completing appropriate filings to reinstate its exempt status. Therefore, there is no provision for

income taxes since it is anticipated that exempt status will be restored (refer to Note 11).

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management
to evaluate tax positions taken by the District, including whether the entity is exempt from
income taxes. Management evaluated the tax positions taken and concluded that the District
had taken no uncertain tax positions that require recognition or disciosure in the financial
statements. Therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes has been included in the
financial statements, Since the District did not file tax retums on a timely basis since
September 30, 2012, these years are open to examination. The District is no longer subject to
income tax examinations by the U.S. Federal, state, of local tax authorities for years before

September 30, 2012,
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers, and subsequently amended in ASU 2015-14, which provides a
robust framework for addressing revenue recognition issues and, upon its effective date,
replaces almost all existing revenue recognition guidance. This guidance is effective for annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this
ASU supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees
are required to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position
for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or
operating, with classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of
activities. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019.

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Entities. The amendments in this ASU make certain improvements that address
many, but not all, of the identified issues about the current financial reporting for not-for-profit
entities. The standard improves current requirements related to net asset classifications,
liquidity assessment, expense reporting consistency, and methods used to present cash flow

from operations. This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017.

The District is currently evaluating the impact of the pending adoption of the new standards on
the financial statements.

Note 3 - Functional Expenses

During the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, the District incurred expenses for
program services, general and administrative expenses, and fundraising. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require that these expenses be set forth
separately; however, the District has not allocated its costs in this fashion and, therefore, this
information is not presently available.

Note 4 - Concentration of Credit Risk
The District maintains its cash accounts with one financial institution. At times during the years

ended September 30, 2017 and 2018, the District's cash balances may have exceeded the
federally insured limit of $250,000.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 5 - Equipment

Equipment consists of the following at September 30:

2017 2016
Equipment $ 34369 $ 34,369
Accumuliated depreciation {34,369) (34,369)
$ - §

Note 6 - Line of Credit

The District has an authorized $40,000 line of credit with Mid Penn Bank. Interest is payable
monthly at the bank's prime rate (5.32% and 4.56% as of September 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively). Borrowings under the line of credit are coliateralized by all assets of the District.
The line of credit is subject to an annual review by the bank.

Note 7 - Retirement Plan

The District contributed to an employee established individual retirement plan account. During
the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, the District contributed $-0- and $5,500,
respectively. The retirement contribution was terminated in conjunction with a new employment
contract with the Executive Director.

Note 8 - Related Party Transactions

The District had, and may be expected to have in the future, transactions in the ordinary course
of business with board members and organizations with which they are associated on
substantially the same terms as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with

others.

The District has the following balances and transactions with affiliated organizations as of and
for the years ended September 30:

2017 2018
Due from Key Club $ - % 10,000
Due to Aktion Club 5,642 38
Due to Key Club for credit card processing 2,606 .
Due to Centennial Club 480
Due ic Foundation 145 -
Contribution for services 16,650 16,375

Amounts due. to and due from affiliated organizations are noninterest bearing and are
uncollateralized.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 9 - Commitment

The District has entered into operating leases expiring September 30, 2018 for office space.
The lease requires payments of $1,500 per month.

The District also leases a copier. The lease expires December 2019. The lease requires
payments of $304 per month.

Future minimum lease payments, assuming no change in the current terms, consist of the
following for the remaining three years ending September 30:

2018 $ 21,648
2019 3,648
2020 912

$ 26,208

Total rental expenses amounted to $21,119 and $20,825 for the years ended September 30,
2017 and 2016, respectively.

Note 10 - Going Concern

As shown on the accompanying financial statements, the District has a deficit in unrestricted net
assets of $61,458 as of September 30, 2017 and has incurred consecutive decreases in net
assets in recent years including $9.703 and $6,950 during the years ended September 30,
2017 and 2016, respectively. Those factors creaie uncertainty about the District's ability to
continue as a going concern.

Management has evaluated these conditions and determined that the District's abilify to
continue as a going concern is dependent on the District's Board of Trustees’ initiative to
implement immediate expense reductions in the current year spending plans and to make
critical corrections to the proposed budget development for the 2018-2019 year. This budget
would become effective October 1, 2018. Additionally, the bylaw amendment is anticipated to
be approved on August 11, 2018, requiring a standing Finance Committee that will be charged
with developing improved internal controls for the District’s Board of Trustees to consider at
subsequent board meetings. The current Finance Commitiee has already begun to take action
to improve oversight of all financial matters.

Note 11 - Subsequent Events

On July 2, 2018, the internal Revenue Service reinstated the tax-exempt status of the District
under Section 501(c}(4) of the Internal Revenue Code effective February 15, 2017.

The District has evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through July 21,
2018, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. With the exception

of the matter desctibed above, no material events subsequent to September 30, 2017 were
noted.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District

Schedule of Expenses
Years Ended September 30,
2017 2016
Salaries and wages $ 92,537 § 79,536
District convention 49,530 46,717
Early Leaming Initiatives 18,750 -
Building rent 18,294 18,000
Midwinter convention 13,678 18,467
Executive director expenses 10,521 8,450
Payroll taxes 7,805 6,497
Raffles 4,411 7,385
Governor's expenses 4,201 2,049
Lieutenant education conference 4,278 4,234
L ieutenant governor expenses 4,148 1,085
Telephone and internet 3,292 2,873
Equipment rent 2,825 2,825
International convention - trustees 2,732 3,805
Interest 2,354 3,718
District convention - lieutenant governor 2,283 2,893
Member and new club development 2,086 2,470
Circle K administrator 2,039 1,306
Insurance 1,926 1,723
Govemor elect expenses 1,902 -
Trustee board meeting expense 1,500 456
Supplies and printing 1,440 3,590
Web page fees and maintenance 1,150 1,380
Employee benefits 1,107 8,088
Postage 1,020 1,333
Keystone Kiwanian editor 1,000 1,000
Equipment maintenance 783 B74
Awards 705 1,108
International convention - governor 700 -
International convention - secretary treasurer 503 1,720
Builders Club administrator 425 285
Aktion Club administrator 231 BS
Key leader 185 85
Retirement contribution - 5,500
K-Kids administrator - 748
Miscellaneous income {466) (694)

$ 260,065 § 240,592
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Trustees
Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Kiwanis International NTL HDQ
K23 PA District (District), which comprise the ctatement of financial position as of September 30,
2016, and the related statements of activities and changes in deficit in net assets and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibllity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or efror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and pesform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are freé from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtasin audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statemenis. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the enfity's internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects on the financial statements of not aliocating the functional
expenses as described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Kiwanis
international NTL HDQ K23 PA District as of September 30, 2016, and the changes in its
unrestricted net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in Note 3, the District incurred costs in connection with program services, general and
administrative expenses, and fundraising. Such amounts have not been set forth separately in the
accompanying financial statements or related notes as required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United Stales of America.

Emphasis of Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the District will continue
as a going concern. As discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements, the District has suffered
recurring decreases in net assets and has a deficit in net assets that raise substantial doubt about
its ability to continue as a going concem. Management's evaluation of the events and conditions
and management's pians regarding these matters are also described in Note 10. The financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not & required part of the financial statements.
Such Information is the responsibllity of manhagement and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used io prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the audlting procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

July 21, 2018
York, Pennsylvania
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District

Statement of Financial Position
September 30, 2016

Assels
Current Assets
Cash
Cash - money market
Accounts receivable
Due from Key Club
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Security Deposit

Total Assets

Liabilities and Deficlt In Unresiricted Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accolunts payable
Credit card payable
Line of credit
Accrued payroll and payroli taxes
Total Current Liabilities

Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets

See accompanying notes. 3

P70

33,435
559
4,705
10,000
B&S
2,433

51,997

1,450

53,447

7,141
52,948
39,640

5473

105,202

{51,755)

53,447




Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District

Statement of Activities and Changes in Deficit in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Revenues

Dues

Conventions and evenis

Other revenue

Revenue for services provided to related parties

interest income

Total Revenues
Total Expenses
Change in Deficlt in Unrestricted Net Assets

Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets at End of Year

See accompanying notes. 4

Ll

134,831
63,725
18,540
16,375

171

233,842

240,592

{6,950}

(44,805)

(51,755)




Kiwanis Inter_national NTL HDG K23 PA District
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in deficit in unrestricted net assets $ {6,950)
Adjustments to reconcile change in deficit in
unrestricted net assets to net cash
used in operating activities
{Increase) decrease in assets

Accounts recelvable {4,605)
Inventory 1,478
Prepaid expenses {2,433)
Increase (decrease) in fiabilities
Accounts payable {8,839)
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 97
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities {21,252)

Cash Flows Provided by Investing Activities
Increase in due from Key Club 8,548

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Change in credit card payable 34,27%
Chanage in line of credit (30}
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 34,249

Net Increase in Cash 21,545

Cash at Beginning of Year 12,449
Cash at End of Year $ 33,994

Supplementary Cash Flows Information
Interest paid $ 3,719

See accompanying notes. 5
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

Note 1 - Nature of Activities

The Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District (District) is a nonprofit corporation
organized under the laws of the Commonweaith of Pennsylvania for the purpose of promoting
Kiwanis objectives and providing support to local Kiwanis ciubs throughout Pennsylvania. The
District detives substantially all of its revenues from Pennsylvania-based Kiwanis clubs and their
members.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the
accompanying financial statements follows:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, if any, at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Basis of Presentation

The District utilizes the accrual method of aceounting and follows the Not-for-Profit Entities topic
of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC),
which requires the District to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarity restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets, Accordingly, net assets of the District and
changes therein are classified as unrestricted net assets since there are no donor-imposed

stipulations.
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are siated at outstanding bafances. The District considers accounts
receivable to be fully collectible. If collection hecomes doubtful, an allowance for doubtful
accounts will be established, or the accounts will be charged to income when that determination
is made by management. Unpaid balances temaining after the stated payment ierms are
considered past due. Recoveries of previously charged off accounts are recorded when
received.

Inventory

The District values inventory using the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) method or net realizable
value.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and Equipment

The District capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $500.
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation expense is calculated
using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.

All assets were fully depreciated as of September 30, 2016.

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. An asset is considered to be
impaired when the undiscounted estimated net cash flows to be generated by the assets are
less than the carrying amount. The impairment recognized is the amount by which the carrying
amount exceeds the fair value of the impaired aseet, Fair value estimates are based on
assumptions concerning the amount and timing of the estimated future cash flows and the
discounted rates reflecting varying degrees of perceived risk. The management of the District
concluded that no impairment adjustments were required for the year ended September 30,

2016.
Advertising
Advertising is expensed as incurred.

Contributed Services

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant contributions of their time 1o
present the District's program. These services do not meet the criteria for recognition as

contributed services and are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements.

Income Taxes

The District intends to be exempt from Federal and state income taxes under Section 501{c)(4)
of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar section in the Pennsylvania Revenue Code;
however, the group exemption has been revoked by the Internal Revenue Service for failure to
timely file appropriate tax retumns. The District Is currently in the process of completing
appropriate filings to reinstate its exempt status. Therefore, there is no provision for income

taxes since it is anticipated that exempt status will be restored (refer to Note 11).

P4



Kiwanis International NTL HDG K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income Taxes (continued)

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management
to evaluate tax positions taken by the District, including whether the entity is exempt from
income taxes. Management evaluated the tax positions taken and concluded that the District
had taken no uncertaln tax positions that require recognition or disclosure In the financial
statements. Therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes has been included in the
financial statements. Since the District did not file tax returns on a timely basis since
September 30, 2012, these years are open to examination. The District is no longer subject to
income tax examinations by the U.S. Federal, state, or local fax authorities for years before
September 30, 2012,

Recent Accounting Proncuncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-08, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers, and subsequently amended in ASU 2015-14, which provides a
robust framework for addressing revenue recognition issues and, upon its effective date,
replaces almost all existing revenue recognition guidance. This guidance is offective for annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this
ASU supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees
are required to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position
for ali leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or
operating, with classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of
activities. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Entities. The amendments in this ASU make certain improvements that address
many, but not all, of the identified issues about the current financial reporting for not-for-profit
entities. The standard improves current requirements related to net asset classifications,
liquidity assessment, expense reporting consistency, and methods used to present cash flow
from operations. This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017,

The District is currently evaluating the impact of the pending adoption of the new standards on
the financial statements.

Note 3 - Functional Expenses

During the year ended September 30, 2016, the District incurred expenses for program
services, general and administrative expenses, and fundraising. Accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require that these expenses be set forth separaiely;
however, the District has not allocated its costs in this fashion and, therefore, this information is
not presently available.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

Note 4 - Concentration of Credit Risk
The District maintains its cash accounts with one financial institution. At times during the year
ended September 30, 2016, the District's cash balances may have exceeded the federally
insured fimit of $250,000.
Note 5 - Equipment
Equipment consists of the following at September 30, 2016:
Equipment $ 34,369

Accumulated depreciation (34,369)

$ -

Note 6 - Line of Credit

The District has an authorized $40,000 line of credit with Mid Penn Bank. Interest is payabie
monthly at the bank's prime rate (4.56% as of September 30, 2016). Borrowings under the line
of credit are collateralized by all assets of the District. The line of credit is subject to an annual
review by the bank.

Note 7 - Retirement Plan

The District contributed to an employee established individual retirement plan account. During
the year ended September 30, 2016, the District contributed $5,500. The retirement
contribution was terminated in conjunction with a new employment contract with the Executive
Director.

Note § - Related Party Transactions

The District had, and may be expected to have in the future, transactions in the ordinary course
of business with board members and organizations with which they are associated on
substantially the same terms as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with
others.

The District has the following balances and transactions with affiliated organizations as of and
for the year ended September 30, 2016:

Due from Key Club $ 10,000

Contribution for services 16,375

Amounts due to and due from affiiated organizations are noninterest bearing and are
uncollateralized.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

Note 9 - Commitment

The District has entered into operating leases expiring September 30, 2018 for office space.
The lease requires payments of $1,500 per month.

The District also leases a copier. The lease expires December 2019. The lease requires
payments of $304 per month.

Future minimum lease payments, assuming no change in the current terms, consist of the
following for the remaining four years ending September 30:

2017 $ 21,648
2018 21,648
2019 3,648
2020 912

$ 47,856

Total rental expenses amounted to $20,825 for the year ended September 30, 2016.

Note 10 - Going Concern

As shown on the accompanying financial statements, the District has a deficit in unrestricted net
assets of $51,755 as of September 30, 2016 and has incurred a decrease in net assets of
$6,950 during the year ended September 30, 2016. Those factors create uncertainty about the
District’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Management has evaluated these conditions and determined that the District's ability to
continue as & going concern is dependent on the District’s Board of Trustees’ initiative to
impiement immediate expense reductions In the current year spending plans and to make
critical corrections fo the proposed budget development for the 2018-2019 year. This budget
would become effective October 1, 2018. Additionally, the bylaw amendment is anticipated to
be approved on August 11, 2018, requiring a standing Finance Committee that will be charged
with developing improved internal controls for the District's Board of Trustees 1o consider at
subsequent board meetings. The current Finance Committee has aiready begun to take action
to improve oversight of all financial matiers.

Note 11 - Subsequent Events

On July 2, 2018, the Internal Revenue Service reinstated the tax-exempt status of the District
under Section 501(c){4) of the Internal Revenue Code effective February 15, 2017.

The District has evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disciosure through
July 21, 2018, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. With the

exception of the matter described above, no material events subsequent to September 30,
2016 were noted.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District

Schedule of Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Salares and wages

District convention

Midwinter convention

Building rent

Executive director expenses
Employee benefits

Raffles

Payroll {axes

Retirement contribution
Lieutenant education conference
International convention - trustees
Interest

Supplies and printing

Telephone and internet

District convention - lieutenant governor
Equipment rent

Member and new club development
Governor's expenses

Lieutenant governor expenses
Insurance

International convention - secretary treasurer
Woeb page fees and maintenance
Postage

Circle K administrator

Awards

Keystone Kiwanian editor
Equipment maintenance

K-Kids administrator

Trustee board mesting expense
Builders club administrator

Aktion club administrator

Key leader

Miscellaneous Income

11
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79,536
46,717
18,467
18,000
8,450
8,086
7,385
6,497
5,500
4,234
3,805
3,719
3,590
2,973
2,893
2,825
2,470
2,049
1,985
1,726
1,720
1,380
1,333
1,306
1,108
1,000
874
748
456
285
85

85
(694)

$

240,592




Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District

Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information

September 30, 2015, 201 4, and 2013
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Trustees
Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Kiwanis International NTL HDG
K23 PA District, which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2015,
2014, and 2013, and the related statements of activities and changes in deficit in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Americe; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate io provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects on the financial statements of not allocating the functional
expenses as described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Kiwanis
International NTL HDQ K23 PA District as of September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in Note 3, the District incurred costs in connection with program services, general and
administrative expenses, and fundraising. Such amounts have not been set forth separately in the
accompanying financial statements or related notes as required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the District will continue
as a going concern. As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, the District has suffered
recurring decreases in net assets and has a deficit in net assets that raise substantial doubt about
its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's evaluation of the events and conditions
and management's plans regarding these matters are aiso described in Note 12, The financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
Our opinion is not madified with respect to this matter.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial slatements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures In
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

July , 2018
York, Pennsylvania
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District
Statement of Financial Position

September 30,
2015 2014 2013
Assets
Current Assets
Cash $ 11800 % 18,230 5 39,415
Investments 559 53,265 48,824
Due from Key Ciub 18,548 34,421 35,363
Other recelvable 100 100 100
Inventory 2,343 2,726 2,726
Total Gurrent Assets 33,440 108,742 126,428
Security Deposit 1,450 1,450 1,450
Total Assets $ 34,890 $ 110,162 $ 127,878
Liabliities and Deficit in Unrestricted Nef Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 15980 § 40,346  § 55,238
Credit card payable 18,669 47,788 49,518
Line of credit 39,670 38,770 39,770
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 5,376 4,130 4,787
Total Current Liabilities 79,695 132,034 149,313
Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets (44,805} (21,842) (21,435)
Total Liabilities and Deficit in
Unrestricted Net Assets % 24800 § 110,192 $ 127,878

See accompanying notes. 3
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District
Statemnent of Activities and Changes in Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets

Years Ended September 30,

2015 2014 2013
Revenues
Dues $ 144,754 % 161,028 $ 134,811
Conventions and events 72,805 70,679 65,124
Revenue for services provided to related parties 16,150 15,500 14,500
Investment income (loss) (3.317) 5,182 13,886
Other revenues 23,643 26,614 4,125
Total Revenues 254,035 269,004 232,446
Total Expenses 276,098 269,411 287 572
Change in Deficit in Unrestricted Net Assets (22,963) (407) {65,126)
Excess (Deficlt) in Unrestricted Net Assets
at Beginning of Year (21,842) {21,435) 43 691
Deficlt in Unrestricted Net Assets at End of Year $ {(44,805) % (21,842) § (21,435)

See accompanying notes. 4
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities
Change in deficit in unrestricted net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in deficit in

unrestricted net assets to net cash
used in operating activities
Net unrealized and realized (gains) losses
(Increase) decrease in assets
Other raceivable
Inventory
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable
Due {o related clubs
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes

Net Cash Used in Operating
Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activitles
(Increase) decrease in due from Key Club
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net Cash Provided by (Used In)
Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Decrease in due ta Aktion Club
Change In credit card payable
Change in line of credit

Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

Supplementary Cash Flows Information
Interest paid

See accompanying nofes.

Years Ended September 30,

2015 2014 2013

§ (22063) $ (407) $  (85.126)
5,884 {1,827) (9,495}
- : (100)

383 . .

(24,366) {14,882) 29,061
1,246 (657) (1,780)
(39,816) (17,783) (47,440)
15,873 942 (9,366)
(2.478) (3,281) (4,344)
49,300 667 74,048
62,635 (1,672) 60,336
. . (6,826)

(29,119) (1,730) 28,072
(100) . i
(28,219) {1,730) 22,246
{6.340) (21,185) 35,142
18,230 38,415 4,273

$ 11,890 $ 18,230 § 39415

$ 5135 % 6,132 % 5,867
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

Note 1 - Nature of Activities

The Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District (District) is a nonprofit corporation
organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the purpose of promoting
Kiwanis objectives and providing support to local Kiwanis clubs throughout Pennsylvania. The
District derives substantially all of its revenues from Pennsylvania-based Kiwanis clubs and their
members.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policles consistently applied in the preparation of the
accompanying financial statements follows:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management 1o make estimates and
assumplions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabiliies and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, if any, at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Basis of Presentation

The District utilizes the accrual method of accounting and foliows the Not-for-Profit Entities topic
of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC),
which requires the District fo report information regarding its financlal position and activities
according to three classes of net asaets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. Accordingly, net assets of the District and
changes therein are classified as unrestricted net assets since there are no donor-imposed
stipulations.

Inventory

The District values inventory using lower of cost (first-in, first-out) method or net realizable
value.

Investments

Investments are carried at fair value. Investment income or loss {including gains and losses on
investments, interest, and dividends) is included in the statement of activities as increases or
decreases in unrestricted net assets unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.
Property and Equipment

The District capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $500.
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation expense is calculated

using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated useful fives of the respective assets.
All assets were fully depreciated as of September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances Indicate that
the camrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. An asset is considered to be
impaired when the undiscounted estimated net cash flows to be generated by the assets are
less than the carrying amount. The impairment recognized is the amount by which the carrying
amount exceeds the fair value of the impaired ‘asset. Fair value estimates are based on
assumptions concerning the amount and timing of the estimated future cash flows and the
discounted rates reflecting varying degrees of perceived risk. The management of the District

concluded that no impairment adjustments were required during 2015, 2014, or 2013.
Advertising
Advertising is expensed as incurred,

Contributed Services

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to

present the District's program. These services do not meet the criteria for recognition as

contributed services and are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements.

Income Taxes

The District intends to be exempt from Federal and state income taxes under the provisions of
Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar section of the Pennsylvania
Revenue Code; however, the group exemption has been revoked by the Internal Revenue
Service for failure to timely file appropriate tax returns. The District is currently in the process of
completing appropriate filings to reinstate exempt status. There is no provision for income taxes

since it is anticlpated that exempt status will be restored (refer to Note 13).

Accounting ptinciples generally accepted in the United States of America require management
to evaluate tax positions taken by the District, including whether the entity is exempt from
income taxes. Management evaiuated the tax positions taken and concluded that the District
had taken ne uncertain tax positions that require recognition or disclosure in the financial
statements. Therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes has been included in the
financial statements. Since the District did not file tax returns on a timely basis since
September 30, 2012, these years aré open to examination. The District is no longer subject to
income tax examinations by the U.S. Federal, state, or local tax authorities for years before

September 30, 2012.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which provides a robust framework for addressing
revenue recognition issues and, upon its effective date, repiaces almost all existing revenue
recognition guidance. This guidance Is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2018.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this
ASU supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees
are required to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet for all leases
with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with
classification affecting the pattern of expense recoghition in the income statement. The
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Entities. The amendments in this ASU make certain improvements that address
many, but not all, of the identified issues about the current financial reporting for not-for-profit
entities. The standard improves current requirements related to net asset classifications,
liquidity assessment, expense reporting consistency and methods used to present cash fiow
from operations. This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017.

The District is currently evaluating the impact of the pending adoption of the new standards on
the financial statements.

Note 3 - Functional Expenses

During the years ended September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013, the District incurred expenses
for program services, general and administrative expenses, and fundraising. Accounting
ptinciples generally accepted in the United States of America require that these expenses be
set forth separately; however, the District has not allocated its costs in this fashion and,
therefore, this information Is not presently available.

Note 4 - Concentration of Credit Risk
The District maintains its cash accounts with one financial institution. At times during the years

ended September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013, the District's cash balances may have exceeded
the federally insured limit of $250,000.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

Note 5 - Investments

The following is a summary of the District's investments at September 30:

2015 2014 2013
Bond mutual fund $ - $ 52,355 % 48,128
Money market fund 559 910 896
% 559 $ 53,265 $ 48,824

investment income (loss) is as follows for the years ended September 30:

2015 2014 2013
Interest and dividends $ 2567 % 3355 § 4,391
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) (5,884) 1,827 9,495
$ (3,317) _3 5182 _§ 13,886

Note 6 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
the Fair Value Measurements topic of the FASB ASC established a framework for measuring
fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Leve! 1 measurements) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs {Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs fo the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices available in
active markets for identical investments as of the reporting date.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methadology are other than quoted prices in active
markets which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date,
and fair value can be determined through the use of models or other valuation
methodologies,

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

An assef's or liabllity's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input

that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize
the use of observabie inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

Note 6 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

The following is a description of the valuation methodology used for assets measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in the methodology used at September 30, 2015, 2014,

and 2013.

Bond and money market mutual funds are valued at the closing net asset value of the

shares held by the District.

The method described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the District believes its
valuation method is appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of

different methodologies or assumptions to determine fair value could result in a di

value measurement at the reporting date.

fferent fair

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the District's assets at fair

value:
Assets at Fair Value as of September 30, 2015
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets Significant Significant
for ldentical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
{Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3) Total
Bond mutual fund $ - 8 - % -8 .
Money market fund 559 - - 558
$ 550 § - ] - 559
Assets at Fair Value as of September 30, 2014
Bond mutual fund $ 52,355 § - $ - % 52,355
Money market fund 910 - - 310
$ 53265 § - $ - 5 53,265
Assets at Fair Value as of September 30,2013
Bond mutual fund $ 48,128 8 - % - $ 48,128
Money market fund 696 - - 696
$ 48824  § - $ - § 48,824
10
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

Note 6 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)
Changes in Fair Value Levels

The availability of observable market data is monitored to assess the appropriate classification
of financial instruments within the fair value hierarchy. Changes in economic conditions or
model-based valuation techniques may require the transfer of financial instruments from one
fair value level to another. In such instances, the transfer is reported at the beginning of the
reporting period.

We evaluated the significance of transfers between levels based upon the nature of the
financial instrument and size of the transfer relative to total assets. For the years ended
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2043, there were no transfers in or out of Level 3.

Note 7 - Equipment

A summary of equipment is as follows at September 30:

2015 2014 2013
Equipment 5 34369 § 34,369 % 34,369
Accumulated depreciation (34,369) (34,369) (34,369)
$ - _$ - _$ -

Note 8 - Line of Credit
The District has an authorized $40,000 line of credit with Mid Penn Bank. Interest is payable
monthly at the bank's prime rate (4.56% as of September 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013).

Borrowings under the line of credit are collateralized by all assets of the District. The line of
credit is subject fo an annual review by the bank.

Note 9 - Retirement Plan

The District contributed to an employee established individual retirement plan account. During
the years ended September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013, the District contributed $3,500, $7.500,
and $3,500, respectively.

1
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statemenis
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

Note 10 - Related Party Balances and Transactions

The District had, and may be expected to have in the future, transactions in the ordinary course
of business with board members and organizations with which they are associated on
substantiaily the same terms as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with
others.

The District has the following balances and transactions with affiliated organizations as of and
for the years ended September 30:

2015 2014 2013
Due from Key Club 5 18,548  § 34421 § 35,363
Contribution for services 16,150 15,500 14,500

Amounts due to and due from affiliated organizations are noninterest bearing and are
uncollateralized.
Note 11 - Lease Commitments

The District has entered into operating leases explring September 30, 2018 for office space.
The lease requires payments of $1,500 per month.

The District also leases a copier. The lease expires December 2019. The lease requires
payments of $304 per month.

Future minimum lease payments, assuming no change in the current terms, consist of the
following for the remaining five years ending September 30:

2016 s 21,648
2017 21,648
2018 21,648
2019 3,648
2020 92

$ 69,504

Total rental expenses amounted fo $22,577, $23,062, and $22,324 of the years ended
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively.

12
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K 23 PA District

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

Note 12 - Going Concern

As shown on the accompanying financial statements, the District has a deficit in unrestricted net
assets of $44,805 as of September 30, 2015 and has incurred consecutive decreases in net
assets in recent years. Those factors create uncertainty about the District’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

Management has evaluated these conditions and determined that the District's ability to
continue as a going concem is dependent on the District's Board of Trustees' initiative to
impiement immediate expense reductions In the current year spending plans and to make
critical corrections to the proposed budget development for the 2018-2019 year. This budget
would become effective October 1, 2018. Additionally, the bylaw amendment is anticipated to
be approved on August 11, 2018, requiring a standing Finance Committee that will be charged
with developing improved internal controls for the District's Board of Trustees to consider at
subsequent board meetings. The current Finance Committee has already begun to take action
to improve oversight of all financial matters.

Note 13 - Subsequent Events

On July 2, 2018, the internal Revenue Service reinstated the tax-exempt status of the District
under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code effective February 15, 2017.

The District has evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through
July 21, 2018, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. With the

exception of the matter described above, no material events subsequent fo September 30,
2015 were noted,

13
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Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District

Schedule of Expenses

Salaries and wages

District convention

Midwinter convention

Building rent

Executive director expenses
Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Raffles

Lieutenant governor expenses
Interest

Miscellaneous

international convention - trustees
District convention - lieutenant governor
Lieutenant education conference
Retirement contribution

Postage

Governor's expshses

Telephone and internet
Equipment rent

Governor elect expenses

Circle K administrator

Supplies and printing

International convention - secretary and treasurer

Insurance

Woeb page fees and maintenance
Keystone Kiwanian editor
Equipment mzintenance

Awards

Internatlonal convention - gavernor
Builders Club administrator

K-Kids administrator

Aktion Club administrator

Key leader

Trustee board meeting expense
Member and new ciub development

14
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Years Ended September 30,

2015 2014 2013
$ 83967 $ 90,753 § 94,376
56,589 45,355 63,670
20,897 20,126 20,237
19,838 18,503 19,313
11,754 11,259 13,478
8,442 9,178 7,931
8,005 7,604 7,902
7,986 6,684 .
8,829 2,224 5,983
5,135 6,132 5,867
5,076 1434 826
4,547 (475) 6,625
4,242 3,108 2,897
3,788 3,347 3,410
3,500 7.500 3,500
3,103 1,291 7,503
2,902 3,624 7,806
2,894 2,702 2,948
2,739 3,558 3,011
2,695 2,104 1,804
1,987 2,027 1,481
1,843 5,605 2,279
1,737 3,100 820
1,534 1,840 1,971
1,380 1,380 1,435
1,000 2,000 2,500
823 1,007 1,521
648 1,213 1,821
400 1,500 600
380 : 120
355 . 438
209 403 578
150 232 290
100 557 312
(476) 1,445 2,318
$ 276998 $ 269411 § 207,572




To the Board of Trustees
Kiwanis international NTL HDQ K23 PA District
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

This letter is to inform the Board of Trustees of Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District
(District) about significant matters related to the conduct of our audits as of and for the years ended
September 30, 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014, and 2013, so that it can appropriately discharge its
oversight responsibility and we comply with our professional responsibilities.

The following summarizes various matters that must be communicated to you under auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Respective Responsibllities of the Auditor and Management

Our responsibility under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America has
been described to you in our arrangement letter dated January 30, 2018. The audit of the financial
statements does not relieve management or those charged with governance of their responsibilities,
which are also described in that letter.

Overview of the Planned Scope and Timing of the Financial Statement Audit

We have Issued a separate communication regarding the District’s scope and timing of our audits
and have discussed with you our identification of and planned audit response to significant risks of
material misstatement.

Significant Accounting Practices, [ncluding Policies, Estimates, and Disclosures

Foliowing are our views about the qualitative aspects of the District's significant accounting
practices, including accounting policies, accounting estimates, and financial statement disclosures.

Significant Accounting Folicies

« Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the District is included in
Note 2 to the financial statements. There have been no accounting policies initiatly
selected and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during
2013 to 2017. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under
professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for
significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in
controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
CONSEensus.
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Significant Accounting Practices, Including Policies, Estimates, and Disclosures {continued)
Significant Accounting Estimates

« Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management's current judgments. Those judgments are
normally based on knowledge and experience about past and cumrent events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance fo the financial statements and because of the possibility
that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management's current
judgments.

o The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are
determining depreciation of fixed assets. Management believes, and we concur,
that these estimates are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken
as a whole.

Financial Staternent Disclosures

« The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consisient, and clear. Certain
District financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial staterent users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the
financial statements were District investment disclosures and the limited-scope audit
exemption disclosures.

Audit Adjustments

Professional standards require us to communicate to you all materlal, corrected misstatements that
were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. Audit adjustments
are included as an attachment to this report.

Uncorrected Misstatements

We are not aware of any uncorrected misstatements other than misstatements that are clearly
trivial.

Other Information In Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements

Our responsibility for other information in documents containing the District's audited financial
statements is to read the information and consider whether its content or manner of its presentation
is materially inconsistent with the financial information covered by our auditor's report or whether it
contains a material misstatement of fact. We read the District's Form 990 filing for consistency with
information in the financial statements. We have provided our comments to management. We are
not aware of other documents that contain the audited financial statements.

Internal Control Matters
We have issued a separate communication, dated July 21, 2018, regarding certain deficiencies in

internal control that we identified during the planning or performance of our audit of the financlal
statements.
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Disagreements with Management

We encountered no disagreements with management over the application of significant accounting
principles, the basis for management's judgments on any significant matters, the scope of the audit,
or significant disclosures to be included in the financial statements.

Consuitation with Other Accountants

We are not aware of any consultations management had with other accountants about accounting
or auditing matters.

Significant Issues Discussed or Subject to Correspondence with Management

In the normal course of our professional association with the District, we generally discuss a variety
of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, business
conditions affecting the entity, and business plans and strategies that may affect the risks of
material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as the
Disfrict's auditors.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We have discussed with the audit committee the difficulties encountered during our audit including
certain deficiencies related to accounting and internal controls that we identified during the planning
ot performance of our audit of the financial statements.

Management Representations

We have requested certain written representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated July 21, 2018.

Closing

We will be pleased to respond to any questions you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the
opportunity to continue to be of service to Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

July 21, 2018
York, Pennsylvania
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To the Board of Trustees
Kiwanis International NTL HDQ K23 PA District
York, Pennsylvania

In planning and performing our audits of the financial statements of Kiwanis International NTL
HDQ K23 PA District (District) as of and for the years ended September 30, 2017, 2016, 2015,
2014, and 2013, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, we considered the District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control)
as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the fihancial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and
significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A deficiency in design exists
when (a) a control necessary to meet the control objective is missing, or (b} an existing control
is not properly designed so that, even if the control operates as designed, the control objective
would not be met. A deficiency in operation exists when & properly designed control does not
operate as designed or when the person performing the control does not possess the necessary
authority or competence to perform the control effectively.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the
following deficiencies in the District’s internal control fo be material weaknesses:

Oversight of the Financial Reporting Process

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for the fair
presentation of the financial statements and footnote disclosures in the financial statements,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(U.S. GAAP). Management is able to review the statements for accuracy in relation to its
internal records. However, the District does not have a system of internal controls that would
enable management to conclude the financial statements and related disclosures are
complete and presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP. As such, management requested
us to prepare a draft of the financial statements, including the related footnote disclosures.
The outsourcing of these services is not unusual in Districts of your size and is a result of
management's cost benefit decision to rely on our accounting expertise rather than incurring
this internal resource cost.
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Lack of Segregation of Duties

We noted a lack of segregation of duties especially regarding the disbursement and receipt
of cash. The Executive Director performs all accounting functions with very few
compensating confrols. A reliable system of intemal control necessitates an adequate
segregation of duties so that no one individual handles a transaction from its inception to its
conclusion without oversight.

Internal controls are critical as a means to ensure complete and accurate financial reporting
as well as to provide a measure of safety against theft or fraud. Given these constraints,
compensafing controls can be achieved from the active oversight from the Board of
Trustees. We have made some recommendations below that can help with this process. We
strongly suggest you consider these recommendations.

General Ledger Reconciliations

Numerous adjusting journal entries were required to reconcile account balances and convert
the general ledger to the accrual basis of accounting. We strongly recommend that all
balance shest accounts be reconciled on a timely basis each month. I necessary, these
functions can be outsourced. Without proper reconciliations, monthly reporting to the Board
of Trustees will likely not be complete and accurate.

Financial Reporting to the Board of Trustees and Finance Committee

We strongly recommend that the Board of Trustees and Finance Committee receive robust
monthly financial reporting. This reporting, at a minimum, should include a balance sheet,
statement of revenues and expenses, and budget to actual analysis.

The current reporting is limited to a quarterly budget to actual report which does not include
a balance sheet, statement of revenues and expenses, and reconciliation. These reports will
provide critical information to the Board of Trustees and Finance Commiittee that will provide
them with the tools needed to meet their fiduciary responsibilities.

We further recommend that the budget to actual report be prepared from the general ledger
and include a reconciliation {0 net assets presented on the balance sheet. We were not able
to reconcile the actual results reported to the general ledger in many cases.

Preparation of Form 990 for District Exempt from Income Tax

As of the date of this letter, the District is attempting to have its tax-exempt status reinstated.
The District’s failure to file the Form 990 tax returns in a timely manner resulted in the recent
revocation. We strongly recommend that a process be established to insure that future
filings are made on a timely basis. The preparation of the filings can be outsourced;
however, the ultimaie responsibility for filing should be clearly established and monitored by
written policies. We also recommend that & review be performed of the recent 990 filings to
determine if amended filings are required to reflect the adjusting entries made during the
audit process.
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Following are descriptions of other identified deficiencies in internal control that we determined
did not constitute as significant deficiencies or material weaknesses:

Additional Comments and Observations

Board Governance

As fiduciaries, the Board of Trustees have a legal responsibiiity for the management and
oversight of the District's financial matters including establishing a system of internal
controls. In addition to the above, the foliowing are additional recommendations:

1.

We have noted that the District has suffered recurring losses from operations in
recent years and has a growing deficit in net assets. K is of immediate importance
that the Board of Trustees develop an action plan to improve the situation. The
plan should include a review of the budget and develop a plan to increase
revenues and or reduce expenses and review all current activities and programs of
the District,

We strongly recommend that the monthly expense reports of the Executive
Director be approved by the District Governar or other designated individual. Also,
the format of the expense report should be reviewed. Expenses should be detailed
by date, time, place, and purpose of the expense so that the expense can be
reviewed efficiently. Travel meetings should include individuals or groups in the
meeting and a basic description of the purpose. A signed Excel spreadsheet can
be used to provide the detail needed. Manual writing is generally difficutt to read.

We recommend that the District Govemor or another designated individual obtain
access to the online credit card transactions and review the charges and balances
on a manthly basis.

We recommend that the District Governor or another designated individual obtain
access to the online bank activity and review bank activity on a frequent basis.
Since the Executive Director performs all accounting functions, it is important to
have oversight over cash functions.

We recommend that the District Governor or another designated individual and the
Finance Commitiee review the QuickBooks financial statements on a monthly
basis. This review would include the balance sheet, revenues and expenses, and a
comparison of budget to actual. The Finance Committee should report their review
and recommendations to the Board of Trustees.

QuickBooks Bookkeeping Functions

1.

Financial reports Including the balance sheet, statement of revenues and
expenses, and many cther reports can be generated directly from QuickBooks. 1t is
our strong recommendation that these reports be generated from QuickBooks and
be distributed to the Board of Trustee and others deemed appropriate.

During our audit, we noted that cash was not reconciled to the bank statement
since February 2017, which was the date of conversion to QuickBooks. A monthly
bank reconciliation is a critical bookkeeping function. We have discussed the
QuickBooks reconciliation feature with the Executive Director and strongly advise
that the reconciliations be petformed immediately.

3
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Additional Comments and Observations (continued)

QuickBooks Bookkeeping Functions (continued)

3.

We recommend that credit card charges be recorded in QuickBooks in the month
the charge is incurred. A liability should be charged for the credit card batance.
Payments against the credit card should be posted against this account. The
balance should be reconciled to the monthly statement.

We recommend that consideration be given to training the Administrative Assistant
in basic QuickBooks functions such as basic data entry. This will not only save the
Executive Director time, but will aiso provide cross-training and some segregation
of duties.

We recommend consideration of some outsourcing of accounting functions to
either a knowledgeable volunteer or to a paid accountant. The outsourcing of these
functions can be limited fo reconciling accounts and preparing financial reports.
Several hours per month may be enough to be very effective. Having someone
with basic accounting knowledge will help improve the accuracy of financial
reporting and keep the records up-to-date.

We recommend using the QuickBooks online feature. This feature provides
online access to files. This not only aliows designated users access to information
remotely, it also provides a secure, backup function in the event of a disaster.

QuickBooks also has payroll and accounts payable features that are currently not
utilized. These features may be helpful and should be considered to help improve
accounting. We can help you implement these functions.

We recommend that better documentation be maintained of deposit details. We
recommend using QuickBooks to document the details of each deposit, inciuding
source, date, amount, and general ledger account. This can be printed and
attached to the deposit slip to maintain both physical and electronic documentation.
Deposit slips should include details of the deposit including source and reasons for
the deposit,

General Issues

1.

During our audit, we noted that the bank account of the Aktion Club was closed
and consolidated with the District checking account. This transaction should be
approved by the Board of Trustees. We strongly recommend that the District
review its policy regarding the transfer of funds between affiliates. We further
recommend that the financial activities of these other entities be monitored
including preparation of detailed financial reports and the oversight of an active and
engaged board.

During our audit, we noted a deposit on February 2, 2017 totaling $4,715 for credit
card deposits collected on behalf of the Key Club. We noted that these deposits
were not remitted back to the Key Club. A liability has been established to reflect
this on the financial statements.
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Additional Comments and Observations {continued)
General Issues {continued)

3. Upon conversion to QuickBooks on March 1, 2017, separate clearing accounts
were established by the Executive Director to better track this type of clearing
activity. We strongly recommend that these accounts be closely monitored to verify
that activity is properly clearing and that funds are transferred as appropriate on a
timely basis.

4. During our 2015 audit, we noted that the annual District Key Club cash contribution
was not received for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2015. The budget
included a revenue of $9,000 for this line item.

5. During our audits of the four years ended September 30, 2016, we noted significant
general ledger activity in miscellaneous expense account numbers 422 and 529.
We noted that these accounts included numerous transactions including
transactions with the Key Club that were not reconciled. Over these years, we noted
a net outflow from these accounts, which likely represents support provided to the
Key Club. '

These outflows have been presented on the financial statements as support
provided to affiliated clubs,

As described above, effective March 1, 2017 separate clearing accounts have been
established to frack activity from affiliated Districts. It will be important to monitor
these balances.

6. We noted that certain bills were paid after the due date and incurred iate charges.
To the extent possible, we recommend that invoices are paid timely to minimize
these charges.

7. We noted that payments designated as medical expenses prior to January 1, 2017
were paid directly to employees. These payments were not part of a group plan and
did not go through payroll, thus they may have been subject to payroll taxes. The
Board of Trustees should be aware of this exposure.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within

the District, and the Board of Trustees and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

April . 2018
York, Pennsylvania
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PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT

Finance Committee Report to the Board
07.17.18

The Committee has actively pursued the oversight functions the Board has charged it to perform.
Based upon the data available from reports through the QuickBooks Online program, we are attaching
the following reports, all generated for the Fiscal Year through June 10, 2018:
Balance Sheet — total assets $59,581.93
Profit & Loss ~ net income $55,247.82; Total Current Liabilities $79,245.74
Check Detail Report — so the Board can see the extent of information provided
Deposit Detail Report — Indicating the extent of information provided
General Ledgers — which must be cross-referenced to the incomplete data provided by other
reports.
(Budget — None has been entered into the system so no comparisons can be made by QB.}
(Payables — For the most part, payables are not entered in advance or upon receipt; for
instance, recurring items such as rent, leases, internet services, are not recorded through the
current fiscal year.)
We are also including a copy of the recently Board-Approved By-Law amendment.

An update to the Action Matrix previously distributed. We also note that Michele March, having been
granted full access to QB, has yet to be asked to do anything with the system. it seems the
authorization to allow her access implicitly carried with it the expectation she would bagin entering data
and we recommend the Board specifically direct Kevin Thomas to get Michele up to speed and reduce
his workload. RKL is willing to facilitate her education.

During the last Board Meeting held by conference call, some suggested it was the responsibility of the
Committee to create a plan to resolve the deficits. This was not part of the authorizing directive;
however, the Committee has carried it forward as a Matrix item and is willing to work with the
Fundraising Committee to create an actionable plan. We ask the rhetorical questions-

Have all Board Members sold Kiwanis Ka$h tickets?

Have all Board Members sponsored new Members?

Have all Board Members polled the Membership for revenué ideas?

Have all Board Members stressed the importance of Ad and Sponsor revenues for the DCON?

We do suggest the following items for consideration-
Increase Membership
Reduce costs further
Increase revenues — by non-dues increases, special programs, clothing sales, raffles, Member
recognition, and hopefully many more.

Respectfully submitted.

Paul L. Kasoff, Chair

Attachments
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PROPOSED DISTRICT BYLAW AMENDMENT
(Submitted and unanimously approved by the District Board of Trustees)

Article V, Section 1 {add —does not currently exist in the bylaws)
k. Finance

Articie V, Section 2 (add ~ does not currently exist in the bylaws)
d. Finance Committee. Inaccordance with Kiwanis international requirements,
the District shall have a standing Finance Committee. The Finance Committee
shall consist of the Governor-elect, one (1) Trustee, one (1) District Kiwanian in
good standing who is not a current member of the Board, and the District
Treasurer. The Governor will appoint the Chair, and may appoint additional
members to this Committee, subject to Board approval. The Finance
Committee shall be responsible for the oversight and reporting of the District’s
finahces, prepare a budget of estimated income and expenditures for
submission to the District board, receive and review the annual audit,
periodically review any financial reports prepared by the treasurer, and perform
those duties and responsibilities detailed in District Policy.
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Management Report

KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL NTL HDQ K23 PA DIST
For the period ended

Prepared on

July 10, 2018

For management use only
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s Total
TINCOME o -
200 Dues 115,400.02
301 New member fees 6,015.00
302 Rafile Revenue 5,440.00
306 Key Club Budget Contribution 10,500.00
307 Circle Budget Contribution 850.00
308 - Foundation Budget Contributio 6,000.00
311 Misc revenue 4,451.11
315 MW Reg fees 11,949.00
316 MW Sponsored Youth 269.00
320 Key leader conference 12,488.27
221 MW Clothing Sales 657.25
323 MW Sponsorships 2,810.00
345 Interest income 77.13
350 Member registration fees 12,315.00
351 Guest registration fees 4500
353 Convention Sponsorships 8,265.00
360 Friday dinner 360.00
364 Sunday breakfast 180.00
3686 Intl supplies commissions -447.29
368 Program ads 1,010.00
379 Friday breakfast 683.52
380 Thursday reception 1,240.00
381 Awards luncheon 1,175.00
382 Foundation luncheon 1,225.00
383 Governor's banguet 2,916.41
384 Friday dinner - D/C 2,795.00
386 Sunday breaktast - D/C 555.00
390 Holiday Party 1,518.19
Total Income 210,742.61
GROSS PROFIT 210,742.61
EXPENSES
400 Salarles & wages 64,408.50
408 Employee benefits 710.14
409 Payroll taxes 5,701.05
415 Accounting & legal 16,524.12
422 General expense 955.95
424 Insurance 502.00
430 Equipment leases 2,118.78
431 Equipment maintenance 739.28
435 Interest 1,747.40
437 Rent 13,845.49
sV AN b ] TINERY!
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Total

440 Telephone 2,922.48
442 Postage 484 .96
443 Supplies & printing 605.69
470 Raffie Expense 217.76
531 Board Meeting Stipend 786.95
535 Gavarners’ travel 5,081.79
536 Governors’ int| concention 700.00
539 Sec-troas travel 5,296.93
540 Sec-treas Int'l convention 1,005.53
543 Lt Governors' travel 2,718.50
544 Incoming Lt Governors’ expenses 872.80
545 - Lt. Governor Training 4,108.03
550 Circle K administrator 2,142.25
555 Key Leader -815.00
558 Aktion Club administrator 2231.04
565 Keystone Kiwanian editor 750.00
566 Keystone Kiwanian expenses 250.00
567 We page costs 1,190.34
572 Membership development 332.84
573 New Club building 408.81
600 MW Audio Visual 74.40
604 MW District Board and Lt. Govs. 1,429.17
606 MW Registration Material 100.00
607 MW Speaker 879.66
615 - MW Guests 841.78
617 MW Credit Card Fees 1,538.56
620 MW Rental Fess 837.00
621 MW Meeting Package 10,584.56
630 MW Misc Exp 1,198.32
650 - Holiday Party Expense 8.19
651 Governor slect Expense 325.00
66900 Reconciliation Discrepancies 198.96
704 Dist Board of Trustees 265.00
706 Registration matsrial 183.52
713 Miscellaneous 539.16
755 Badges & other registration mat 141.00
780 Convention Credit Card fees -145.00
782 Foundation luncheon D/C -50.00
786 Sunday brealfast D/C -60.00
Total Expenses 155,484.79
NET OPERATING INCOME 55,247.82

$55,247.82

NET INCOME
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Baiance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Acoounts
101 Cash checking account £3,236.08
105 Cash saving account 560.05
Total Bank Accounts 53,796.13
Other Current Assets
115 Loan receivable - PA Circle K 1,750.00
118 Inventory In Office 864.80
125 Prepaid expenses 1,721.00
126 Prepald reont 1,450.00
Total Other Current Assets 5,785.80
Total Current Assets 59,581.93
Fixed Assels
146 Furniture and equipment 34,368.79
147 Accumulated depreciation -34,368.79
Total Fixed Assets 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS $50,581.93
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabiltties
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 11,268.40
Total Accounts Payable 11,268.40
Other Current Liabilities
200 Bank credit line 29,428.07
201 Current portion L/T debt 5,827.65
202 Credit Card Payable 14,664.21
203 Soclal Security Payable 0.03
204 FIT Payable -15.38
205 PIT payable 437.26
208 LIT payable 322.21
208 Medicare Payable -0.02
220 Accrued Salaries and Vacation 5,477.00
225 Loan payable - Key Club 4,715.00
226 Loan payable - PA Circle K 1,750.00
230 Due to Action Clubs £,371.31
Total Other Current Liabllities 87,977.34
Total Current Liabilities 79,245.74
Long-Term Liabilities
800 Key Club Payments Received -12.18
801 Circle K Payments Received -109.26

BEVAGE I

R R

o s
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802 Pennsy]vahié‘ Kiwanis Foundation
804 Key Club American Express Pay
805 Circle K AMEX Payment
808 Gentennial Club CC Payments
__ Total Long-Temn Liabilties
" Total Liabiiies
Equity

275 Unrestricted net assets

32000 *Unrestricted Net Assets

Net income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
175.00
-17,209.78
-0.44
390.00
-16,766.66
62,479.08

-51,853.99
-6,290.98
55,047.82
" 2,897.15

T $60,561.98

M

KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL MTL HDO 123 PA TIET
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KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL NTL HDQ K23 PA DIST

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
October 1, 2017 - July 10, 2018

TOTAL
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 55,247.82
Adjustments to recongile Net Income 1o Net
Cash provided by operaticns:
20000 Accounts Payable 11,268.40
200 Bank credit line -2i2.41
202 Credit Card Payable -6,578.39
203 Social Security Payable 0.03
204 FIT Payabie -15.38
205 PIT payable 212.42
206 LIT payable -18.37
208 Medicare Payable -0.0e
225 Loan payable - Key Club 0.00
230 Due to Action Clubs -271.18
Total Adjustments to reconclle Nat Income 4,387.10
to Net Cash provided by operations:
Net cash provided by oparating activities $59,634.62
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
800 Key Club Payments Received 167.82
801 Circte K Payments Received -109.26
802 Pennsylvania Kiwanis Foundation 30.00
804 Key Club American Express Pay -16,249.42
805 Circle K AMEX Payment 0.00
808 Centennial Club CC Paymsnts -90.00
‘Net cash provldad by financing aciivities $ -16,250.86
NET CASH INCREASE FOR PERIOD $43,384.08
Cash at beginning of period 10,412.07
CASH AT END OF PERICD $53,786.13
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KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL NTL HDQ K23 PA DIST

BALANCE SHEET DETAIL

As of July 10, 2018

DATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME MEMCO/DESGRIPTION SPLIT DEBIT CREDIT AMOUNT BALANCE
TYPE
ABSETS
101 Gash chacking account
Beginning Batance 9.,852.02
10/01/2017 Check 1208 Kevin E. Thomas -Split- $616.06 -515.08 9,236,96
1040172017 Check 1208 Kaevin £, Thomas -Epfit- $2,082.36 2,082.36 7,154.60
1000152017 Check 1207 Michalle March a7.5hre @ $18.50Mc -Split- $866.19 -366.18 6,788.41
10/0GIE0A 7 Chack 1210 pennsylvania Kiwanls Feundation 802 Panneylvania Kiwanis $50.00 -50.00 6.738.41
Foundation
10/08/2017 Chack 1208  Blue Moumzin Properties 487 Rant §1,524.53 -1.52458 §,213.88
10/06/2017 Check 1212 Barbara Byers Milsage in Jaruary and TLC -Bplit- 30738 -307.39 4,806,50
expanses
1ooeein7 Chack 1291 Gomeast acct 8993 11 058 0172095 440 Telaphone $233.53 23363 467297
10082017 Chack 1213 Kawen Sears TLGC Expensas 230 Dua to Aclioh Clube $69.06 -68.05 4,583.92
10/08/2017 Cheok AWT  American Express “Spli- $1.023.32 -1,02852 8,560.60
10082017 Check 1216  Crystal Springs 9503817121472 443 Supples & printing $8.97 -8.87 3.551.83
10/08/2017 Dagposit Daposk 802 Pennaylvanis Kiwanke $2,000.00 2,090.00 5641.62
Foundation
101082017 GCheck 1214 Eria Aklion Club Maals for Amy and Tim 230 Due 1o Action Glubs %$20.58 -20.59 5,621.04
101222017 Depasit Daposit -Splt- §225.02 226,02 5,B48.06
101162017 Cheok MWT  Penngyivania Department of 205 PIT payabie §224.84 -224.84 £.621.22
Revenue
10162017 Check 1216 Bella Events & Catering Aktion club convention 230 Dua to Action Clubs £580.80 -580.80 5,040.42
101672017 Check AWT  Unitad States Treasury -Split- $1.845.50 -1,845.00 3,i94.52
10162017 GCheck 1247 Kevin E. Thomas -Splh- $2,082.36 -2,082.36 111216
10162017 Daposit Deposit 386 Int'| supplies commiselera 546.00 4500 1,157.16
106207 GCheck 1218 Michelle March 67.6hm @ $13.50Mr0 -Spi- §721.28 -r21.28 435.97
10192017 Deposit Deposit ~Spiit- $1.420.00 1,420.00 1,855.87
104282017 Daposit Depasit Splt- $700.00 700.00 2.556.87
1Q/30/2017 Check AWT  PA Unemployment Bureau 4089 Payroll laxes $15.58 -15.56 2,540.31
10/30/2017 Chieok AWT Keystona Collections Group 206 LIT paysble $355.64 -355.64 2,184.67
10/9142017 Deposit Daposi ~Spi- $250.00 250.00 2,434.67
1aB2n7 Deposi Intarcst 345 Inlarest income $8.76 8.76 244343
1312097 Daposh DEP Deposit 11 Misc reverive $250.00 250.00 260343
10031/2017 Deposil Interest 445 Intarest reome $1.45 146 2,604.68
1003172017 Journal Entry 26 Ta record opening balence -Split- $336.50 336.50 3,031.38
adjusirment neadad for 1081A7
pank reconciliation
10812017 Check Sarvica Charge 617 MW Credh Card Fess §76.86 -T6.E6 2,954.72
1012017 Gheck Sevica Charge £17 MW Credit Card Fees $88.20 -B8.20 2.886.52
1172047 Check 1218 Kevin E. Thomas -Spiit- $2,082.36 -2,082.36 764,18
002017 Deposlt Deposit B08 Cantannial Clul CG $120.00 120,00 904.18
Paymenis
1102017 Gheck 1220 Michslle March 75 hrs & $13.50 -Splkt- $810.07 -510.07 5409
1ioaizol? Daposft Daposll 801 Clrcle K Paymiants Recaived $1,100.00 1,100.00 1,184.08
11022017 Check 1221 Kevin E. Thomas ~Split- §988.16 -pee.1é 204.93
1170272047 Dsposit Deposit 225 Loan payabla - Key Glub §5,000.00 5,000.08 £,204.88
11/p22017 Gheck 4222 Pennsylvanie Cirde K 801 Girgle K Pryments Recefvati $1,100.00 -1,100.00 4,104.93
11/0372017 Cheek, 1223 Blue Mouniain Praperties 437 Rent $1.524497 -1,624.97 2,580.58
11032017 Check AWT  American Express -Split- £889.47 -599.47 1,681.08
117082017 Deposit Deposil 3N Duas $100.00 100.69 1,781.08
11ho2017 Check 1234  John Mazurawskl Roard Mesfing Stipand 531 Board Magting Stpend §100.00 -100.00 1,681.08
1110:2017 Chock 1230 Rober Gilson Lt. Giovernor stipand £43 Lk Governors” travel $445.00 -445.00 1,236.09
111072047 Check 1276 michael Coolbaugh Boand Meating Siipend Spht- 4385.00 -865.00 .08
1116207 Depasit Daposit 300 Dues $200.00 200.00 1,071,098
1HOR01T Chech 1228 Judith A. Raubk (Governor elact - Membership Pins 681 Sovemar elect Expanse $325.00 -325.00 T46.09
11102017 Check 1225 Comcast aoct 8993110560172095 440 Talephona $233.77 238,77 51232
11102017 Chack 1233  Brett Cuiright 565 Keyetone Kiwanian edior $250.00 -250.00 262.32
111072017 Check 1229 The Cincinneti insurance #1000157768 424 Insurance $95.00 -05.00 167.42
Company
11H0/2017 Check 1236 John M. Grab «Split- $4,855.62 -4,665.52 -4,488.20
1io2T Check 1235 Ben Dstethout Convention Stipend 544 Incoming L Governors $225.00 22500 «£4,713.20
axpenses
1HoRe7 Check 1231 DeLags Landan Financisl Acct 129654 -Split- $304.22 -304.22 501742
Servicas
19102017 Check 1287  Mimi Dow Midwinter Stipend 604 MW Diglricl Board and LL. $150.00 -160.00 -5,167.42
Govs.
11540/2017 Theck 1224 Babara Byers -8pl1- §5z3.32 -523.32 ~5,680.74
111402017 Check 1237 Pennaylvania Circla ® 550 Cirgla K administrator $106.00 -106.00 -6,795.74
11102017 Check 1232 ‘The Paul Revare Life Insuranca #010266726803 408 Employae banefits $270.81 -279.57 -£,076.25
Company
13112017 Chaek 1241 Pennsyivania Kiwanis 808 Centennial Club GC $100.00 -100.00 -6£,17525
Payments
11H72017 Check 1239 Wid Penn Bahk Loan 500058645 435 Inerest 5256.60 -256.66 -5,431.53
11112017 Check 1238 Crystal Springs Acct 19509817121172 443 Supplies & printing $5.98 -5.98 -£437.91
1Hi207 Check 1240 Kiwank Club of Cerdennlal Cradit cerd pay p B0B G lal Cub CC £1,100.00 -1,10000 -7,537.91
Internet less $100.0D for convention ad Paymsnts
111472017 Check 1244 Dauphin County Treasurer Small pames 470 Ritfle Expense $126.00 -126.00 766291
11402017 Depostt Deposit -Split- $12,127.77 12,127.77 4,464,806
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DATE TRANSACTION  NUM NAME MEMODESCRIPTION SPLIT DEBIT CREDIT ARMOUNT BALANCE
TYPE
1182017 Check 1243  Michalla March 76 hours @ §13.50Mour -Split- $810.07 51007 3,864.76
11182017 Check AWT  United States Treasury -Spit- $1,788.44 -1,768.44 1,886.35
111158m7 Check 242 Kevin E. Thomas -Split- $2,082.36 2,082,386 -196.01
1182017 Check AWT Commonwaealth of Pennsylvania 205 PIT payable $209.30 -208.30 -405.1
/2212017 Checit 1245 p yhvania Kiwanle Foundati 802 Pannsylvanls Kiwanis $2.090.00 -2,080.00 -2,496.31
Foundation
22017 Depaostt Deposh -Spih- $39,142.00 3g,142.00 36,646.69
114282017 Dapaosit Daposit -Splh- $1.644.22 164422 38,2980.91
115302017 Check Senvice Charge 817 MW Credil Gard Fess §154.36 -154.36 3B,1538.56
1173062017 Depostt Imarest 346 [ntarest income $4.50 450 38,141.08
11202017 Journel Entry 27 Balance Adjustment -Spit- $0.28 028 35,141,233
120172017 Chack 1248 Wichelle March 525 hre @ $12.50 per hour -Splk- $543.74 -543,74 a7,597.59
12imzo17 Check 1247 Kevin E. Thomas ~Splli- $287.89 -287.88 37,300.70
1200172017 Check 12458 Kavin E. Thomas -Spit- §2,082.36 -2,082.36 35,227.34
1242017 Check 1257 Kathleer: Durner Lt. f3ovemor yaar end stipert] £43 Lt Governors' fravel $1,319.02 -1,318.02 33,908,32
12042017 Check 1266 Amerus LHe Insurahce Company  DM08GS2H 408 Employee beneflls §430.63 -430.63 83,477.60
12742017 Chack 1261 Michale March postage 442 Pastage $14.05 -14.06 33,483.64
12/04/2017 Check 1260 George Margugio Lt. Govarnor stipands -Spli- $964.84 -DE4.64 32,405.00
12104/2017 Deposit Deposh -Splt- $18,243.00 18,843.00 51,242,008
12/04/2017 Chack 1282 De Lage Landen Financial Account 128854 -Spiit- $320.36 -320.36 51,021.54
Services
120042017 Check 4250 Susan Gabrisl L{. Govemor Stipend Year end &44 L1 Governore' fravel $124.32 -124.32 50,807.32
12004/2017 Check 1255 Comeast Accounl B993 11 DB 017 2093 440 Telephone $245.21 -244.8% £§0,6884.01
120472017 Check 1253 Baerbara Byers Aklion Glub Convantion 230 Due 1o Action Clubs $260.22 -250.22 60,403.79
12042017 Check 1254 Kiwanis Foundation of A 100th A y - Thomag 539 Gec-treas fravel §60.00 -60.0D B0,248.70
resecvation
12/D4/2017 Check 12E1  The Clneinnali Insurance Account # 1000157788 424 Insurance 826.00 2600 031874
Company
12042017 Gheck 1245 RKL LLP Involee 263717 415 Accaunting & legal $7.000.00 -7,000.00 43,318.79
yed2at7 Chack 4288 UPS Store #2204 | 415 Accounting & legal $24.12 -24,12 4320467
12/04/2017 Check 1260 Blus Mounteln Properiles Dagamber 437 Ren $1,542.37 -1,642.37 41,752.30
12/04/2017 Chack 1282 Karen Saars Aktion Club Convention 230 Dua to Action Clubs $430.23 -430.23 41,322.07
12/068:2017 Chetk AWD  American Exprase -Spit- $23,711.00 -23,11.00 1T,611.07
12/o6f2017 Check 1263 Matihew J. Wise 572 Miembership development $332.54 -332.94 17,278.19
12eTi2017 Daposk Deposit BOB Gentennial Club CG $120.00 120.00 17,498.13
Paymenis
1200712017 Deposh Depostt -Split- $5,075.51 Eb75.51 22473264
1207/2017 Dispogh Deposlt -Splt- $14,870.00 44,870.00 3734364
120002017 Depostt Deposit £0B Csntennlal Club CC $240.00 240.00 ar.583.64
Paymenis
12h 472017 Deposll Deposit -Bpl- $15,345.00 15,345.00 52,026.64
121472017 Deposlt Pepoalt 808 Gentennlal Club CC $120.00 120.00 53.048.64
Payments
12182017 Check 1272 The Cincinnatl Insurance #DG0157768 424 Insurance $26.00 -25.00 £3,023.84
Company
1215017 Check 1265 Michalie March 60 hours @ $13.50 -Split- $632.52 -£32.52 62.591.12
12152017 Check 1266 Pennsylvania Key Club 225 Loan payable - Kay Club $17,000.00 ~17,000.00 45,301.12
12162017 Check 1269 kiwanis Imemational DED insurancs paymant 424 Insuranca $800.00 -800.00 34,601.12
121572017 Check AWD Pannsylvania Deparinient of 205 PIT payable $227.95 -227.88 34.363.17
Ravenue
12152017 Check AWD  LUnited States Treasury -Spiit- $1,861,40 -1,861.40 32,501.77
12452017 Check 1287 kiwants Club of Collegevie 300 Dues $200.00 ~200.00 32.301.77
12152017 Check 1271 De Lepa Landen Financial Inv 257197786 -Sphit- $320.36 320,96 31,961.41
Services
12nsr2017 Check 1288 Broiher's Brother Aktlon Club Donatlon 230 Dua 1o Atlon Clubs $200.00 200,00 3, 781.41
12n52017 Chacic 1270 Crystal Springs Act: #1850381 7121172 443 Suppkes & printing $5.98 -5.8 31,775.43
12152017 Check 1264 Kevin £, Thomas -Gplit- $2,062.56 -2,082.36 28,883.07
1a/zife7 Deposit Dapoglt 808 Cemennlal Glub CC $120.00 120.00 28,813.07
Payments
1221/2017 Deposi Deaposit -Split- $6,176.00 6,175.00 35,988.07
tareiee1? Deposit Daeposit “Spilit- $1,057.58 1,067.682 37.045.96
1212017 Cheak 1274 Wid Pann Bank #500058648 435 Imarest $161.86 -161.66 36,864.30
1272172017 Dapostt Depostt -Spit- $734.00 734,00 37,614.30
12212017 Chetk 1275 Ebery Designs 565 Keystone Kiwanian aditor $250.00 -250.00 37,368.30
124227 Check 1273 Kiwanis Glub of Centannial Credh Gerd Pay pr d 808 G jal Club CC £1,270.00 +1,270.00 36,008.30
mernet FPaymetits
1203172017 Joumal Entry 28 December statement adjustment  -Spii- $50.00 £0.00 36,048.30
12/31/2017 Joumal Entry 25 Bakance Adjustment -Split- 4$200.00 -200.00 35,848.30
oipa/enis Check 1278  Blue Mourtain Properties January Lease Payment A37 Ram §1.542.37 -1.542.87 34,406.93
010372018 Checit 1277  Michelie March 90 hrs 6 $13.50Mh8 -Split- $277.41 27741 34,028.52
01/03/2018 Chegk 1278 Kevin €. Thomas 540 Swuc-treas Int'l convention $538.73 -538.73 43,480.78
012018 Oheck 1276 Kevin E. Thomas -Spift- $2,107.38 +2,107.36 31,382.43
01/04/2018 Chack 1281 Dauphin County Treasurer Smal Games Spaclal Pamit 470 Raffie Expense $25.00 2500 8135743
01/04/2018 Cheex 1280 Comcast acet 8993 11 058 0172095 440 Telephons $283.81 -233.81 31,123.62
olipa2018 Check AWD  American Exprase -Spht- $1,302.86 -1,302.86 26,820.56
o1/06/2018 Bepash Deposit Spiit- £571.31 571.31 30,392.27
oles2ing Deposil Deposit 808 Centennial Club CC $120.00 120.00 a0,512.2¢
Payments
01/08/2018 Deposht Deposk Spht- $220.00 22004 an,732.27
o1/08/2018 Cheaok 1282 Unfed Siates Treasury 422 Genaral 8Xpenge $B60.00 =850.00 28,852 27
o1Hb2018 Chack 1298 Jennier Vare 573 New Club bullding $14.72 -14.72 29,867 .55
01M0/2018 Chack 1285 Pennsylvania Kiwanls -Spik- $128.60 -128.88 29,738.88
Q1102018 Check 1288 Kaie Ferye 573 New Club bullding $10.28 -10.28 29,728.58
oino/2018 Chegit 1281 Bonnle Machonaid 578 New Club buliing $10.12 -10.42 28,718.46
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DATE TRANSACTION  NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION sPLIT DEBT GREDIT AMOUNT BALANCE
TYPE
pif02018 Check 1288 Dennis Pehningion 573 New Club bullding 4,48 -4.48 2871388
01110/2018 Check 1297 Lot Tomazak 573 New Club building $3.15 316 2p,710.82
bironseoe Chaeok 1298 Sarah Zulueta 573 New Club bullding §5.20 -5.20 29,705.62
o1e/2018 Check 1302  Kathlesh Dumer £73 New Glub buliding $100.00 -100.00 20,806.62
04/10/2018 Check 1861 Judith A. Raub 573 New Club buliding $87.20 -B7.20 20,518.42
02018 Chegk 1283 Crystal Springe #19503817121472 443 Supplles & printing $5.08 -6.98 2951244
o008 Chack 1286 Cathy Szymanski Linglostown payment - $950.89 -gac.B3 28,581.55
01/10/2018 Chack 1280 Meg Guishall 573 New Club bullding $3.64 364 28,577.91
Difto/acte Check 1284 kiwanis Club of Mooritoursvitle 539 Sec-traas traval . %2000 2000 28 557.91
0in0/20M8 Check 1300 Swefanie Stematopoulus 573 New Glub bufiding §52.00 &2.00 £8,505.61
o110/2018 Deposit Daposit -Split- 357901 531 209,0B5.22
011 0/2018 Check 1285 Mariza Shavelle 5743 New Club bullding §11.56 -11.56 20,073.86
D1M0/2018 Cheok 12864 Karen Ssars 573 New Club buiding §6.20 520 29,068.46
0i/1Q/2018 Cheok 1296 Elizabeth Smolinsk 573 New Club building $2.64 284 20,065.62
0iHo/i2te Check 1282  Lilian Meteja 673 New Club bullding $3.00 -3.00 29,062,62
o028 Chack 1287 kiwanls Glub of Unplestown 300 Dues $600.00 -600.00 28,482,562
Qviof208 Ghatk 1288 Jennder Crowell 578 Mow Ciub building $14.52 -14.52 28,443.10
oir11/2016 Deposit Depasit 408 Centennlal Club CC £395.00 395.00 28,343.10
Paymanis
011208 Depaosit Daposit -Split= $8,826.00 B,B25.00 37,766.10
aiiiz20e Daposit Daposh 608 Centenhlal Club GG §495.00 495.00 38,263.10
Payments
D1nz2/2018 Depoalt Daposit -Splt- £326.69 426,89 38.588.78
011132018 Check 1364 Michefla March 60 hours @ $13.50our -Splt- §632.52 -632.62 87,857.27
o1H13/2018 Cheak 1307 Cenlennisl e-Kiwanls payments 808 Ganfennlal Ciub CC §1,130.00 -1,130.00 38,827.27
Payments
o1/a/2018 Check AWD  United Stales Traasury -Sphi- $1,732.854 -1,783.84 35,003.33
01113/2018 Check 1305 Da Lape Lenden Financial -Spli- 304,22 304,22 34,789.11
Sefvicas
01/13/2018 Check AWD Penngylvanla Depatment ol 200 Bank credh line 22 -212.41 34,676.70
Revenue
cihaoa Ghetk 1206 Higher Information Group 443 Supplies & printing $54.24 54.34 34,482.36
vi18/2018 Cheok 1303 Kevin E. Thomas -Spit- $2,107.36 -2,107 36 22,375.00
D1/18/2018 Deposlt Daposll 315 MW Reg foes $75.44 7544 32,450.44
01/19/2018 Depost Deposlt 315 MW Regleses £156.00 156.00 32,606.44
o182 E Depealt Deposit -Spiit- $936.74 938.74 33,545.18
011972018 Dmposh Daposit 300 Moliday Parly $345.00 845.00 33,800.18
a118/2018 Daposil Dapasit 315 MW Reg fres $18088 150.86 34,041.06
/22018 Deposil Deposit 808 Cantannlal Club CC $120.00 12000 24.161.08
Paymants
D1/22/2018 Deposit Daposk 315 MW Reg fees 422632 226.32 34,387.34
01/24/2018 Deposil Deposil 315 MW Reg feas $226.32 226.32 34,613.70
Ol/24/2018 Check 1308  Pennsylvanla Kiwanis £17 MW Credi Card Fees $20.43 -20.48 34,593.22
01/24/2018 Depostt Deposit -Sph- $30.00 000 34,623.22
0172472018 Check 1311 Quill.eom -Splt- $£776.22 «776.22 33,847.00
01/2472018 Check 1310 John Mazurowsk 531 Board Mesting Stipend $100.0¢ -100.00 23,747.00
/242018 Chack 1313 Mid Penn Bank Loan # 500058648 485 Intarest $125.24 -126.34 43,621.66
o1/24/2018 Check 1312 Capital Business Bystems Acct HEOZIE; Inv 289463 B -Bpiit- $616.58 -616.58 33,006.08
289488
01/24/2018 Check 15309 Jennifer Vare Raffls tickats 470 Ratlle Expense $67.76 £7.76 3z2,937.32
01/24/2018 Dreposit Daposi 315 MW Reg fess $76.00 78.00 2%,01532
242018 Deposit Deposit 315 MW Heg faes %$166.00 156.00 33,1771.32
o1/25f2018 Depaslt Daposh -Splt- $1,008,88 1,085.93 34,271.30
0112502018 Deposh Deposlt Split- §7,785.00 778500 42,066.30
01252018 Deposht Deposit ~Spit~ $270.00 270.00 42,328.30
0%/26/2018 Check AWD  American Exprese -Spiit- $4,686.04 -4,686.04 a7, 640.26
172812018 Check AWD Keystone Colleolione Group 206 LIT payabls $938.658 -328.58 373158
D1/28/2018 Chack AWD PA Unemployment Bureau 408 Payroll tnes $14.81 148 97,2868.87
o1/28/2018 Check 1315  Urited Slates Tropsury 2017 Form B40 Payment 405 Payrell laxes $84.00 £4.00 37,202.87
01/2872018 Check 1314 Unileq States Treasury EIN #25-1480767 Fourth Quarter 408 Payroll taxes 250,04 -50.04 37,162.83
Farm 841 2017
112812018 Deposlt Deposlt -Split- $178.00 178.00 37,330.63
1/30/2018 Depost Deposlt 315 MW Reg fees §76.44 7644 3740827
a1/a0/2018 Depasil’ Daposlt -Split- $370.00 370.00 a7,776.27
013172018 Depoelt Inlerast 245 Intaraet ncame: $10.26 1026 87,786.53
o13120%8 Check Setvice Charge €17 MW Gradit Card Feus $140.81 -140.81 37,645.72
01/31/2018 Deaposit Dep Ipinile 311 Misc revenue $12.00 12.00 37457.72
0173172018 Deposit Deposlt 315 MW Reg fess $302.06 80206 a7,059.78
82/01/2018 Deposit Daposit -Spiil- $300.00 800,00 39,258.78
c2018 Chack 1317 Kevin E. Thomas -Splt- §2,197.36 -2,137.35 36,122.42
o2f017/2018 Chack 1318 Michells March B2.5 hrs @ $13.50/Mht “Split- $808.85 -808.65 2522367
02/04/2018 Doposit Deposit 363 Convention Spansorshipe $500.00 500.00 A5,723.57
p2m1/2018 Deposil Deposk -Bplit- $£178.00 178.00 45,801.57
020172018 Check 1916 Kavin E. Thames -Split- $191.81 -191.61 25,708.7¢
020212018 Depaosit Deposil 801 Circle K Payments Received §899.12 68812 36,406.38
C2r032018 Cheok, 1325 Pennsylvanla Circle K 801 Circle K Payments Rsosivad $868.82 -868.62 35,540.06
02/03/2018 Check 1323 Pannaylvania Key Club 800 Key Club Paymanis Received $85.00 -86.00 45,455.08
Caod2me Check 1384 kiwanis International Kay Leader Paymanl 320 Key lasder canference $3,035.00 +3,035.00 32,420.06
02/D3/20" 8 Check 1321 Comeast 440 Telaphone §236.48 24648 32,188.58
£2/03/2018 Chack 1319  Pennsylvania Kiwanis 617 MW Credit Card Feas $25.85 -25.85 32,157.72
02/03/2018 Check 1320 Bhe Mountain Properiies February Rent 437 Ronl $1,542.37 -1,542,37 30,615.36
c2/03/2018 Check 1822 Pannsylvenla Circle K 801 Chale K Paymenis Racelved $85.00 -B5.00 30,580.96
Q2/05/2018 Depoeit Depesil ~Spli- $44158 441.58 30,971.94
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DATE TRANSACTION  NUM  NAME MEMODESCRIPTION SPLIT DEBIT CREDIT AMOLINT BALANCE
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02/05/2018 Deposil Daposil Split- $434.00 434,00 31,405.94
Q21062018 Check 1327 Michelle March Postage 442 Postage $5.70 -8.70 34,300.24
02/0572018 Check 1326 ¥iwanls Club of Hamisburg 534 Suc-iroas raval $100.04 -100.00 3129924
o2/07/2018 Daposit Deposit 315 MW Reg 1ses $150.88 150.88 2145012
02/09/2018 Deposit Deposlt -Spitl- $3.948.54 3,948.54 85,308.66
02/09/2018 Depoast Dapasit 315 MW Reg fees $151.68 15158 a5,560.24
D2M 22018 Deposit Deposil -Eplt- £3.463.00 3,463.00 33.013.24
02142018 Deposil Deposil 315 MW Rag feas $302 36 30238 39,315.60
DM 2/2018 Deposll Deposk B01 Circle ¥ Paymenis Rscalved §581.70 581.70 39,897.30
02/13/2018 Deposit Daposil 215 MW Feg fess $151.18 151,18 40,048.48
021472018 Check AWD  United States Tregaury -Split- %1,687.48 -1,687.48 38,384.00
02N4/2me Check AWD Pannsyvania Depariment of 205 PIT payable §203.08 -203.08 35,157.92
Revenue
02/14/2018 Daposit Deposit 815 MW Rag feas $528.38 £28.38 48,686.30
0aH5/201E Depost Depostt -Spht- $708.00 798.00 89,484,30
o2152018 Deposdi Daposit -Spit- $3,850.00 6,850.00 48,434.80
[Nt Deposil Deposit Sph- $1,014.00 1,014.00 4D, 448.30
02r5/2014 Check 1230 Penneylvanie Clrde K 801 Circle K Paymenis Recelved $1,739.82 -1,730.82 47,700.48
o2r16/2018 Depaslt Daposi 315 MW Reg fees §377.20 377.20 4B,085.68
02116/2018 Check 1332 Judith A, Raub Pins 535 Governers' ravel $314.00 ~314.00 47,771.88
o2f6/2018 Check 1331 Ciystal Springs hect! BE0BE17121172 4423 Supplies & pinting $5.08 -5.68 A7,765.70
p2r52ma Check 1228 Kevin E. Thomas -Spiit- $2,137.36 -2,137.36 46,828.24
021152018 Ghack 4333 Do Lape Landen Financla! Accl 120954 Inv 68138034 -Spit- $apq22 -304.22 4532412
Services
Q2152018 Check 1328 Michella March -Spiit- §728.07 -723.07 44,601.05
nzi1efz018 Chack 1334 Pennsylvania Kiwanis 817 MW Credit Card Faag $59.94 -50.04 44,541.11
02n6r2018 Deposit Deposit 801 Clrele K Payments Recelved $464.00 48488 45,005.99
021 8/2018 Chedk 1338 Kelly Shaup £50 Circle K adminisirator 141,84 -141.84 44,364.15
aeneR018 Deposit Deposit 215 MW Reg foes £78.00 78,00 44,842.15
0z216/2018 Deposit Deposlt -Bplit- $475.26 47628 4541741
£2/20/2018 Deposit Dapaoslt -Spit- $1,221.87 1,221.67 46,639 0B
022112018 Deposi. Depnsit -8piit- $B84.08 884,08 47,523.14
0212212018 Deposit Deposft -8plit- 51,109.86 1,103.86 48,626.80
oargei2018 Deposit Depash 200 Koy Club Payments Hecelved $6,247.00 6,247.00 54,873.80
021222018 Daposlt Daposit 800 Key Club Payments Received  514,436.00 14,436.00 £6%,309.60
02/23/2018 Daposit Daposi -Spik- §1,549.94 1,345.94 70,658.74
02/28/2018 Deposit Deposll 815 MW Reg fees $76.44 7544 70,735,18
02/25/2018 Check 1836  Koren Saxe Eppley Kiwanls Event 1/2 payment 07 MW Spaaker $350.00 -350.00 70,385.18
Qaresr2oie Check AWD Ametican Express -Split- $871.93 87133 69,518.85
0Z/25/2016 Cheack 1338 Mid Penn Bank Acct 500058648 435 Intergst §142.02 -142.02 £0,371.83
op/252018 Check 1337 Pennsyivania Circle K ~Spfit- $1,800.33 -1,990.28 67,381,458
02/26/2018 Deposit Deposit 215 MW Reg fees $75.44 T5.44 E7.450.69
02/27/2018 Deposh Deposit 15 MW Rap feas $78.00 76.00 67,534.89
D2/27/2018 Deposil Deposit 315 MW Reg fess $301.76 301.76 §7,836.65
D2/28/2018 Check Service Charge 617 MW Credil Card Foes $174.35 -17435 67,662.30
02/28/2018 Deposit Deposit 211 Misc revenue $12.00 1200 §7.674.30
02/28/2018 Depasit Deposit 315 MW Reg lees $226.32 22632 67,900.62
v226/2018 Depoail Inerest 345 Imarast ncome §11.34 1134 67,311.88
0242872016 Journal Entry a0 Balance Adjustment -Spiit- $0.76 0.76 67,812.72
nami/zme Chack 1340 Kovin E. Thamas. -Split- §521.66 -521.66 67,3981.06
03/01/2018 Gheck 1342  Kevin E. Thomas -Spit- $2,137.98 -2,197.26 65,283.70
D3/0172018 Daposil Depoalt -Split- $356.00 356.00 £5.608.70
Ca/Mm1/2018 Check 1341 Michelle March 72 hours @ $13.50Mhour -Spht- §782.25 -7p2.2% 6482745
0210172018 Deposit Daposll <Split- $471.38 471.38 £5.288.83
03101 /2018 Deposit Deposit -Split- $5,923.80 5,823.96 7422282
03101/2018 Dapost Dapoalt -Spi- $1,200.00 1,200.00 7251282
asoi 2018 Ghack 1538 Elue Mountaln Properies March Leass payment 437 Remt $1,542.37 -1,542.87 7087045
030272018 Deposit Depoalt ~Spitl- $163.00 163.00 71,180.45
os/me20a Deposi Depoalt 315 MW Rep fess $377.20 37720 71,510.65
Q372018 Daposit Deposit 315 MW Reg feae $226.62 226.62 H,737.27
03082018 Chack AWD Cradt Card Refund 800 Key Glub Paymenis Receivad $40.00 -40.00 7168727
03/08/2018 Deposit Deposit 215 MW Reg fees £75.44 7644 7721
03/DB/2018 Depostt Deposit -Spiit- $370.00 57000 72,1427
0a/08/2018 Chech AWD  Credh Gard Refund 800 Kay Club Payments Recelved $335.00 -335.00 71,807.1
03/08/2018 Deposh Deposit split- $1,096.00 1,096.00 72,903.71
02/08/2018 Deposit Depash 800 Key Club Paymeants Recaived $646.00 846.00 73,848,711
pan2rmé Deposit Daposkt 316 MW Reg foss $75.44 7EA4 73,025.15
can2f2018 Check 1344 Cash 30 MW Misc Exp $300.00 -300.00 73,825.15
03/12/2018 Check 1342 Karen Saxe Eppioy spaaking fas 607 MW Speaker $350.00 <350.00 73,276.15
oah4018 Capasit Deposit 320 Key leader conferance $145.35 14535 73,420.50
03/14/2018 Deposlt Depasit -Spit- $8077.00 BOT7.OD 81,407.50
cINsRn18 Check 1348 Michele March 75 houre @ $13.50/Mholr -Spit- $017.76 B1L78 80,675.74
43/18/2018 Deposit Depesht 315 MW Rep foss §160.88 150.88 BO,B30.62
©arte2018 Check AWD Pennsylvanla Daparment of 205 FIT payable $227.1 -221.74 &0,602.88
Reverme
Cank2018 Dapasit Deposit -Split- $600.00 800.00 B1,B02. 88
D3AE2HE Cherk 1348 Kevin E. Thomae -Spli- $2,137.36 -2,137.36 79,365.52
031572018 Cheack AWD  Unlled States Treasury -Spi- $1.74267 -1,742.67 7762286
aanaR2018 Deposh Deposit 315 MW Req fess §75.44 ThA4 77,688.29
03/19/2018 Deposh Depoei 321 MW Clathing Sales $474.00 474,00 78,172.28
oa21/2018 Deposil Depusil 820 Key laader confersrice $121.07 121.07 78,203.36
haf21/2018 Deposll Deposlt 320 Key leader confarence $145.95 14535 76,438.71
03f21/2015 Check 1854 De Lage Landen Financisl Inv 6B480573 -Split- §a04.22 -ipd.22 78,134.42
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1372
1378

1383
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128§

Pennsylivania Circle K
Centennial a-Kiwanis

Comeasl

Perngylvania Clicie K
Pennsylvania Kay Club

Ebarly Designs

Crygtal Springs

Pennsytvania Kiwanls

Mig Penn Bank

REL LLP

penngyivanta Kiwanls Foundetion

Keavin E. Thomas
penneylvania Kiwanls Foundation

Judith A, Faub

Kevin E. Thomas
Michelle March

Kally Shaup

Blua Mountzin Properiiss
Comeas!

Kathlsen Durner

UFS Store #2204
Michulle March
John Mazurowskd

Emily Rsed

American Express

D Lage Landen Financlel
Servicel

Pennsylvania Key Glub
Pennsyivanla Clrdle K
Unhad Siates Treasury
Crystal Springe

Matthew J. Wise

Penny Mysrs

pennsylvanta Kiwanig Foundation
Don Utrich

Pannsylvania Depariment ol
Revenue

Wchella March

Kevin E. Thomas
Yeoung Chanp

The Penn Stater Ganfaranca
Center & Hotel
Kally Shaup

Kevin E. Thomas

WEMDEESAIFT I

Acol 8963 11 058 D172095

Acct# 19503317121172

Depogit
Deposit
Deposit
Depost
Dapasit
Deposit
Deposft
Deposlt
Daposls
Deposit

Intetast
Sandoa Charge
Daposit

Midwinter Supar Power

Aprl Lease Paymerit
#8993 11 058 0172095

BT hours @ $13.50Mr
Midwirer Stipend

Midwinter Stipend

Peposit
Depasil
Dsposlt
Deposk
Deposit
Deposht
Dspoalt
I 58848231; Accl 120954

Acct 15503817121172

60 howrs @ $13.50/Mhr

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

BATC

Deposit
Sarvice Chiarge
intereslL

Pepastt

550 Circle ¥ administrator
864 Centennlal Club CC
Payments

440 Talaphone

801 Circle K Payments Received
240 Dire o Actien Clubs

565 Keystona Kiwanlan oditor
443 Supplies & printing

817 MW Credl: Card Fees
436 Inerest

415 Accounting & tegal

§02 Perneyivaria Kivanis
Foundation

800 Key Club Payments Recetved
-Spfit-

-Spifi-

320 Key leader conlerence
320 Key leader conference
-Spl-

320 Key leader conference
-Spitt-

-Spi-

apé - Foundetion Budget
Contributie

345 Inlerset income

617 MW Cradit Gard Fees
321 MW Clothing Sajes
Spie-

802 Panngylvania Kiwanis
Foundation

535 Governers’ travel

-Split-

Splk-

650 Cirdle K adminietrator
437 Rent

440 Tolgphone

504 MW District Board and Lt
Qovs.

442 Postage

-&plit-

604 MW Disirct Board and L1
Govs.

04 MW Diatrict Board ano Lt.
Govs.

-Split-

320 Key leader conlerence
-Spiit-

-Split-

-Splt-

801 Clrele K Payments Recelved
-8plh-

311 Misc revenue

-gplit-

-Split-

B01 Circle K Paymanie Recelved
-Spht-

443 Supplies & printing

604 MW District Board and L1
Gove-

504 MW District Board and LL
Giovs,

802 Penmsylvanla Kiwanis
Foundalion

604 MY/ Digtrict Board and Lt
Govs,

205 PIT payabls

-Split-

~Spfit=

604 MW District Board and LY.
Govs.

320 Key leader conlerence
-Spht

-Splti=

-Spili-

550 Circle K administrator
-Split-

617 MW Cradit Card Feas
345 Imerest incame

302 Rafile Revenue
-Spilt-
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DATE TRAMSACTION  NUM  NAME MEMC/DESCRIFTION SPLIT DEBIT GREDIT AMOUNT BALANGE
TYPE
05M1/2018 Check AWD  PA Unemployment Bureau 458 Payroll taxes $505.40 -506.40 40,119.20
05/M01/2018 Thack 1366 Michells March 67.5 hours @ $13.50Mhour -Spit- $728.88 -728.88 39,330.22
5172018 Check AWD  Kaysions Collections Group 206 LIT payable $352.68 -352.68 39,037.64
C5/05:2018 Chack 1388 Blue Mountain Propenies 437 Renl $1,642.37 -1,642.37 B7,4BE17
D5/0a/2018 Check 1392 Pannsylvania Kwanls €17 ¥W Cradil Card Fess $6.12 512 37,490.06
o5/03/2018 Chack 1380 Md Penn Bank 435 Interest $140.37 -140,57 37,345.68
06/03/2018 Chegk 133 Christogher Niles Ratund 820 Key lander confesence $150.00 -150.00 87,198.68
05/03/2018 Checi 1389 Kelly Shaup §50 Clrele K administrator $260.00 -250.00 36,949.68
05/03/2018 Deposk Deposit -Spt- $5,035.00 5,035.00 41,084 68
05/0are018 Check 1887 MEchells March 442 Posiage $2.26 -2.26 41,882.42
06/03/2018 Chack 1381 Heidi McKenrick 230 Due to Action Clubs $150.00 -150.00 41,832.42
05042018 Chack AWD Amsrican Express <Split- $20,206,79 -20,208.78 21,625,863
05/04/2018 Check 1895 Capilal Business Systems involce 293350 431 Equipment maintenance 324.48 -24.48 21,801.15
C5/04/2018 Check 1304 michael Coploangh midwirter stiipend 604 MW Digtrict Board and Lt. $150.00 ~t50.00 21,451.15
Govs,
06/04/2016 Deposit Deposit 302 Raffle Reverue $280.00 260.00 21,731.15
0s/4/2018 Check 1398 Compoast ¥8983 11 068 0172095 440 Telephone 246,26 -246.26 21484 B
0B/04/2018 Chock 18497 J P Hamig Associates LLG 409 Payroll taxes $104.00 =104.00 21,300.58
0s5/072018 Dapostit Daposit -Spit- $18,352.55 18,352.55 96.783.44
05h0/2018 Deposil Deposit -Spt- $805.12 806.12 40,538.56
05122018 Check AWD  Pennsy'vania Departmeni of 205 PIT peyable $228.70 226,70 40,311.86
Revenus
Q51272018 Check 1401 Kevin E. Thomas -Split- $2,107.36 -2,107.35 38,204.50
a5M2/2018 Chack 1400 Quilleom acct GE0R209S -Sptt- $3B5.05 -305.05 3781845
05/12/2018 Check AWD  Unfteg Stetes Traasury ~Spiit- §1,759.84 -1,759.54 356,059.61
051272018 Check 1402 Michelle March 60 hours @ $13.60/hr -Spiit- $E40.21 -840.24 a5 41940
05H1 22018 Gheck 1398 UPS Stors #2204 -Spit- 0032 2232 35,587.08
05/12f2018 Chagk 1389 De Lage Landen Financts! frv 58078269, acet 120054 -Spit- $304.22 -304.22 35,092.86
Services
o5f14f2018 Deposit Deposil -Spit- $I66.00 386.00 36,478.86
os/2172018 Deposit Daposll -Eplit- $617.18 617.18 36,006.04
0sf21/2018 thnk 1404  Tilfany Cakaio 604 MW District Board and LL $150.00 -160.00 35,848.04
Govs.
0521/2018 Deposit Deposil -Split- $205.00 205.00 36,151.04
o6/21/2018 Gheck 1403 Michelle March 442 Foslage $71.00 <71.00 36,080.04
D5/22/2018 Deposkt -Spit- $99.00 93.00 36,172.04
o5/282018 Bepnsit -Splt- $1,945.00 1,845.00 38,118.04
05/25/2018 Deposit -Sph- $474,B8 47488 3859292
ob/2e2018 Daposit -Spht- §877.23 877.23 32,470.15
D5/29/2018 Doposit -8plt- §235.00 235,00 89,705.16
05/30/2018 Daposit 808 Cantennial Club CC $260.00 260.00 39,965.15
Faymers
08212018 Daposit -Split- $1,910.00 1,810.00 41,875.15
os//2018 Deposil ~Bplit- $681.38 581.39 42,456.54
05/31/2018 Depast 545 - L1. (hovarnor Training §25 00 2500 42,481.54
os/0/2018 Check 3407 Comcast 440 Talaphone $236.26 -236.26 A2,245.28
06/01/2018 Deposit -Split- $205.85 28585 42,541.13
06/01/2018 Check 1408 Mid Penn Bank 435 Inlerost $142.66 143,66 42,357.47
DEN1/2018 Check 1405 Michele March -Spli- $017.76 1776 41,579.71
D6/01/2018 Check 1406 Kavin E. Thomas -Splt- $2,107.36 -2,107.36 3947235
osd20ne Chech 1498 Biue Mountain Propariles 437 Rent $1,542.37 -1,542.37 87.929.88
OB/O4201E Daposit -Eplt- $E3BAC 038.40 98,768,398
06/DE/2018 Deposlt -Split- $530.00 §30.00 89,298.38
06/05/2018 Check AWD American Express -Split- $1,357.58 -1,357.56 37.940.80
DEDE/2018 Deposit Split- $744.47 T44.47 38.606.27
0s/08/2018 Daposil 361 Gues registration fess $15.00 15.00 36,700.27
DE/DBR201B Depash -Split- F106.51 106,51 $8,808.78
06/07/2018 Deposit -Spit- $2,876.74 287674 #41,6383.52
UE/AB/2018 Deposil -Spit- $372.93 37283 42,056.45
06/11/2018 Daposil -Splii- $825.38 62538 42,881.83
064 32018 Daposit -Split- $504.32 59432 43,276.1%
06/ 472018 Deposit -Spik- $421.47 421.47 43,697,682
censzoe Check 1411  Michella March ~Spht- 72098 -728.98 42,966.64
DBHS/R018 Daposit Cash -Spht- $433.00 433.00 43,401.64
CeHS2018 Check AWD  Pennsylvania Depantment of 205 PIT payable b218.62 -218.62 43,183.02
Revanus
£eM5/2018 Deposit -Split- $2,831.15 283118 48,014.17
065152018 Check AWD United Staies Treasury -Spil- $1,740.56 -1,749.56 4,264 61
0BAS/2018 Check 1410 Kevin E. Thomas ~Spht- $2,107.36 -2,107.38 42,187.25
a6 82018 Check 1414  Palrick Hughea 230 Due to Acilon Clubs $350.60 -350.00 41,807.25
06/18/2018 Deposit 604 Centernial Ciub CC $400.00 400.00 4225725
Peymants
06MBf2018 Chack 1416  Amy Muphy 230 Due to Actian Clubs 250,00 -350.00 41,857.25
DEMB201E Check 1423  Cryatal Springs 443 Suppkes & printing §5.88 -5.98 41,864.27
OE/&2018 Check 1412 RKLLLP 445 Acgoynting & legal $2,500.00 -2,600.00 39,351.27
0s/18/2018 Check 1413  UPS Siore #2204 442 Postage $49.36 -49.36 39,301.81
C8MB20E Check 1417  Heaidi McKenrick 230 Due to Action Clubs $150.00 -150.00 88,1511
06M8/2018 Chack 1419 Darlene Anderson 230 Due fo Aciion Clube $150.00 -150.00 as,ont.81
GBH8R018 Chack 1415 Tim Driscolt 230 Due to Action Glubs $380.0¢ -350.00 38,651.91
CeMeenae Check 1418 Karen Sean 230 Due Io Action Clubs $150.00 -150.00 38,501.91
061 82018 Check 1420 Cemennlal e-Kiwanis 808 Centennlal Club CC §760.00 -780.0D0 37,721.91
Paymunis
0eM 206 Chegk 1421 Mid Penn Bank 435 Intarest $156.22 -156.22 97 566.68
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DATE TRANSACTION  NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT DEBIT CREDIT AMOUNT BALANGE
TYPE
D5/18/2018 Check 14zZ Da Lage Lanten Financial Epit- $304.22 504.22 37,2647
Services
DE/18/2018 Dapost gifipe ranstar ~Spfit- $521.19 £21.19 a7,782.66
06/20/2018 Deposil Split- $508.17 508,17 38,281.63
821018 Deposlt -Split- $164.56 164.66 30,456.39
o6/22/2018 Dsepaosit ~Spit- 36,51277 551277 44,969.16
OSf2e/2018 Deposit -Spit- $480.00 480.00 45448.16
06/26/2018 Check 1425 Eberly Designs 566 Keystone Kiwanish expences. $250.00 -250.00 45,199,186
op/25/z018 Expanse Stripe Relund tor Mary Welz 320 Key lsader conferance $185.06¢ -165.00 45,034.18
oB/2s/2018 Check 1424 Comgast 440 Talephone $236.26 -236.28 44,787.90
062712018 Deposit -Split- $179.33 179.38 4487723
06/28/2018 Daposil -Spiit- $460.00 480.00 45437.23
DE/20/2018 Dapost 379 Friday breaklas! $14.26 1428 45,451,49
06/28/2018 Deposit -8pht- $375.00 3rs.00 45,826.4%
07/02/20d Deposit 250 Membar togistration feas $20.00 20.00 45,845.48
Q7/02/2018 Depasit 378 Friday breaklast $14.26 1426 45,860.75
7032018 Deposit -Split- $139.04 138.04 45999.79
07/06/2018 Deposit -Split- $678.20 978.29 46,978,008
07/06/2018 Deposh -Splii- $5,483.00 5483.00 52,481.08
0770572018 Daposh -Spiit- S775.00 775.00 §3,235.08
Total for 101 Gash chocking account §43,384.06
105 Gash saving eccount
Beginning Balance £60.05
Total for 105 Cash saving accoumt
115 Loan receivable - PA Cirdls K
Beginning Balance 1,760.00
Tokal for 115 Loan racelvabis - PA Cirie K
118 Invantory in Ctfice
Boginning Balanca HE4.80
Total for 118 Inventory In Office
125 Prepaid axpenees
Baginning Balance 1,721.00
“Total far 126 Prepald sxpensas
126 Prapaid rent
Beginning Balance 1,450.00
Total for 128 Prapuid rent
146 Furnilura and equipment
Beginning Balanca 34.969.79
Total for 148 Furtiure end equipment
147 Accumulated depraciation
Beglnning Balance -34,368.79
Tolal for 347 Accumulated tepteciaion
TOTAL ASSETS $43,354.06 $59,581.65
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabifilies
20000 Accoume Payable
06352018 Bil American Express 202 Credit Gard Payable $6,578.39 8,578.98 6,578.49
051522018 Bill Buchnall Univareity 545 - 1. Governer Tralning £4,690.01 4,800.H1 11,268,408
Total for 20000 Accounts Peyable C ’ $11,268.40
200 Bank credit Ine
Beginning Balance 29,840,485
oha2Mme Check AWD  Panngyivanla Department of 101 Cash checkdng &ccourt $21241 21241 20.420.07
Revenus
“Total for £00 Bank oredit khe $ 24
201 Gument portion LT dekt
Baginning Balance §,827.65
Total for 201 Cument portion LIT debt
202 Cradit Card Payable
Baginning Balance 21.242.60
061 52018 BHl American Express Ameticen Exprass Sta) 20000 Accounts Payable $6,578.39 578,38 14,684.21
Closing Date
Total for 202 Credil Card Peyabis ’ ' $-8.578.38
203 Social Securily Payable
168172017 Check 1207 Wichels March 5B withtholding 101 Gash cheeking accoumt $31.%9 A8 3138
1040142017 Check 12058 Kewin E. Thomas 85 101 Cash checking aocount $167.40 167.40 188,79
10182017 Check 1217 Kevin E. Thomas Sodisl Securlty 101 Cash chacking account $187.40 16740 266.18
101872017 Chack 1218  Michele March Social Security 101 Cash checking accounl §56.50 £6.50 422,68
1A 62017 Check AWT  United States Treasury Sooial Saaurity Payable 101 Cash cheeking sccount $454.07 -A454.07 -31.58
et Check 1220  Mishelle March S5 Withholding 101 Gegh cheoking account $62.78 &2.78 a1.40
11172017 Chack 1218 Kevin E. Thomas 85 Withtholding 101 Cash checking account $167.40 16740 188.80
1H&2017 Chezk 1243 Michslle March Soglal Securty 101 Gash checking account $82.78 6218 261.58
1171812017 Check 1242 Kevin E. Thomas Soclal Security 101 Cash checking acctunt $167.40 16740 423 88
Jins017 Check AWT  United Staies Treasury 101 Gash chaaking account $422.68 -422.68 630
120012017 Check 1246 Kevin E. Thomes 55 withoking 101 Cesh checking aocount $167.40 167.40 178.70
1200172017 Check 1248 Michelle March Social Security 107 Cash checking account $43.84 43,64 217.64
12182017 Cheok AWD  United States Trensury 101 Cash checking account $460.35 460 36 -242.71
12h18/2017 Chack 1264 Kevin E. Thomas Sacigl Security 101 Cash cheching account $167.40 167.40 -15.31
1215207 Check 1265 Michelie March Sovial Securily 101 Cash checking account $50.22 80.22 -26.09
010372018 Check 1276 Kevin E. Thomas Soclal Seeurily 101 Cash checking sccount §167.40 167.40 142,31
011032018 Chack 1277 Wichelle March Sorinl Securty 101 Cash checking accourt §25.11 25.11 167.42
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DATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME " MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT DERIT CREDIT AMOUNT BALANCE
TYPE
oifia/2n e Chack 1304 Michelle March S5 Withholding 101 Gash checking account $50.22 5022 217.64
o1/&/2018 Chack 1383 Kevin E. Thomas S8 Withholding 101 Gash ehacking accout $167.40 167.40 386,04
AR08 Chack AWD  United States Treasury 107 Gash chacking account $426.98 -428.86 4392
02/01/2018 Check 1317 Kevin E. Thomas 85 Whhdhotding 101 Cash checking account $167.40 16740 12348
n2/01/2018 Gheck 1318  Michelle March §S withholding 101 Cash checking agoount $60.05 69.05 192.53
czita/lzo18 Check AWD  Unhad States Treasury 161 Caeh cheching account $410.73 -410.13 -217.60
02152018 Chock 1328 Kevin E. Thomas Sagial Securily 101 Cash shecking account $167.40 167.40 -50.20
021552018 Check 1328  Michelle March 55 Withholding 101 Caeh chedking accourt $56.08 56,08 658
03/0172018 Gheck 1241  Michelle March S8 101 Cash chacking accaurt $80.26 60.26 66.14
03/01/2018 Check 1842 Kavin E. Thamas 5% 101 Cash chacking accournt $167.40 167.40 233.564
03ns2me Check 1348 Kevin E. Thomas S5 withhelding 101 Gash checking asgount $167.40 167.40 400.94
03M152018 Check AWD Unrfted States Treasury Soclal Sseurity Withholding 10% Gash checking account $459.93 -£59.863 -68.89
Q3hsizole Check 1349 Michalls March 85§ Withholding 101 Gash checking account $82.78 62.78 379
04032018 Check 1260 Kavin E, Thotnas 55 101 Cash checking acoount $167.40 187.40 171.19
04105/2018 GCheck 1881 Michels March SBacfal Security 1t Gash chacking eccount $72.82 72482 244.01
0411672018 Check 1372 Kevin E. Thomas S5 Withholding 101 Gash checking account $167.40 167.40 141
04/15/2018 Check AWD  United Sietes Treasury S5 Withhokling 101 Cash checking account 45784 ~457.84 4645
0441512018 Check 1872 Michelle March 58S 10+ Cash sheoking acosun $50.28 5022 379
oso12018 Ghack 1885 Wevin E. Thomas 55 101 Gagh checking account $167.40 167.40 171.18
0510172058 Check 14388  Michelle March 88 101 Gash checking account $56.50 5650 227.69
oSH22018 Ghecl 1401 Kevin E. Thomas Soclal Security 101 Gash checking actount $167.40 16740 306.09
051272018 Check AWD  United States Treasury 161 Cash chacking account $457.94 -457.84 4275
05122018 Check 1402  Michelle March social security 101 Gash chacking accourt $50.22 50.22 -12.53
06012018 Check 14068 Kevin E. Thomae 58 101 Cash checking aceount $167.40 16740 154.67
o&/OV2018 Chegk 1405 Michella March 55 104 Cash checking sccount $62.78 82.78 21785
06N 52016 Check AWD  Uniied States Treasury Payrall Withholding 104 Gash shecking account $441 52 -441.52 -223.87
os1e2018 Chack 1410  Kevin E. Thomas Soclial Securily 101 Gash checking account $167.40 167.40 -58.47
0612018 Check 14i1  Micheke March Social Security 101 Cazh checking account $66.5¢ 56,50 003
Total for 203 Soclel Becurlly Payable $0.02
204 FIT Payable
1692007 Check 1207 Michefla March FIT 101 Cash checking account 377.69 768 Tr.60
10012017 Chedk 1206 Kewin E. Thomas FIT 101 Cash cheching account $285.00 286.00 36268
10He2017 Chack 1217  Kaevin E. Thomas FIT 101 Cash checking account $285.00 285.00 §47.6%
10116/2017 Chack AWT United Siales Treasury FIT Payabie 101 Gash checking account $725.38 -725.98 “77.6¢
10H86/2017 Chack 1218  Wichelle March FIT 101 Cash checking account $77.68 71.69 000
11/1/2017 Check 1219  Kevin E. Thomas FIT 101 Cash checking ageount $2B5.00 2B5.00 285.00
t1/ov2017 Cheok 1220 Michelle March FIT 101 Cash chetking accoun $77.68 7768 362,69
1SR Check 1242 Kevin E. Thomas FT 104 Gash checking account $285.00 28500 647.89
1111522017 Chack 1243  Michstie March FIT 101 Cash checking 2ecounl $77.69 Tr€8 725.08
1nsen7 Chack AWT  United Siates Treasury 161 Cash chacking accourl $725.38 72538 0.00
120172017 Check 1248 Michells March FIT 101 Cash checking account $77.59 T7.E9 77.69
1210172017 Check 1246 Kevin E. Thomas. FIT 101 Gash ¢hecking account $285.00 285.00 362,69
12HER20T7 Chack 1268 Michells March FIT 101 Gash checking account §$77.69 77.69 440,38
1215/2017 Check AWD  Unled States Treasury 101 Cegh checking account $725.98 -726.58 -286.00
12182017 Check 1264 Kevin E. Thomas FIT 101 Cash ehecking account §285.00 285,00 .00
1/03/2018 Check 1277 Michalls March FT 101 Cash eheeking account §77.68 77.6% 7769
01/03/2018 Cheok 1276 Kavin E. Thomas FIT 101 Gash checking account $280.00 250.00 33768
01132018 Check AWD United Stedes Tressury 101 Cush checking account $675.38 -676.38 -937.68
D1/3/2018 Chedk 1304  Michelle March FIT 101 Cash chasking ascount $71.69 7788 -260.00
oin3ie Chack 1303 Kevin E. Thomas FIT 107 Gash checking aceoum $260.00 26000 0.00
0201/2018 Check 1317 Kevin E. Thomas AT 101 Cash cheoking account $230.00 230.00 £30.00
02/0172018 Check 1318 Machells March FiT 101 Gash checking account $77.68 T7.68 207.89
02M14/2018 Check AWD  United States Treasury 101 Gash checking accolnt §675.38 B75.38 -567.69
peisanie Check 1325 Michella March FIT 101 Cash chacking eccount §70.00 70.00 -797.69
ozHER018 Chack 1328  Kewin E. Thomas FIT 101 Cash chacking accounl $230.00 230.00 £7.69
0312018 Chagk 1341  Michelle March FIT 101 Caeh checking aceounl $70.00 T0.00 n
Q030172018 Check 1342 Kevin E. Thomas FIT 101 Gash oheoking account $230.00 230.00 2
can6RmMs Check 1348  Michefle March FIT 101 Gash chacking account $70.00 70.00 023
03/16/2018 Cheok 1348 Kevin E. Thomas FIT 401 Gash chacking account $230.00 230.00 53251
Ci16/2018 Check AWD  United States Treasury FIT Wiihholding 101 Cash checking account $607.60 £07.62 -76.38
0432018 Check 1461 Michelie March FIT 161 Gash checiing account $70.00 70,00 -538
o4my208 Check 1360 Kavin E. Thomas T 101 Caph checking accourt $230.00 230.00 224.62
041152018 Chack AWD  Uriled States Traasury FIT 101 Cash checking account $800.00 -£00.00 -375.38
o4/18r20ia Check 1372 Kevin E. Thomas FIT 101 Cash checking account $260.00 260.00 -115.38
D4N5/2018 Check 1373 Wichella March Elt 181 Cash chacking accourr $70.00 70.00 -45.38
05/D1/2018 Check 1386 Michelle March FIT 101 Cesh checking account $70.00 7000 24.62
Qsmizzeie Check 4385 Kevin E, Themas FT 101 Gaeh checking account $260.00 260.00 284.62
061252018 Chack 1402 Michelle March FIT 141 Cash checking account $70.0D 70.00 354,82
osH2/2018 Check 1401 Kevin E. Thomas FIT 101 Cash checking account $260.00 260.00 §14.62
sf2f2018 Chack AWD United Statas Treasury 101 Cash cheeking accounl $630.00 -630.00 -16.38
0510172018 Check 1405 Michelie March FI¥ 107 Cash cheeking account $70.00 T0.00 54.62
060172018 Check 1408 Kevin E. Thomag FIT 401 Gash checking accourt $260.00 260.00 314,62
QBN 52018 Check 1410 Kaewin E. Thomas FIT 10t Cash checking account $260.00 260.00 574.62
081572018 Check 1411 Michele March FIT 101 Cash checking secount $70.00 70,00 a4 .62
DBH SR8 Check AWD  Uniled Stedes Treasury FIT 101 Cash chacking account $660,00 -660.00 -15.38
Terial for 204 FIT Payable $-16.38
205 PIT payable
Baginning Balancs 224.84
10/01/2017 Chack 1207 Michelle March SIT 101 Gagh checking account $15.54 1654 24D.38
100172017 Check 1208 Kevin E Thomas ST 181 Gash checking accounl $82.89 8289 azser
10182017 Check 1217 Kevin E. Thomas ST 101 Cash cheeking accopnt $82.88 B82.89 406.18
10018/2017 Chack AWT  Pannsylvanie Depariment of 101 Cash ghecking accour $20484 -224 84 18142
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TAIE

TYPE
10162017 Check
1101/2647 Check
12017 GChacic
11182007 Checx
1115872017 Gheck
114572017 Check
120172017 Cheek
1210172017 Check
12152017 Check
12152017 Check
12152017 Check
01/03/2018 Chech
013208 Check
0132018 Check
othaeots Check
n2012018 Check
020172018 Check
ORN4/2018 Check
o2M G208 Chook
02152016 Chedk
oz/im/zona Check
u3RN/2018 Cheok
0311572018 Check
DN 6018 Check
[ LTEE] Check
D4/03/2018 Check
b4/05/2018 Chack
/1572018 Chegk
04/15/2018 Check
DdnS2Me Check
05012078 Check
05/01/2018 Check
oshano1s Check
o5HeR8 Check
D522 Check
06/p1/2018 Check
06012018 Check
DEAS2018 Chack
oe15/2018 Check
06M6/2018 Chack

Total for 205 PIT paysble

206 LIT payable

Beginning Balance
10/01/2017 Check
10/01/2017 Chesk
1012017 Gheck
10M6/2017 Check
10/20:2017 Cheak
1012017 GChack
111207 Check
11162017 Check
11152017 Check
1z /017 Chack
121012017 Check
1211572017 Check
1211672017 Chack
01/03/2018 Check
01032018 Chack
0113/2018 Check
o1h 32018 Check
01/28/2018 Check
Qz/o1/2018 Chack
020172018 Check
02H62018 Check
02152018 Check
oap1f2018 Cheek
3/01/2018 Check
03/15/2018 Chetk
03A 52018 Check
04/03/2018 Thack
o43/2018 Chack
0411502018 Chieck
baf B e Check
050172018 Gheck
Qas/o1/2018 Chack
05/01/2018 Check

TRANEAL TR

T |_-.:., :.

18
1220
1219
1242
AWT
12492
1246
1248
1265
1264
AWD

1276
1277
1304

1517
1318
AWD

1361
1360
1372
AWD

1373
1388
1388
1401
AWD

1402
1408
1405
wMio
411
AWD

1206
1207
1218
1217
AWT
1220
1218

1242
1249
246
1264
1285
1277
1278
1304
1303
AWD
1318
1317
1328
1328
1342
1841
1348
1345
1360
1561
1373
1372
1388
1325
AWD

i

Michale March
Michelle March
Kevin E. Thomas
Kavin E. Thomas

Communwealth of Pennsylvania

Michelle March

Kavin E. Thomas

Michella March

Michelle March

Kevin E. Thomas
Femnsyivaria Dapanment of
Reverus

Kevin E. Thomas

Michada March

Michetle March

Kevin E. Thamas

Kein E. Thomas

Micheke March
Pernsylvanla Depertment of
Fevenus

Michalla March

Kevin E. Thomas

Kevln E. Thomas

Michelle March

Michelle March

Kevin E. Thomes
Pennsyivania Department of
Revenue

MWichells Margh

Kevin E. Thomas

Kevin E. Thomas
Pennsylvania Dapartmart of
Raverue

Michelle March

Michelie March

Kevin E. Thomas

Kevin E, Thomae
Peannsylvania Deparimend of
Reverue

Michelle March

Kevin E. Thomas

Michetie March

Kevin E. Thomas

Michells March
Pennsyivania Department o
Revenue

Kevin E. Thomas
Michella March
Michele March
Kewin E, Thamas
Kaystone Collections Group
Michelle March
Kewin E- Thomas
Michalis March
Kevin E. Thomas
Michels March
Kavin E. Thomas
Kevin E. Themas
Michelle Mareh
Michelle March
Kevin E. Thomas
Michelle March
Kevin E. Thomag
Kaystona Colsctians Group
Michells March
Kevin E. Thomas
Kevin E. Thomas
Michele March
Kewin E. Themas
Michalle Maroh
Kevin E. Thomas
Michele March
Kevin E. Thomas
Mighelle March
Michelle March
Kevin E, Thomas
Mighells March
Kevin E. Thomas
Keystene Collections Group

1)
SsIT
8T
sir
ST

ST
SIT
s
8IT
ST
siT

SIT
sIT
PIT
SIT
sIT
sIT

ST
uh
BT

ST
ST
ST
SIT

ST
PIT
siT
PIT
PIT
State withhelding

L
uy
ur
LT

ur
uv
uT
uT
LIT

LT
uTt

LT
LT

1))
T
LT
LT
uT
uT

T
ur
ur
LT
uT
LT
LT

101 Cash checking account
101 Cazh checking account
101 Cash checking account
101 Cash checking accoum
101 Cash cheoking account
101 Cash checking accourt
107 Gash chesking account
101 Cash checking account
101 Cash checking acgolit
101 Cash checking account
101 Gash ghagking accourt

101 Cagh chacking account
101 Gash checking zccount
101 Cash shecking account
401 Cash checking account
101 Cagh checking atcount
181 Cash checking aceoum
101 Cash checking accoumi

161 Cash checking acceunt
101 Cash chedking account
101 Cash cheddng agcount
101 Cash checking aocount
101 Cash chegking account
101 Caeh chegkdng aceaunt
101 Cagh cherking account

101 Casgh chacking account
401 Cagh chacking aetount
101 Cash checking ascount
1901 Cash checking accourt

101 Cash ghecking account
104 Cash chacking account
101 Cash chacking eccount
101 Cash chacking account
101 Gash chacking accouni

101 Cash checking account
104 Cash checkdng sccount
111 Cash checkinp accounl
101 Cash checking ascount
101 Cagh checiking account
101 Gash checking account

101 Cash chacking account
101 Cash chacking account
101 Caeh ohacking accaunt
101 Gesh checking account
101 Cash chacking accounl
101 Gash checking account
101 Cash checking aceoum
101 Cash checking account
101 Cash chagking aceount
101 Gash checking account
101 Gash checking account
101 Cash checking account
101 Cash cherking account
101 Gash chegking account
101 Cash checking account
101 Cash ghecking account
101 Caeh checking account:
101 Cash checking account
101 Cash checking account
101 Cash checking account
181 Gash checking account
101 Cash checking account
101 Cash checling account
101 Cagh checking account
101 Cash checking account
401 Cagh checking account
101 Cash chacking acoount
101 Cash checking account
1061 Cash chacking accotmt
101 Cash checking accaunt
101 Cesh checking eecourt
101 Cash checking accourt
101 Cash checking aceount
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DEET

$209.30

$227.95

$203.08

§227.74

$226.70

$226.70

§218,62

$356.84

$352.69

CREDTT

$27.98
$81.08
$42.80
$62.89

§31.08
$B2.89
$21.76
§24.87
$82.80

$82.09
$12.43
$24.87
$82.89
$82.89
$34.19

$27.77
$H288
$83.88
$29.84
$1.08
$82.69

$86.06
$82.89
$82.89

$24.87
$27.08
$82.89
s82.89

$24.87
$82.89
$31.08
$B2.89
§27.98

$43.20

$8.10
$14.50
$43.20

5iB.20
$40.20
$16.20
$48.20
§11.34
$43.20
$43.20
§12.96

$43.20
$12.06
$43.20

$17.82
$43.20

Bi447
$43.20
$15.55
$a3.20
$16.20
$43.20
51879
$12.96
$43.20
51458
$43.20

A ASLITT

2798
31.08
82.69
B2.83
-200.30
31.08
4289
2176
24.87
82.89
-227.95

82.85
1243
2487
82.29
289
34.18
-203.08

2
62.38
B2.689
2994
31.08
82.89
-227.14

36.06
82.82
82,09
-226.70

2487
2758
6288
82,69
-226.70

24,87
82.89
308
B2.8v
27.98
-218.62

21242

8.1¢
14.58
43.20
~356.64
16.20
43.20
16.20
43.20
1134
4320
4320
12,96
£.48
43.20
42.06
43.20
-338.58
17.62
4320

1447
43.20
15.65
43.20
16.20
4320
18.78
12.88
43.20
1458
43.20
352,60

BALAREE

208.30
240.38
3R3.27
405.16
156.88
227.94
310.83
332.58
357 4B
44035
21240

285.23
w772
332.59
41548
488,37
632.56
22048

357.25
450.14
baa.o3
55287
583.95
856.84
438,10

£75.16
558.05
840.94
414.24

489.11
467.09
£49.98
£32.87
40617

431.04
§12.93
545.01
627.90
855,88
437.26

338,58
aeL.7a
289.88
404 4E
447.66

8202
108.22
151.42
187.62
210.82
22216
285.36
308.56
a21.52

3720
264.16
42738

68.78
106.60
149.80
193.00
20747
250.67
266.22
30542
2562
368.62
2387.61
400.57
443.77
458,35
50156
148,87



OATE TRANSACTION  NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIFTION SPLIT DEBIT CREDIT AMOUNT BALANCE
TYPE
DB/ /2018 Chack 1401  Kevin E. Thomas uTt 101 Cath checidng aecount $43.20 43.20 192,07
ash /2018 Check 1402 Michslle March 3} 101 Caeh ¢hacking account $12.96 1286 206.03
p6/D1/2018 Chetk 1405 Michells March uT 101 Cash chetking account $16.20 1820 22128
oE/01/2018 Check 1408 Kevin E. Thomas uT 1411 Cash checking account §43.20 4320 26442
oer156/208 Check 1411 Michele March ur 107 Cash checking account $14.58 14.58 27801
061 5/_201 8 Check 1410 ¥avin E. Thomak 158 101 Gagh checking account $43.20 43.20 42221
Total for 206 LIT peyable “§-18.87
208 Medlcare Payable .
1040172017 Chack 1206 Kevin E. Thomas Medicarg 131 Cash checking account $38.15 a9.15 48.16
1012017 Check 1207 Michella March Wedicare 101 Cash checking account §7.34 7.54 4849
10162017 Check 1218 Michella March Medicare 101 Gash checking actount $ia.21 13.21 59,70
10M16r2017 Check 1217 Kevin E- Thomas 161 Cash checking account $39.15 29.15 98.85
10r82017 Check AWT  Unkad States Treasury Madicare Payable 101 Cash chacking account $106.19 -106.18 -4
11012017 Chaek 1218 Kevin E. Thomas Medicate 101 Cash chacking account $32.45 39.15 alai
111012017 Chaesk 1220 Michelle March Medicare 101 Gash checking aceount $14.68 14.68 AB.4%
1115017 Check 1243 Michells March Medicara 161 Cash checking aceount $14.68 14,68 8117
111152017 Check AWT  Unied Stales Traasury 101 Cash chaching account $86.85 -BB.85 -37.68
11152017 Check 1242 Kevin E. Ynomas Madicare 101 Gash checking acoount 538,15 .45 147
12/01/2017 Check 1248 Michale March Medioare 101 Cash checking account $1028 1028 1.75
120112017 Chaclc 12456 Kevin E, Thomas Madicare 101 Cash chacking account %3015 3015 50.9¢
12152017 Check 1265 Mihells March Madicare 101 Gash checking accoun $11.74 11.74 6264
12152017 Chack AWD  Unlted Stztes Treasury 101 Cash chacking ascoum $107.66 -107.66 -45.02
12152017 Check 1264 Kevin E. Thomas Madicare 101 Cash checiding account $30.15 3915 587
o1/oa/2018 Check 1276 Kewin E Thomas Medicare 101 Cash checking account $3R.15 3915 B2E
01/03/2018 Check 1277 Michelle March Medicare 101 Cash checking account $5.88 5,88 39.16
olAa2018 Chacic 1303 Kaevin E. Thomas Medicare 107 Cash checking account $38.15 38.16 7831
011132018 Check 1304 Michelle March Madicare 101 Cash checking account $11.74 11.74 90.05
01/13/2018 Check AWD  United Statas Treasury 101 Gash checking account 100,32 -100.32 -1027
022018 Check 1817 Kevin E Thomas Madicare 101 Cash checikdng account §39.13 39.1% 26.88
o2[1e018 Check 1318 Micheflle March Medicara 101 Caeh checking account $16.15 1615 4503
0214/2018 Check AWD United Stulss Treasury 101 Cesh chacking ascount $95.92 -85.92 -50.89
p2/15/2018 Chetk 132¢  Michele March 101 Gash checking account $13.11 13.11 -37.78
o2n 52018 Check 1328 Kevin E. Thomas Madicare 101 Cash checking account $38.15 38.15 137
031012018 Check 1342 Kevin E Thomas Madicare 101 Cash checking account $38.15 215 4052
03/01/2018 Gheck 1341 Michelle March Medicare 161 Cash checking accound $14.90 1410 54,52
03162018 Check 1348 HKevin E. Thomas Metdicara 101 Cash checking ecoounl $30.45 38.16 83,77
U3MS2018 Check 1348 Michelle March Meadicara 101 Cash checking accounl $14.68 1468 10645
03152018 Check AWD Unltten Stales Treasury Medicare Withholding 104 Caeh checking secount $107.58 -107.668 0.88
04/03/2018 Check 13860 Kevin E. Thomas Madicare 101 Gash checking account $38.15 39.15 4an.04
Qaloazoi8 Check 1381 Michalle March Meodkare 101 Cash ¢hecking account $17.03 41708 57.07
o041 62018 Chack AWD Uniled States Treasury Medlcare 109 Cash chacking account $107.08 -107.08 -50.01
D4AS/2018 Chack 1372 Kevin E. Thomas Medicare 101 Cash chetking account $39.15 39.16 -10.86
04/15/2018 Check 1373 Michelle March Medlosra 181 Gash chacking acsounl F11.74 1174 028
060172018 Check 1385 Kewin E Thomas 101 Cash checking account $38.15 3p.15 40.03
05/e1/2018 Chaak 1386 Michelle March Madicare 101 Cash checking account $13.21 1321 58.24
05/ 212018 Chack 1402 Michalle March Meadicara 101 Cash checking aecount $11.74 11.74 64.58
oEM 272018 Chack 1401 Kavin E. Thomas Madicare 101 Gagh checking account $38.15 3945 104.13
pB228 Check AWD United Siatas Treasury 401 Cash checklng accoun §107.08 -107.08 -2.85
Q6MI2018 Check 1405 Michelle March Medlcars 101 Cash checking account $14.66 14,68 1.7
oé/D1/2018 Check 1406 Kevin E Thomas Medicara 101 Cash chetidng ascaunt $39.16 3816 50.88
06/15/2018 Check 1410  Kevin E. Thomas Madicare 101 Gash cheking aceount 3915 38,16 90.03
06/15/201B Check AWD  Unhad States Treasury 101 Gash checking account 10826 -105.26 -13.23
08/152018 Chetk 1411 Michalla March Madicare 104 Cash checklng account a2l 1a.21 .02
Tot for 208 Madicare Payabls $-0.02
220 Accrued Salaries and Vacation
Beginning Balance 5A77.00
Total for 220 Accrued Salarier and Vaoation
295 Loan payable - Key Club
Beginning Balance 4,715.00
1022017 Depasil 101 Cash checking accoun §5,000.00 5,000.00 8,715.00
11H4A2NT7 Deposit 101 Cash checking account $12,000.00 12,000.00 21,1500
121 507 Check 1288 Pennsylvania Ky Club 164 Cash checking account $17,000.00 -17,000.00 4.716.00
Total for 225 Loan payable - Key Club $0.00
226 Losn paynble - PA Circle K
Beginning Baiance 1,750.00
Total for 226 Loan payabls - PA Circle K
230 Due 1o Action Clubs
Beglnming Batance 554249
10/0672017 Gheck {212 EBarbara Byers 101 Gash chacking actount $76.34 7634 5,566.15
10/06/2017 Check AWT  American Express 101 Gash chacking accourt §M3.17 =187 4,852.98
10/06/2017 Check 1213 Karen Saars 101 Cash checking aocount $89.05 -89.05 476383
100912017 Chack 1214 Ede Aktion Club 101 Cash chacking account %20.59 -20.59 4,743 34
101182047 Check 1216 Bella Events & Catering Aldion club Conventien 101 Cash checking account $580.80 -580.60 4.162.54
1110372017 Chack AWT American Express domaln renewal 101 Cash checking account $20.17 -20.17 414257
120472017 Check 1253 Barbara Byers Axtion Club Convention 101 Cash checking accournt £250.22 5022 3,882.15
120412017 Chack 1252 Karen Gears Aklon Cluk Convention Fees 101 Cash checking account $430.23 -430.23 3,461.92
12052017 Check AWD Amerloan Expross Aktion Club Charges 101 Cagh thecking account $i03.61 -103.61 3,358.31
12152017 Chack 1268 Brothor's Brother Aldtiion glub Donalian 109 Cash checling actoun $200.00 200,00 3,158.31
12212017 Daposit 101 Cash ¢checking accoun £210.00 210,00 3.3608.31
03;21/2018 Check 13556 Permsyhvania Key Club Aktion club membere st Key Ciub 101 Cueh chacking account $232.00 -232.00 3,136.31
Convenlion
05/03/2018 Check 1394  Heidi Mcenrick 191 Cash checking accoumt 5160.00 -150.00 2,986.31
Ascrush Besis Tuesdny, July 10, 2016 12:36 BN GMT-7
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BALANGE

DATE TRANSACTION  NUM  NAME WMEMODESCRIFTION SPLIT DEBIT CREDIT AMOUNT
TYPE
QB/07/2018 Deposh Fountation check 101 Cash checking account $1,500.p0 1.600.00 4,485.31
06/18/2018 Chack 1415 Tim Driggoll Aktion Club TLG 101 Gash chesking account $360.00 25000 4,136.31
08/18/2018 Check 1418 Karen Sears Akdon Club TLG %01 Cash chacking account $150.00 -150.00 3,086.31
0682018 Check 1418 Darlene Andergon Aidion ClubTLD 501 Caagh cheghing mecount $150,00 -160.00 2,836.31
DB B2018 Chack 1417 Heidl MoKanrick Akion Club TLS 101 Cash checking acsount $150.00 -160.00 8,686.31
081 A28 Cheek 1416 Amy Murphy Aktion Tus TLC 101 Cash checking account $350.00 -350.00 3,336.31
Derief2018 Cheack 1414 Patrick Hughes Actlon Club TLG 101 Cash checking account $350.00 -350.00 2,586.34
07/I0SR018 Daposit Foundation Grant 101 Cash checking accourm $2,000.00 2,000.00 598831
07/05/2018 Deposit credit card closing - Conv reg 101 Cash ohecking acoount $385.00 386.00 53T1.a1
Total for 250 Due to Action Giube R ‘ $-Znae
800 Kay Club Paymerds Recaived
Bsginning Baiance -180,00
1176872017 Check AWT American Express Key Club Foes 401 Cash chacking account $30.00 -30.00 -210.00
01/25/2018 Daposit 301 Cash ehecking accomt $85.00 B85.00 -126.00
o2/bas018 Check 1323 Pemnsylvania Key Club Key Club Ad CC Payment 101 Cash checking account $85.00 -B5.0D 21000
oz2hzme Daposit KG eonvention 101 Cash checking accourit $3,307.00 3,307.00 3,087.00
o2f22/2018 Deposh ¢t Closing - KG Conveniion 101 Cash checking accaunt $14,436.00 14,436.00 17,523.00
ogreaiznie Doposh KC Conv Reg  CC faes 101 Cash checking account $6,247.00 B.247.00 23,780.00
0a/02/2018 Daposh 101 Cash checking actount $85.00 B5.00 23,885.00
Q3082018 Dsepostt 101 Cash checking account $170.00 170.00 24,035.00
03/neeo18 Check AWD Credh Card Refund 101 Cash chacking accaunt $335.00 -335.00 23,700.00
bauzo18 Check AWD Credit Card Relund 101 Cash checking account $40.00 ~40.00 23,680.00
03/09/2018 Daepoait o Cloaing 101 Cash checking acgount $946.00 848.00 24,606,006
03/14/2016 Deposil £e cleoing 101 Cgsh chegking actount $7,905.00 7,000.00 32,606.00
o3/z2i2018 Deposh CC Closing 101 Gash checking account $10,745.00 10,745.00 4335000
04/05/2018 Daposii 101 Cash checking account $85.00 85.00 4343500
04/00/2018 Depesit GO Paymant 101 Gash checking sscount $85.00 B5.00 4352000
onsR0e Check 1382 Pennsylvania Key Club CC Paymems 101 Cash checking astount $43,520.00 -43,£20.00 0.0
051272018 ) Check 1398 UPS Store #2204 Key Glub ehipping 101 Cash checking account $1218 -12.18 -12.18
“Tatal for 800 Key Club Puymenis Reosived ’ s1e7.82
B0 Circle K Paymenis Received
110272017 Daposit Paypal. Glrcla K Interpack 101 Gash chacking acoount $1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
11022017 Check 1222 PFennsylvania Circle K 101 Gash chacking account $1,100.00 -1,100.00 0.0
Ci/asz018 Deposit 101 Cash checking aceount $a85.00 85.00 85.00
D21D272018 Deaposit Paypal Transier 1{1 Cash checking socouint $699.12 699.12 764.12
0240372018 Check 1325 Pennsylvania Circle K 101 Cash checking aecount $888.82 -B6A.82 -B4.70
02R2018 Check 1322 Psnnsyivania Circle K Circle Ad CC processing 101 Cash chetking accouni $85.00 -B5.00 -168.70
Q2122018 Daposit Clrela K Paypel 104 Cash chacking ascount §501,70 581.70 41200
D21 5/2018 Check 1330 Penneylvanla Circle K CK Paypal paymants 101 Cash chacking accounl §1,738.82 -1,730.82 -,927.82
021872018 Deposit Ge Closing 101 Gash checking aecount $720.00 720,00 ~607.82
0zne2018 Dapesit Circle K Paypal 101 Cash chatking accounl $464.88 464,88 14264
G2HE2018 Depnsit Stripe 101 Cash checking account $33.68 33.68 ~109.26
02202018 Deposil 101 Cash checking acoount $698.82 688.62 508956
az2r2i/2018 Dreposit 101 Cash checking account $582.20 58230 1,171.86
02722/2018 Depastt Cirgle K Gonventior/Strips 101 Gash checking accounl $349.26 34026 152112
D2f26/2018 Gheck 1337 Pennsyivania Clrcle K CK Conv Rag fass 10% Gash chacking account $1,630.38 -1,650.38 -109.26
03/01/2018 Depoeit Stripe 101 Cash chacking aceount $160.62 1668.62 6036
03/21/2018 Check 1358 Pennsyivania Clicle K 101 Cash chacking accounl $i69.52 -189.62 -108.26
0412018 Deposit 101 Cash chacking account $65.00 85.00 ~2428
044152018 Chack 1380 Pennsylvania Gircla K Ad paymant 101 Gash checking sccobnt $85.00 -BE.00 -109.26
Toka! for 801 Circle K Paymants Raceived $-100.20
802 Panneylvania Kiwanis Foundation
Baginning Balance 145,00
10/06/2017 Chack 1210 penngyivania Kiwanls Foundation Cradh Gard Collectad 181 Cash chacking sccounl $50.00 -50.00 95.00
10/0872017 Depoalt Faundallon rose sala cradit cards 101 Gash ¢hacking account $2,090.00 2,080.00 2,185.00
1472202017 Check 1245 pennsylvanls Kiwanis Fourdation Foundaton Rose Sale CC 101 Cash chechking account §2,080.00 ~2,080.00 B5.00
paymanits
QAD1/2018 Deposh CC Closing 101 Cash checking accounl $200,00 200.00 28500
03/08/2018 Deposit 101 Cash chacking account $100.00 100.00 05.00
osrRif20e Chack 1346 penneyivania Kiwanle Foundation Foundetion Credit Gard Fees 104 Cash cheoking accoun $300.00 300,00 $5.00
03/26/2018 Daposil foundation baskats 101 Cash chacking sccount $543.00 543,00 83800
04/03/2018 Chack 1369 F yivania Kiwanis Fi ation 101 Cash chacking account $543.00 -543.00 96.00
Oa/05/2018 Deposkt 101 Cash checking account $40.00 40,00 186.00
04/08/2018 Deposi 101 Gegh ¢chacking account $200.00 200.00 $35.00
04152018 Chack 1381 pennsylvania Kiwanis Foundation Credil Cards 101 Cash checking accournt $240.00 -240.00 a0
05/2212018 Daposht 101 Cash chacking accounl §40.00 40.00 13500
08R22/2018 Desposit Ceegll Gard Closing  Ann Mottict 101 Cash chacking account $40.00 200 17500
. ; ) paymant
Total for 802 Pannsyivante Kiwanle Foundation $30.00
804 Kay Ciub Amarioan Express Pay
Beginning Balance -560.36
12/05/2017 Check AWD Americah Express Kay Club Chargas 101 Cash checking arcount §20,844.81 -20,844.61 -21,804.97
12/07/2017 Deposi Due irom Key Clab of AMEX 104 Cash checking accounl $4,595.18 4,595.19 -17,208.78
paymanis
0/n4/2018 Check AWD American Express K& Amaex charges. 101 Cash checking aceount $481.91 -481.31 -17,661.09
01/m6/2018 Depoght 191 Cash checking account $431.91 48191 -17,209.78
ol/2e/2018 Check AWD  American Express 101 Cash ghecking ascount $3,468.60 -3,468.60 20,678.47
02/08/2018 Depoali 109 Cash checking account $3,468.69 3,468.69 =17,208.78
02552018 Check AWD Americen Express 161 Cash checking account $30.00 -30.00 ~17,238.78
03/00/2018 Drepostt 101 Cash chacking eceount $30.00 3000 -17,209.78
o4/002018 Check AWD  American Exprass 101 Cash ghacking account $860.85 -660.BE -17,770.68
04/D5/2018 Deaposil 101 Cash checking account $560,85 560.85 «17,209.78
Aecrunl Bagls Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:38 PM GMT-7
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DATE TRANSACTION  NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIFTION SPLIT DEEIT CREDIT AMOLNT BALANCE
TYPE '
0570472018 Check AWD American Express 101 Gash checking account $4,496.10 -4.496,10 ~21,705.88
os/07/2018 Ceposit 101 Cash ghecking acsount $4,426.10 4,495.10 ~17,208.78
06/05/2018 Check AWD American Express Wieb Paga Fes 101 Gagh checking accobnt $30.00 -30.00 -17,239.78
DE/Z2/2018 Deposit Wab 101 Gash cheeking accourd $30.00 30.00 -17,209.78
Totsd for 804 Key Club Amarican Express Pay $-16,248.42
805 Gircle K AMEX Payment
Beginning Batance ~0.44
120082017 Check AWD Amarican Express CK Changes . 101 Cash checking account $462.32 -482.32 462.76
120027 Deposit Dues from Circle K for AMEX 101 Cash checking accounl 446232 48292 L44
paymants
0226/2018 Check AWD Amarican Express 101 Gash chacking account $458.69 -458.89 45943
a3m1/2018 Deposit 101 Cash checking ascount $458.90 456.9% .44
04103/2018 Check AWD Amerlean Express 101 Cash checking accound $175.77 ATBI? -176.21
04/05/2018 Deposit 101 Cash checking accoun $175.77 17537 .44
00412018 Check AWD American Exoress 101 Cash checking accounl $13,856.45 -13,856.45 =13,856.89
05:07/2018 Dapasit 101 Gagh checking accounl $13,856.45 13,856 45 D.44
DE/5/2018 Check AWD American Expross Circle K Training 101 Caeh checking aczount $686.74 -£89.74 -G048
DB/222018 Deposit Cirde K DOT 101 Cash checking accoumt $588.74 589,74 0.44
TFatal for 805 Circle K AMEX Paymen. $0.00
808 Cenlennial Club CC Paymenls
Beginning Balance 480.00
10/26/2017 Deposit CC chsing 101 Cagh ¢checking accounl $BO0.00 60000 1,0680.04
11401207 Deposit 191 Gash checking ascounl $120.00 120.00 1,200.00
142017 Chack 1240  Kiwanid Club of Cendennial Credit Card payments [ess 101 Cazh chaciing accoumt $1,100.00 -1,100.00 100.00
Intame? $100.00 for cohv ad
111412017 Check 1241 Pennsylvania Kiwanis Corvention Ad Payment 101 Cash checking account $100.00 -100.00 0.00
12072017 Depasit Cerennlal Credht Card Payment 101 Cash checking aocount $120.00 120,00 120.00
w2anen7 Daposht Gentennlel Gc Payments 101 Gash checking accoum| $240,00 240,00 360.00
1ZnaRM7 Depostt &G Cloxing - Centennial 101 Cach checking account $120.00 12000 480.00
i2van7? Check 1273 Kiwanis Club of Centannial Ceniennial paymenis 109 Cagh checking acsount §1.270.00 -1,270.00 -790.00
Intemeat
122127 Deposit Credit Card Clasing 101 Cash checking accourt $120.00 120.00 -§70.00
12721 /2017 Deposit ©C Closing 101 Cash checking account $670.00 670,00 0.00
01/05/2018 Dapoeit 101 Gash chegking accaunl $120.00 120,00 420.00
m/08/2018 Dapnsit Credt Gard Closing 101 Cash chacking account $120.00 120.00 240,00
014 1/2018 Deaposit Cradit Card Closing 101 Gash checking account $305.00 395.00 835.00
0h2i2018 Deposit Cradit Card Fees 101 Gash chacking ascount $495.00 495.00 1,180.00
0182018 Check 3307 Caentennial a-Khwanis paymants 101 Cash checking account $1,130.00 -1,130.00 0.00
o1/22/2018 Depaosit GG Closing 181 Gash checking account §120.00 120.0¢ 120.00
08/21/2018 Check 1352  Cenlannial e-Kiwanis 101 Gash checking accounl $120.00 120,00 0.00
05/30/2018 Deposit £C Clozing 101 Ceeh chacking account $260.00 £60.00 260.00
0B/0S/2018 Depasit 107 Gash checking account $120.00 120.00 38000
06/18/2018 Check 1420° Centennial a-Kiwanis Cantennial E Kiwanls Payments 101 Cash checking account $780.00 ~780.00 400,00
0641 8/2018 Dosposit G Credlt Gard Pay 101 Gash checking accaunt $400.00 400.00 0.00
07/D6/2018 Deposit 101 Cash checking account $390.00 390,00 390.00
Total for B34 Centennlul Club CC Paymants $ -B0.00
Total Linblities $-11,8537¢ 36247008
Eguity
275 Unrestricied net assets
Beglnning Balence -51,853.99
Tetal for 275 Unrastricied net aasets
Fteined Earilngs §82088  $-5.28056
Nal income si5p4782  355247.62
T Eity $46,856.84  $-269716
Toka] Liabiies and Equity $37,00008  §56.58159
Accrus) Bagis Tuesduy, July 10, 2018 12:36 PM BIT-7
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2017-18 Budget Report

30-Jun-18 .
— ACCT DESCRIPTION 2017-18 Approved Budget 2017-18 Actual Recs/Exps |
|

District Dues. $ " T124,600.00 | $ 115,400.00 93%)|
Prorated New member dues $ 7,800.00 | § 6,015.00 71%
Interest L $ 130.00 | § 98,37 768%
Key Club Contribution for Services | § 10,600.00 | $ 10,500.00 100%
Foundation Contribution for services | § 6,000.00 | § 6,000.00 100%
Miscellaneous $ 200000 !8§ 3,128.11 156%
Power Up Fundraising program | $ 110.00 | § 49.00 | 45%
Circle-K Contribution for services $ 85000 (8% . 850.00 ! 100%
Midwinter Conference $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,865.25 105%
District Convention $ £5,000.00 | § 2930105 53%
Holiday Party s 1,450.00 | $ 1,518.19 105%
District Raffle $ 14,000.00 | $ 5,440.00 38%
Shirts 3 200.00 | ¥ - 0%
Total Revenue $ 237,040.00 : § 19397907  82%
Salaries $ " 83,000.00 : § 64,408.50 78%
Payroll Taxes 3 8,300.00 0 § 5.701.05 89%|
Member & New Club Development _ § ~ 1,50000 : § 741.85 | 48%
Building Lease 3 18,700.00 | $ 1384549 |  74%
Employss Benefits 1§ 111000 | § 710.24 B4%
Postage . $ 500.00 | § 484.96 97%
Telephone and Intermet . § 310000 | $ 2,922.48 94%
Insurance s 1,70000 | § 1,723.00 101%
Supplies & Printing I 150000 (% B05.69 40%
Equipment Maintain. 1§ o g900.00 | $ 736.28 82%
Equipment 8 3,100.00 ; § ~2,118.78 68%
Dist. Conv. - 2017-18Lt.Govs | % 2,800.00 | $ 872.80 31%
Governor's Expenses™ t 3oeLO0|% 1.136.27 38%
Int. Conv. - Governor* $ 700.00 B 0%
Exec Dir/Sec/Treas Expenses® $ 5,500.00 | $ i 5206.93 1  96%)
Sec/Treas - Int. Conv. g T 700.00 [ $ 80891 116%
Li. Governor Expense $ 3,500.00 [ § 2,71850 1 78%
Trusiees Board Meeting Expense E 1,10000 | § 786.85 ! 2%
int. Conv -Trustes/Lt. Governor™* | $ 1,000.00 0%
Gov.-elect Expenses $ _ 1,600.00 ) 0%
Gov-elect e 3 700.00 o 0%)
Awards $ 800,00 | 0%
Keystone Kiwanian Editor 153 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00 100%
Circle K Adminstratar $ 1,800.00 | § s 2,142.25 119%
Aktion Club Administrator $ 625.00 | § 231.04 | 37%
Builders Club Admin. $ 525.00 B } I 0%
K-Kids Admin . (§ 525.00 0%
Key Leader § 525.00 | § - 85.00 16%
Lt. Gov. Education Conference $ 4,400.00 . 0%
Interest Expense $ 2,100.00 ' % _ 1,747.40 83%
Web Page Fees/Maintenance 2§ o 700.00 | § 1,190.34 170%
[Audit $ 7,000.00 | $ ~16,524.12 236%
Midwinter $ . 15,000.00 | $ 16,385.13 108%
District Convention $ 49,000.00 [ § B3B! 1%
Holiday Party $ 225001 % 8.19 4%
Raffle e $ 7,000.00 | S 217.76 | 3%
Contingent $ 500.00 | § 105.00i 21%

S — ] ! S|
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 235,436.00 | §  _ 145,793.07 62%

\

Excess/Deficit I 160500 ' § 45,186.90 |
*Ingludes Salary for Executive
Director and Adminsiraive Secretary y _
**+2475.00 stipend per person R i 4
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Date: 7/16/2018
To: PA Kiwanis Board of Trustees
Re: PA K-Family Pin

The proposal is to have a Pennsylvania K-family Pin to help create some additional revenue across the
PA Kiwanis Family. We haven't had a particular pin that hasn’t crossed over the various branches in
some time. The idea is to create a pin that can be sold to all Kiwanis and K-family members within the
district.

Currently our vendors for pins and awards can do custom orders. Trophies Plus (Award vendor) has a 1”
pin for $1.00 each for a batch of 3000+ ($1.35 for 1000-1999: $1.20 for 2000-2999). AYM Depot
(Governor Pins) has 1” custom pins {soft enamel} $1.59 each for a batch 2500-4999 ($1.62 for 1000-
2499).

The idea would be to sell the pin at $6.00 over the cost with $1.00 going to each K-family organization.
Pin design could be requested by the membership or by the various leadership of all branches.
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Date: 7/16/2018

To: PA Kiwanis Board of Trustees
Re: Reserve Fundraising Campaign
Idea:

Start a campaign to have a plaque and pin for Kiwanis members to purchase to place funds into our
reserve and eliminate the current debt. Much like the awards the current membership know from the
Kiwanis Children’s Fund, there could be an award available to Kiwanis members to help the district.

With the membership slowly sinking and the results of the audit showing debt that needs to be
resolved, it is important to have something to help raise funds to assist us out of this situation. Creating
a way for the membership to assist and be recognized would be beneficial to remedy the situation.

Hardware;

New Diamond Series Plaque for quantities of 100+ (have an initial set up of $15.00) can cost $12.70
(7"x8"), or $8.30 (5”x7”). At lower quantities, the 7"x9" would be $14.65 (quantities of 12-49) or $13.80
(50-99). The 5”x7” has $10.25 (12-49) and $9.40 {50-99}.

1” Color Enamel pins can be designed $1.80 for 300-499 ($2.40 for 200-299: $3.00 for 100-199).

How:
We could have a tiered donation (suggested amounts; $250, $500, $1000) or a single award (suggested
$500).

With having up to $20.00 from each award needed to cover the costs of pins and plagues, the rest can
go towards eliminating the debt and refunding the reserve. Having an award at $500, it would take
approximately 37 awards to remove the debt. With a goal to get 100 donors, it will serve to eliminate
the debt and repienish the reserves.
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District Board Updated: July 17, 2018

Finance Committee Policy
PURPOSE
The District Beard Finance Committee {hereinafter referred to as the “Committee”} of the
District Board of Pennsylvania Kiwanis District {hereinafter referred to as the “District”) shall: (i)
maintain oversight responsibility of the District’s Finances, (ii) review the financial objectives,
financial policies, financial structure and financing requirements of the District and its service
leadership programs and make such reports and recommendations to the District Board for
approval or advisement, and (iii) to the extent delegated to it by the District Board pursuant to
this Policy or exercise the powers and authority as approved only by the District Board with
respect to such matters.

COMMITTEE STRUCTURE

1. The Committee is a permanent standing committee of the District Board.

2. The members shall include the Governor-elect, at least one (1) Trustee, at least one (1)
District member in active standing who is neither an officer nor Trustee, and the District
Treasurer. The Governor shall be a member ex officio. The members and Chair of the
Committee shall be selected by the Governor, subject to approval by the District Board.
The members of the Committee shall serve until their successors are appointed and
gualified to serve on the Committee.

3. The Chair shzll be responsible for leadership of the Committee, including overseeing the
agenda, presiding over the meetings and reporting to the District Board. If the Chairis
unable to attend a Committee meeting, prior to such meeting the Chair shall designate
an acting chair for such meeting. If the Chair is not present at a meeting, and if an acting
chair has not been designated pursuant to the foregoing sentence, the members of the
Committee in attendance may designate an acting chair for such meeting.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1. The Committee shall meet at a minimum four (4) times each fiscal year and can hold
additional meetings from time to time as may be called by its Chair or requested by the
District Governor or District Board.

2. The Committee shall report to the District Board at every scheduled quarterly meeting,
and at other such times as either the District Board requests or the Committee
determines is necessary for the District Board to receive information that is material to
the District’s finances. The committee report will always be part of the Quarterly District
Board packet.

3. The Committee may invite to its meetings any member of District Board and such other
persons as it deems appropriate to carry out its responsibilities.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
In addition to any other responsibilities which may be assigned from time to time by the District
Board, the Committee Is responsible for the following matters:
1. The District will control its finances through an established budget system, and financial
matters will be conducted on sound, conservative principles. The annual goal is a
halanced budget with ample cash reserves. The Committee shall develop an operating

DRAFT - For Committee and Board Review Only V5 Pagel
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budget for each fiscal year and submit the budget to the District Board for approval, at
least three months before the beginning of the upcoming fiscal year.

2. The Committee shall oversee the District’s and its Service Leadership Programs (“Circle
K”, “Key Club”, “Builders Club”, “K Kids"” and “Aktion Club”) overall financial policies and
objectives and shall recommend an annual operating budget submitted to the District
Board for approval.

3. Oversight Authorizations:

a. Bank and Credit Card Accounts - The Chair of the Committee, District Governor
and District Treasurer, shall have signature authority on all District bank and
credit card accounts. The District Board may authorize others as requested by
the Committee.

b. On-line Access to Bank and Credit Card Accounts - The Committee shall ensure
that the District Governor and Committee Chair have the necessary
authorizations to view all bank and credit card accounts on-line, using adequate
secured computer-based application approved by the District Board for this
purpose.

¢. Investment Accounts — The committee should obtain written monthly reports
from our Investment Advisor.

4. Reporting:
a. At each District Board meeting the Committee, shall provide a quarterly report
of the District’s finances, including, but not limited to:
a. Current year operating budget versus actual numbers;
k. Most recent balance sheet;
c. Past’s month’s detailed cash flow including entry of checks written with date,
payee, amount and reason; and
d. An explanation of spending, per major line item, when a greater than a 5% or
a $500 variance (whichever is greater), occurs in the current year operating
budget versus actual. The financial reports shall be provided to the District
Board members at least ten {10) days prior to the Quarterly District Board
meeting.
b. The Committee in conjunction with the Audit Committee shall ensure that the
annual IRS Form 990 is prepared and recommended to the District Board for
execution and filing as required by law.

5. The Committee will review and propose the overall investment strategy for the District
that will be adopted by the District Board and monitors the performance of the portfolio
based on market conditions and can recommend changes.

6. The Committee shall work with the Audit Committee, as requested, to ensure that any

audit, either internal or external, is performed as required by the District bylaws.

7. The Committee shall annually review and assess the adequacy of this Policy and
recommend any proposed changes to the District Board for approval.

DRAFT ~ For Committee and Board Review Only V5 Page 2
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DISTRICT FINANCE COMMITTEE

PURPOSE

The District Finance Committee (hereinafter referred to as the “Committee”) of the District Board of
Pennsylvania Kiwanis District (hercinafter referred to as the “District”) shall: (i) maintain oversight
responsibility of the District’s Finances, (ii) review the financial objectives, financial policies,
financial structure and financing requirements of the District and its service leadership programs and
make such reports and recommendations to the District Board for approval or advisement, and (iii) to
the extent delegated to it by the District Board pursuant to this Policy or exercise the powers and
authority as approved only by the District Board with respect to such matters.

COMMITTEE STRUCTURE

1.
2.

The Committee is a permanent standing committee of the District Board.

The members shall include the Governor-elect, at least one (1) Trustee, at least one (1) District member
in active standing who is neither an officer nor Trustee, and the District Treasurer. The Governor shall
be a member ex officio. The members and Chair of the Coramittee shall be selected by the Governor,
subject to approval by the District Board. The members of the Committee shall serve until their
successors are appointed and qualified to serve on the Committee.

The Chair shall be respousible for leadership of the Committee, including overseeing the agenda,
presiding over the meetings and reporting to the District Board. If the Chair is unabic to attend a
Committee meeting, prior to such meeting the Chair shall designate an acting chair for such meeting. If
the Chair is not present at a meeting, and if an acting chair has not been designated pursuant to the
foregoing sentence, the members of the Committee in attendance may designate an acting chair for such
meetiing,

The Chair of the committee must have a solid business background, especially in accounting and in
financial matters. He or she must be able to correctly produce financial reports independent of the
District Treasurer, should the need or request arise. They must be able to Jook critically at the reports
and financial condition of the District. This does not preclude the chair to be a member of the District
Board.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1.

The Committee shall meet at a minimum four (4) times each fiscal year and can hold additional
meetings from time to time as may be called by its Chair or requested by the District Governor or
District Board.

The Committee shall report to the District Board at every scheduled quarterly meeting, and at other
such times as either the District Board requests or the Committee determines is necessary for the
District Board to receive information that is material to the District’s finances. The committee report
will always be part of the Quarterly District Board packet.

The Committee may invite to its meetings any member of District Board and such other persons as it
deems appropriate to carry out its responsibilities.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
In addition to any other responsibilities which may be assigned from time to time by the District
Board, the Committee is responsible for the following matters:

1.

The District will control its finances through an established budget system, and financial matters will
be conducted on sound, conservative principles. The annual goal is a balanced budget with ample cash
reserves. The Committee shall develop an operating budget for each fiscal year and submit the budget
to the District Board for approval, at least three months before the beginning of the upcoming fiscal
year,
The Committee shall oversee the District’s overall financial policies and objectives and shall
recommend an annual operating budget to the District Board for approval.
a. The Committee shall also offer guidance and review of budgets developed by the District’s
Service Leadership Programs (“Circle K”, “Key Club”, “Byilders Club”, “K Kids” and
“Aktion Club™) prior fo their submission to the District Board for approval.
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3. Oversight Authorizations:

a. Bank and Credit Card Accounts - The Chair of the Committee, District Governor and District
Treasurer, shall have signature authority on all District bank and credit card accounts. The
District Board may authorize others as requested by the Committee.

b. On-line Access to Bank and Credit Card Accounis - The Committee shall ensure that the
District Governor and Committee Chair have the necessary authorizations to view all bank and
credit card accounts on-line, using adequate secured computer-based application approved by
the District Board for this purpose.

¢. Investment Accounts — The committee should obtain written monthly reports from our
Investment Advisor.

4. Reporting:
a, At each District Board meeting the Committee, shall provide a quarterly report of the District’s
finances, including, but not limited to:
a. Current year operating budget versus actual numbers;
b. Most recent balance sheet;
c. Past’s month’s detailed cash flow including entry of checks written with date, payee,
amount and reason; and
d. An explanation of spending, per major line item, when a greater than a 5% or a $500
variance (whichever is greater), occurs in the current year operating budget versus actual,
The financial reports shall be provided to the District Board members at least ten (10) days
prior to the Quarterly District Board meeting.
b. The Committee in conjunction with the Audit Committee shall ensure that the annual IRS
Form 990 is prepared and recommended to the District Board for execution and filing as
required by law,

5. The Committee with approval from the District Board, will seek advice and guidance from a District
Board approved investment professional when recommending changes to our investment portfolio.

6. The Committee shall work with the Audit Committee, as requested, to ensure that any audit, either
internal or external, is performed as required by the District bylaws.

7. The Committee shall annually review and assess the adequacy of this Policy and recommend any
proposed changes to the District Board for approval.
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Pennsylvania District

k.

2793 Old Post Road, STE 12
Harrisburg, PA 17110-3683

May 22, 2018
Dear Kevin and Judy,

It is with mixed emotions that [ submit my letter of resignation, effective October 1, 2018, as

Trustee for Region 1. We feel that now is the time to get closer to our families and

grandchildren. # was not an easy decltfon to make, especially siiice we have grown close to our E
Kiwanis family, the many friends that we have made in the Bradford area, and throughout
Pennsylvania. The memories and friends that we made while living in Pennsylvania are

treasured gifts.

Being Lieutenant Governor and Trustee guided me to experience a different side of Kiwanls. |
was able to interact with a variety of Kiwanis Oubs from very smafl, but an integrai part of their
community to larger Clubs with an equivalent impact on their communities. Fach club has
made a significant contribution to their community. | have watched many Clubs struggle with
the death of members; changes in leadership; and overcoming Club and community obstacles.
Yet, with each challenge, most Clubs grew stronger and more unified. | am proud to have
witnessed or been a part of their challenges and successes.

On the leaderstiip level, F was humbled to realize how much Frneeded to learn about Kiwanis. It
is an ongoing process. | have also learned that my voice matters when it comes to standing up

for what | believe to be right and just. Lastly, | learned that it is difficult to wear two hats. | am
still looking for a Lieutenant Governor for Division 2. That has been my greatest challenge.

On a positive note, | would like to recommend Mr. Roger Janes, a former Lt. Governor and Past i
President of the Meadville Kiwanis Qub, to replace me as Trustee Yor Region 1. Rogerhasa
business mind, common sense, exceptional interpersonal skills, in-depth Kiwanls experience
and an appropriate sense of humor. | am confident that he will accept the position, as we have
spoken on several occasions regarding the assumption of this responsibility.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve Region 1, Divisions 1 and 2, and the Pennsylvania
District of Kiwanis.

Yours in Service,

~Sactilier) 752 zinrner)

Kathieen M. Durner, Trustee, Region 1

N
"} changing the world one child and one community at a time.

Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to
SR ¥ 4’ L]



2020 Midwinter? Spring Regionals?

Committee to come up with ideas or a plan to replace or improve:
Jen Vare, Ben Osterhout, & Matt Wise

Knowing that Midwinter has started to cost money and is dropping in attendance we thought
it might be a good idea to come up with something new and unique:

1) A Kiwanis Gala for the Kids (in April)
basket raffles
kid artwork auctions
a specific program
dinner
dancing
Awards in 4-56 categories (for example)
o Club Signature Service
o OQutstanding Chiid who performs service
o A community organization &/or Business
(o]
[}

A Current Kiwanis Member going above & beyond
In memory of an outstanding Kiwanis member(s) who are deceased

Great way to bring everyone together to fundraise AND socialize
» One reason people like to come to midwinter is to see their friends
» AND fee! like what they do is meaningful

Without the need for so many days/nights and rooms, etc. costs could be very cheap
Brainstorm Places:
« Penn Stater (are people not attending because it is the same location each year?)
* Comparable hotels to Penn Stater?
« Think of “Unique” "Wedding” type venues:
o Famous Hotels
Barns
Wineries
Breweries
Museums

cCooCCOC

Day of Gala
« Brainstorm ways to get people to travel a distance

o District Board Meeting?

o A District service project (but then need place to change for gala)

o An open forum room with different moderators throughout the day-NO AGENDA

(but then need place to change for gala) For Example:

» 1 PM talk about fundraisers
» 2 PMtalk about SLPs
= 3 PM talk about setvice projects
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2)MidYear/Spring “Regional” Meetings:

-

Incorporate items that people who attend Mid Year Conventions and not DCONs
would typically see or hear
Could combine some regions together where it makes sense or call them North,
South, Middle, East, West, etc & let people register for the one that they want to go fo
A full day event with same agenda & workshops repeated at each

o CLE

o Financial

o Membership

o Service
If done before the Gala we could sell tickets for some of the Bigger Baskets/Raffle
items and 50/50
This will take a level of commitment from the Governor to coordinate with committee
chairs & speakers (the Govemnors of SLPs could send a rep from that part of state to
deliver the same message, the Committee chairs could send a committee member
from that part of state to deliver the same message)
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PA DISTRICT 2017 -2018 CONVENTION COMMITTEE EPORT
SUBMITTED BY Keith Smith, Committee Chair

July 18, 2018

As of July 18, 2018, the 2017 -2018 PA District Convention Committee will have met eleven (11) times
with our last scheduled meeting next Wednesday July 25, 2018.

The convention committee is wrapping up a few loose ends but to date have completed all items as
required/requested/proposed with the exception of the scheduling of the Friday afternoon forum
which we are working on finalizing this forum in the next week or so as on of our presenters “back

o

out”.
Convention item recap:

¢ We are advertising for people to work the registration tables for Thursday afternoon, Friday
and Saturday and will know where we stand at our next meeting.

* We have received sign in “Gift Bags” from Giant Eagle and have numerous trinkets/items to
be put into the bags. We are planning on “stuffing” the bags at our convention committee
Thank You picnic which is the Thursday night before the convention starts and then we will
take the bags to the Doubletree Thursday morning.

* We have exceeded our “Bridge Sponsorship” goal and are just awaiting our final misc.
sponsors. We are putting together our sponsor ship banner{s) for display at the convention
which we will need reimbursed for.

¢ We are set for Thursday’'s night “Reception Dinner” at the West End overlook and will advise
next week of the bus times.

© The Friday morning Early Learning Summit has been finalized with various speakers from both
the public and private sector. The Early Learning Summit committee along with some of the
speakers are publicly soliciting the event.

* Gateway Clipper boat has been secured for our Friday night dinner/cruise. We are finalizing
the bus times and will again, report the final times end of next week.

* Sunday morning Farewell Breakfast has been finalized and we has Al Condeluci a local speaker
to discuss “Building Social Capital” which is how to get along with ALL people and why it is so
important to do so.

* | believe all other misc. items are complete and all we need now is member participation

It has been a great experience this time as committee chair as our final committee members where
able to complete their tasks and it wasn’t up to a couple people to everything as it was last time the
convention was in Pittsburgh.

Looking forward to seeing everyone in Pittsburgh August 9 — 12, 2018

Respectfully yours,
Keith E. Smith, 2107 — 2018 PA District Committee Chair

n»



L & w P
\_\l \‘/ J C [_] [[“’h,

Pennsylvama Dlstrlct

July 21, 2018

Key Leader Committee Report to District Board
Since the last board meeting, we held a very successful Key Leader program at Camp Conrad
Weiser. We had 72 students in attendance representing 24 different schools - include
students from a charter school and two home-schooled students!
Rising Senior Kaylee Moore of Reynolds Jr/Sr High School has been appoeinted by Key Club
Governor Maggie Karpinski to serve as the 2019 Key Leader Ambassador. Kaylee has attended
two Key Leader programs and served as a student facilitator at our most recent event, We are
looking forward to working with Kaylee on promoting Key Leader.

District Chair Stef Stamatopoulos attended the Key Leader training program hosted by
Kiwanis International in Las Vegas in June,

We have started planning for 2019.
The date has been selected for Key Leader at Camp Conrad Weiser: April 26-28, 2019,
At this time, the Committee does not intend to offer a second Key Leader event during 2019,

A donor has stepped forward to provide the financial guarantee for our 2019 camps to
eliminate any financial liability for the District.

We will continue to promote this program through Kiwanis and Key Club. This promotion will
include a presence at our upcoming Kiwanis District Convention.

Respeatfully submitted,

/(ey Leader T eam
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From: Kevin Thomas <ketkiwenis@aol.cam>
To: adamdeveney <adamdeveney@verizon.net>
Subject: Notes and information from last evening's presentation
Date: Fri, Jun 22, 2018 5:44 pm

Attachments: Just the Facts Kiwanis International pdf {(1325K), Call to Action—-KiwanisELIG July 2044.dec (1358K], Guide plctures 070317 .jpg
(386K), Laundromat Reading Brain Charging Station Flyer.docx (841K)

Adam:

Good to visit with you last night and attend the meeting. Enjoyed it!
Per your request, here is some of the information from my presentation last evening.

-— Kiwanis has already eradicated one disease from the planet, specifically lodine Deficiency Disorders and we continue to monitor
the work we accomplished to make sure that the disease makes no come back.

— Our second world project, Eliminate - The eradication of Neonatal Tetanus - continues to progress. When we began the project
in 2011, there were 59 countries at risk for the disease. It has been eradicated in 44 of those countries. The 15 remaining will be
some of the most challenging as they include such places as Congo, Yemen and Sudan. To date $110,000,000 has been
coliected or pledged; 110, 000,000 was our goal. $78,660,913 has been collected with $31,339,087 stiil outstanding in pledges to
be collected. In Pennsylvania, our goal was $1,254,834; $1,165,435 has been collected. The Kiwanis Club of Phoenixville has
donated $11,025.78 or $202.03 per member. That makes it the top giving club in Division 22.

- | shared some facts and figures an Kiwanis in general. They are in the attached file.
- | spoke about our work with Early Childhood Development, Aftached is our Call to Action.

.- We continue to do conduct education seminars on Early Childhood Development. We have one coming at the District Convention
in Pittsburgh on Friday, August 10, 2018 starting at 8:00am.

- Last year for the clubs that reported, 800 Kiwanians read to over 22,000 children all across Pennsylvania.
.- We continue to do advocacy work to promote legislation and programs which benefit the youngest children and their families.

.- Clubs across Pennsylvania partner with Daycare facilities to help those facilities improve, thelr staffs to achieve higher education
and to help with access affordability issues for families of children in those facilities.

— We continues to support home visitation prograrms such as the Nurse Family Partnership fo help them meet the needs of the
children and families they serve.

- Since August 2011, we have distributed over 236,000 of our Early Leaming Guides. Pictures of the guides are attached.

— We are just beginning to initiate Laundromat Reading corners, More information is being developed but for now see the atiached
flyer. The South Philadeiphia Club in Division 22 has sef up 4 of them to date.

Let me know if you need triore information,

Kevin E, Thomas, District Executive Director
Pennsylvania District Kiwanis International
2783 Oid Post Road, Suite 12

Harrisburg PA 17110-3683

P: 717-640-9300

F: 717-540-1018

E-mall: Kevin@pakiwanis.org

wwyy.pakiwanis org
1 Allached images N = i o - o - =
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From: Kevin Thomas <ketkiwanis@sol.com=>
To: marhal <marhal@pakeys.org>
Subject: Re: Notes and information from last evening's presentation
Date: Mon, Jun 25, 2018 11:28 am

Mary:
‘Thanks for this cutreach and opportunity!

This year Kiwanis, with funding provided by the Pennsyivania Kiwanis Foundation, purchased 3,400 of the 2018 PA One Book, My
Cousin Momo, 1,800 went to the attendees of the Home Visitation and Family Suppott Conference so thal they can provided themn to
the families they serve. 300 went to Family Design Resource to provide to familles adopting foster children. The balance went to
Head Start programs in south central Pennysivania.

As to the early guides, we try to target them, through our local Kiwanis Clubs and Kiwanis members, {o at risk families and children as
much as possible. They go to school districts for Kindergarien enroliment, o home visitation providers, Head Start programs and
child care providers throughout Pennsylvania. Here are two examples of how they are being utilized by the organizations to whom we
have provided them.

When school starts in late August, all the Heed Start Families in the Philadelphia school system will receive a copy of the
Kindergarten Here | Come guide, Each month parents and children will be given an at home assignment using the guide and they
will, also, be utllized monthly in the classroom. The same thing is occurring in the Bethiehem School District with guides we have
provided.

The Lehigh-Northampton Nurse Family Parinership takes a copy of the Everyday | Learn Through Play guides, which Kiwanls has
provided, to all families, mothers and children they serve and remind families to utilize them with each visit. They tall us they find
them to me an invaluable resource.

The guides are printed through funds provided by the Pennsylvania Kiwanis Foundation and are provided free of charge unless we
have to ship them. Again through our Kiwanis network, we can usuaily avoid shipping the guides.

Let me know if you need more information or have questions.

Kevin E. Thomas, District Executive Director
Pennsylvania District Kiwanis International
2743 Old Post Road, Suite 12

Harrisburg PA 17110-3683

P. 717-540-9300

F: 717-540-1018

E-mail: Kevinf@pakiwanis.org
www.pakiwanis.org

~—-Qriginal Message-—

From: Mary Hell <marhal@pakeys.org>

To: Kevin Thomas <ketkiwanis@aol.com>

Sent: Mon, Jun 25, 2018 7:47 am

Subject: RE: Notes and Information from last evening's presentation

Thank you, Kevin.

1 would like to promete this in two of our enewsletters. The first would be the PA Early Ed News and would share the outreach
efforts of Kiwanis. The secand would be the Community Connection that would also shate the efforts, but would make a heavy
promotion cn community members reaching out to the local Kiwanis club. Do you have additional details—iike how many PA One
Books were distributed (even “more than XYZ” would be good), as well as the early learning materials? Can you share how these
were distributed to families? Any other details you can provide would also be helpful.

Thank you and thank you to the Kiwanis members.

Mary

From: Kevin Thomas [mailt;ketkiwanis@aol.com}
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 5:49 PM
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